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5-05 ·---, 
TUESDAY, MAY 27, 1975 

FIFTH SESSION 

(The hearin& was reconvened at 9:10 

o'clock p.m., pursuant to the evening recess on Friday, 

May 2 3 • 19 7 5.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: The Committee will come 

to order. The Clerk will call the roll. 

(The Clerk called the roll.) 

CHAIRMAN BALE: There is a quorum present. 

11 Members of the Co.mittee 1 we bad issued 

12 subpoenas for three or four witnesses to appear here 

13 this evening. The Chair would like to see if theee 

14 witneasea are hare. Ia Mr. Toaas Elizondo hare? 

15 

16 

17 Mr. 

18 

19 

20 Elizo11do? 

21 

22 

23 Yzaaulrra? Do 

FROM THE FLOOR: .fr.eaaac. 

CBA IIMAH BALE: Are you hare'l Thank you. 

Jose It. Wlchols? 

FROM THE FLOOR: Preaeat. 

CIIAlllMAII BALE: Tlleak you. Mr. Roberto 

FROM THE FLOOR: Preaaat. 

CHAUIIAN HALE: Tbaak you. Mr. Lauro 

I prollOUilce that conaec:ly? 

FIDM TBE FLOOR: Ra~a. ll&bt on. 

CHAIIMAM II.ALI: Ttlaak yo11, aaatlaaea. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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MR. CANALES: 1-!r. Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Canales? 

MR. CANALES: I have a photocopy here of 

a cheek that was referred to earlier in testimony. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Canales, if you will 
'' 

(, ! i 
'I 

just wait for a minute. 

MR. CANALES: I was going to ask you if 

B the Chair might want to have copies made for the 

9 Committee. It's the only copy that I have and I don't 

10 know whether it would copy well or not. 

II CHAIRMAN HALE: All right. Get some 

12 copies made. 

H The Chair has had distributed to each member 

r4 of the Committee two packeta, ona in a black cover here, 

1s which consists of some material, some document•, showing 

16 claim forms for Duval County, and then one shows some 

17 Internal Revenue Waae and Tax Statemente, Copr D on four 

18 of the names that ha•e beea previously put into evidance 

19 here ·showing their status of the employees. 

20 The letal steed manilla file folder that you 

n have, one for each member of tba Committee, baa been 

22 supplied by Mr. Mitchell, and it contain• nuaarous 

23 documents which the Chair haea' t had a chaDca to look 

24 through, but it appears to be the same docuaaat that 

25 was distributed to the preee earlier today. Is that 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
_AIISTIN TEXAS 
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I 

I., MR. MITCHELL: 
i: 

I have no idea, Mr. 
I 

I :I 
I I 

I I 
! I 

4 I 

5 l 
6 

7 

8 

9 

JO 

Jl 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Well, several members of 

the press had copies of it shortly after noon today and 

caae by and interrogated me about it. You are free, of 

course, to handle your press relations any way you want, 

but any time you lasue something to the press they ere 

aotna to come aDd ask me questions about it and I would 

appreciate ~he c~wte8J.of-havtaa a ~opy of tt about the 

aaae time you issue it to the press so I could be pre­

pared for their questioaa. 

There are several matters that we need to take 

up on .. ttera of buainees of the Committee which tbe 

Chair does not want to take the time to do here tonlsht 

siace we have wltneaaea here under subpoena aad I would 

like to aet oa with the testimony, but there la one 

.. tter that we do need to decide here ia order thet we 

caa let the press and everyone else know, aad that ~ 

to do with acbedullDI the work of the Coaaittee for the 

future. Other bua1ftea1 aattera coacerniag the record, 

for exaaple, aad concerataa theee document• aad various 

other utters we cata-tbe Ctleir l.ateods to cell a aeetlag 

of the co-lttee aoae tlae tomorrow, hopefully, if we're 

aot in aeaaloa over •ia~teea hours, ead we caa 41acuea 
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those business matters at that time. 

We had scheduled this meeting tonight for tbe 

purpose of taking testimony and had subpoenaed witnesses 

for it. I know that each of you heard the announcement 

made by the Speaker shortly before we recessed this 

afternoon in which he stated that he anticipated that 

the House would probably be in session late tomorrow 

and probably tomorrow night, well into the night, and 

also the same thins would be true on Thursday. He had 

previously talked to me about that and had suggested 

that we ehould take that into consideration insofar as 

schedulina any further meetings of this Comaittee, other 

than short buaineea meetinas. 

Tomorrow beina Wednesday, and the following 

day being Thursday, that would leave this week, assuming 

we didn't want to do anything on Saturday or Sunday, 

that would leave only Friday niaht, and as you all know, 

Friday is the last day before the 72 hour rule goes into 

19 effec·t under House Rules. Aad I know that we could not 

20 do anythins Monday night becauee the House will be in 

21 seeston in all probability until aidnight Monday night 

22 when the Constitutional deadl.i:l.ne arrives. 

23 So, it occurred to me, and I suagested it to 

24 the Speaker, the poeeib111ty that the Committee, misht 

25 just, 1n view of all of that and 1u vlew of the fact that 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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I! everybody has, I know, many things to do in winding down 1 

this session of the Legislature, that we might want to 

have this meeting tonight as our last meeting until the 

session is over with, and then schedule as we had 

previously discussed, resuming the he4rings then on 

Tuesday, June the 3rd. The Chair would welcome comments 

from other members of the Committee as to your thoughts 

on the matter, if any. 

Mr. Hendricks, do you have any comments? 

MR. HENDRICKS: Mr. Chairman, I don't see 

that we will really accomplish much before we sine die 

in the regular seasion. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Slack, what do you 

think? 

MR. SLACk: I agree, Mr. Chairman. I 

think we would be trying to do too much. 

CHAIIMAI HALE: Mr. Laney 7 

MR. LANEY: I agree with the Chair. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney, do you have 

20 any thoughts on it? 

VICE CHAIRMAN MALONEY: I'm inclined to 

22 agree with Mr. Slack and Mr.--

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Donaldson? 

MR. DO ALDSON: No comment. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Chaves? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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M&. CBAVEZ: Regrettably, I don't see any 

way around it. 

CHAIRMAI HALE: Mrs. Weddington? 

MS. WEDDIWQTOW: 1 think we ouaht to start 

Tuesday noon and go until we hear all the witnease~. 

MR. NABERS 1 Second the motion. 

CRAIRMAK RAL&: It 1 1 been sugaested at 

perhaps 2:00 o'clock TueadaJ, aad then with the thouabt 

ia alod tbat Wednesday, Tbureday, or however looa 1t 

take1, we would have morniaa aeaelona, afternoon 

aaaalone, and poealbly evanla& aees1ona, until we bad 

beard all of the teat~ODJ 1 and srtad atralaht forward. 

But the Chair is open on the time. If you'd rather 

atart at noon, that'a--

KR. BAIERSI Let 1 1 aay lz30, Mr. Chairman. 

CRAiaMAN RALEt l:SOt All rla~t. Mr. 

Raber• .oYea that followlol coalabt'• bearlaa chat Cbe 

Chair not acbadula aay aore public baarlaaa by the 

co .. tttea uatll 1:30 o'clock Tueaday, June the 'rd 1 I 

believe. Juae the 3rd. Ia there any dlacuaatoa oa the 

Mtloat 

(Ho reaponaa.) 

CHAiaKAI BALl: (Tbe •otlo~ balaa put to 

a vote, waa oarrled.) 

CIIAIIMA. BALE I Tbe &Jel have lt. fi\e 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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motion prevails. (Gavel.) 

Ladies and gentlemen of the press, you are 

adviaed . 

MR. MITCHELL: Mr. Chairman, may I 

) :· address a question? 

6 i I 
I 
I 

8 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Yes, sir. 

MR. MITCHELL: I reread in the afternoon's 

"Austin American," that the request for the subpoenas 

~ was denied in Executive Seaaion Monday. I had not 

10 received any prior notice of that. Would the Chair 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

I() 

17 

18 

19 

entertain renewal of the1e subpoenas, or is that the 

final word on the question of the witnesses that we were 

advised to bring up here? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Mitchell, the Chair 

would appreciate you obtaining your information from 

authoritative sources, namely the Chair, and lf you have 

any lnqulriea on any of theae mattera my telephone 

nuaber here is 475·5824, and if I'm not there, my 

aecretary will be durin& normal office houra, and the 

20 Chair would be happy to anawer any question. If that 

21 11 what the-- I haven't aeaa the newapaper story that 

22 you refer to, but if that is what it aays and you have 

23 quoted it correctly, than the newspaper !a in error. 

24 The Committee has not turned down any of your requests 

25 for subpoenas. We did have an Executive Sa1s!on to 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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discuss the material that was contained in your summary. , 

We discussed each of the witnesses among the Committee as 

to whether or not the testimony you were seeking was 

pertinent to the inquiry in order to determine whether 

or not to subpoena the witnesses, and the Committee 

decided at that time to withhold decision on it until 

we had heard further testimony. So there was no action 

taken on your subpoena request. 

MR. MITCHELL: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: But that does nell: meaa 

they were turned down. They were neither denied nor 

approved. They were just. I suppose if you want to 

use parliamentary parlance, they were laid on the table 

to be considered later. 

Are there any further bustnes• matters of 

ursency that we need to take up? 

FROM THE FLOOR: The Statement of Facts, 

do you want to discuss that? 

CHAIRMAN BALE: I'm sorry. Mr. Johnson, 

what? 

MR. JOHNSON: The Statemeat of Facta, 

do you want to discuss that? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Wa:11 have that. But there 

are some matters on that I thlak we need to di1cuas 1a a 

business meel:ing.of the Committee. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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5-13 ,,----
Mr. Canales, we have had this check duplicated. 

1 

I 
6 ; 

I 
I 

i I 

8 I 
') 

10 

II 

12 

13 

i 

Did you get your original or whatever, your copy of it 

back? 

MR. CANALES: Yes. I got my copy back. 

I would like it to be placed into evidence. I believe 

a copy has been given to the Court Reporter. It's a copy 

of a check from Mr. Clinton Manges to some Cadillac 

agency for the Cadillac autoaobile which was mentioned 

earlier in connection with the disqualification case in 

Starr County in which Judge Manses Smith ruled that Judge 

Carrillo was disqualified because of his aany financial 

ties w:l.th Mr. Clinton Maqaa •. 

MR. CHAVE4: Mr. Chairman, alona those 

14 lines, I would like to ask a question. 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

CHAIRMAN BALE: Let the Chair ask both 

of you to use aicrophonea so we'll set thit on tape. 

It aiaht be hlatortcally alaalf:l.caat. 

(The check referred to was 
urkad "BxbUatt 2ti'" 
for identiflcatlon.) 

Ml. CIAVEZ: In connection with that, 

was a Statement of Facta aulNdtted to ua the other 

day of the actual testliiOilJ that was heard at that 

23 particular heariaa? Or waa just a transcript of the 

24 pleadlnaa preaanted to ua? 

25 
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first three volumes of the Statement of Facts, what I 

would call the Statement of Facta. I preause it's 

probably a combination, isn't it, Mr. Reporter? 

MR. CHAVEZ: No. I'm talking about the 

trial in Rio Grande City, at which time this question 

was raised on the disqualification of the Judae. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Oh, yea. The Chair has 

three or four big trial folders which I preauae vas the 

transcript of that trial. 

MR. CANALES: I believe, Mr. Chairman, 

that there was submitted in evidence and received a 

certified copy of the transcript of tbat particular trial.\ 

Yea. 

MR. CHAVEZ: Are you talking about 

pleadings, docket entries and stuff or are you talking 

about Statement of Facta, the actual teatt .. ay? 

MR. CARALKSz The actual teatl.ony, I 

believe. 

CH.AIBKAM BALE: The Chair baa aot bad 

that duplicated, Mr. Chavez. 

I 

I 
I 

lt-1 

MR. CHAVEZ: But do we have that? 

CHA IRMAR HALE : I have the oae copy of 

because it fills about three or four file foldera abomt 

an tach thick and I didn't know whether we waated to go 

to the expense to aet a copy of that for every .. aber of 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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' the Committee or not. 

MR. CHAVEZ: What I was going to ask is, 

is it available where one of us could borrow it if I 

wanted to look at it? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: I assume it would be 

available. The Chair has it in my office. we might 

want to have it reproduced and give everybody a copy of 

it. 

Mk. NABERS: Mr. Chairman, didn't we 

10 have--that lawyer the other nisht bad pleadinas--

11 MR. CANALIS: Certified coplea.presented 

u into evidence and.were delivered to th• ·Court ·Reporter 

11 and I believe-- I don't know who hal po1seasion of the 

14 material aiven to him, but loaebody has it. 

15 MI. MAIERS: Let'• find out. Because I 

16 thouaht that waa introduced into evidence. 

17 Hl. CARALES: It wa• introduced into 

18 evidence. I believe. 

19 CHAIRMAW HALE: I may be tbiakina about 

20 somethins else. What waa put up here on my desk? 

21 

22 

23 Mr. Chairaaa. 

24 

MI.. ltAIII.S: 'lbat waa the transcript. 

MI.. CAWALES: A transcript of the trial. 

MR. RAIIRS: But there were aoae other 

25 pleading• and soae other aupport1D& document• aad 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 



5-16 

r~ , I i information in regards to the-

MR. CANALES: Yea. There were some 

additional pleadings in there of the actual motions and 

:I the orders were _:so ~nclYded, alona with the transcript. 

MR. NABERS: Right. 

(, i MR. CANALES: The mot len and the 

7 supplemental motion for the removal of Judge Carrillo 

8 and the order which accompanied it. 

9 Mr. Chairman, the only reason I preaented this 

10 xerox copy of this particular check is that Mr. Mangea 

11 has been unavailable to the Committee for some reason or 

12 another, and consequently we haven't been able to 

13 obtain an original. Aad I thouabt it mi&ht be beat to 

14 I 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

bring it to the attention of the Committee, the fact 

that this check was brouabt out earlier. t have 

some photographs also that I would like to have marked 

as exhibits or introduced into evidence, Mr. Chairman. 

Firat, the coablatation of tvo photoaraph•• 

picturin& the Para and aaacb Store and the aceompaaylaa 

20 yard. They have to be taken tosether. It ls two 

21 photo•. This is supposedly the esta'bllahmeat--'Well, 

zz this is the Farm aad aanch Store, but supposedly the 

23 establishment where the Zertuche General Store business 

24 was conducted. 

25 CKAIIMA• BALE: Perhaps you had better 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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give them to the Court Reporter first. 
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i I 

11 

I 

(The photographs referred to 
were marked "Exhibit-21," 
for identification.) 

MR. CANALES: And additionally, Mr. 

Chairman, I have three additional photographs of the 

house, or grocery store, or whatever the structure was, 

on which the concrete was used for construction, which 

was referred to in the testimony of Mr. Ruben Chapa. 

I would offer those into evidence. 

(Three photographs referred to . 
were marked "Exhiblt-22," throug~ 
"E:s:hibit: 24," for identification j) 

MR. CANALES: Mr. Chairman, also it has 

been brought to my attention that possibly- it: might be 

in order for the Chair to call the witnesses which have 

been subpoenaed by the Committee at this time instead 

of me proceeding with my case. It makes no difference 

to me and I aa at the wi1b ee the Committee, whichever 

they wi1h to proceed with flr1t. 

CHAIRMAN BALE: No, Hr. Canales. The 

Chair, after you put these exhibits in evidence, the 

Chair was going to suggest that we have the1e people 

under subpoena and we should proceed with those. 

with 11e. 

MR. CAKALES: That's perfectly all risht 

The only thing 1 would like to add at this 
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tiae, Mr. Yzaguirre and his wife, Mrs.Yzaguirre, are 

both present. The one that was subpoenaed was Mr. 

Lauro Yzaguirre, the husband. He has asked that I 

request the Chair to permit his wife to testify in his 

stead, as she is the actual manager and bookkeeper 

and is more familiar with the transactions of the store. 

He is here in answer to the subpoena but he ha1 told me 

that she is aore competent to testify in these particular 

matters and would ask that she be allowed to testify 

instead of him. 

CHAikMAR BALE: Do all of these people 

speak Engli•h sufficiently well? 

MR. CARALIS: I would have to ask them, 

Mr. Chairman. I don't know. I haven't had much tiae 

to interview with thea and my discussion with them was 

in Spanish. so I don't know whether it would be ln 

lnaU.•h or not. 

CHAIIMAM BALE: Meabel'8 of the Co.aittee, 

we have four witnesses hera under subpoena. Does any 

member of the co .. tttee have any particular order in 

which they would like to see tbeae wltneesea called? 

Mr. Chavez? 

Mil. CHAVEZ: t.et 1e Uve M;. ha&iairre. 

CH.AIIMAN HALE l Hr. Donaldsoft .. 

MR. DORALDSOR: Mr. Chairman, I'd ltke to 

HICKMAN kEPORTING SERVICE 
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hear from the person we were just discussing. I can't 

remember the last name 1 that operates the cash store. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Yzaguirre? All right. 

I believe if we could, Mr. Yzaguirre, if you 

would take the stand just for a f~w questions first 

and then it may develop that we will want to use your 

wife in lieu of you for moat of the evidence. You may 

have a seat there, if you will. 

Mr. Yzaguirre, do you speak English well 

enough to-

MR. YZAGUII&E: Well, if I need an 

interpreter, I will tell you about it. 

CHAIRMAM HALE: I would appreciate it. 

If you don•t underatand any of the questions in English 

you advise me and 1 have two interpreters standing by 

bare tonight. 

KB.. YZAGUtiU: Okay. 

CHAllUUlf HALE: Aad if you don't Ullder-

stand anything that we say, you let the Chair know. 

Ma. YZAGUlRBE: 1 1 11 let you kaov. 

CHAillKAH BALE: You underatand'l Fine. 

It'a my duty aa Cbairaan to advise you of 

your rishts with reapect to your teatt.oay. 

MR. YZAOUIBAE: All right, air. 

CBAIIMA.It BALl& Yn will 'tile nora to tell 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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the truth, and your failure to do so could subject you 

to a prosecution for perjury. Do you understand that? 

MR. YZAGUIRRZ: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: After you have completed 

your statement, members of the Committee may ask questions 

concerning your testimony. You must answer these 

questions txuthfully and your refuaal to do so could 

subject you to punishment for contempt. 

MR. YZAGUIRRE: All right. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: You can refuee to answer 

11 question• only on the ground that such anevera might 

12 incriminate you, or tend to incriainate you, tn eome 

13 way. You are prtvileaed to have an attorney of your 

14 selection sit with and adviae you as to your answers if 

1s you des b.-~. 

16 The Chair will attempt to protect your riahts 

1; at all t~es. Do you underataad the edvloe I have given 

1s you? 

19 

!0 

21 

MR. YZAGUIRRE: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are you ready to testify? 

MR. IZAGUIRRE: Yes, air. 

CH.AIIMAll HALE: Would you please stand 

23 and raise your risbt hand? 

!4 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 



10 

II 

5-21 

MR. LAURO YZAGUIRR[ 

was called as a witness by the Chair and, being duly sworn 

by the Chairman, testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN HAL"E 

Q Please, for the record, state your full 

name and your mailing addreaa. 

A Lauro Yzaguirre, Benavides. Texas. Box Sll. 

MR. CANALES: Mr. Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Canales? 

MR. CANALES: If you will pardon my 

12 interruption. I would like to state to the Committee, 

~~ because there have teen quite a few names mentioned 

14 back and forth. Mr. Yzaguirre is the owner or at least 

1s the operator presently of the Cash Store in which there 

'" were allegatlone made earlier that there were some 

,. diacrepanciae aa far aa uee of ~ood Stamps or cblts and 

1s purehaeln& food by the Judae. That ie the taeti.ony 

19 that Mr. Yzaaulrre, or the field or the point that 

20 Mr. Yzaauirre can teatify to. And be is a witness 

n called by the Chair, so I would presu .. that I haven't 

22 aot the privilege to question him. 

23 

!4 

Q 

A 

Mr. Yzaguirre, what ia your occupation? 

I'm the owner of the Caah Store and I'm a 

2~ buccber and a clerk at the ease time. Aad ay wife 1• a--

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Q Your wife is what? 

A She is a bookkeeper. 

Q She is the bookkeeper tbere. What is the Cash 

Store? 

A It's a grocery store. 

Q A grocery store? 

A Right. 

Q And ln the conduct of that grocery store, do 

you have occasion to redeem chita for people? 

Yea, slr. 

Q Where do those come from? Rave you aaen any 

11ke the1e? 

Yea, air. 

CBAIRKAR HALl: Hand those down to htm. 

I have lean those before. They are from Mr. 

O. P. Carrillo to &iva to the people. 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Ia that JUdge o. P. Carrillo? 

Yea, sir. 

The Dlatrlct Judae? 

The D!atr1ct Judge. 

The gentt ... n seated rtaht over here? 

ltf.&ht. 

Are those alaned by hl•' 

Well, I tell you, in these I don't know how. 

~~ It ·h•• beaD so loft&t you kaow, that I havea't-you kaow, I 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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can know--y~u know, it has been so many years thAt 

don't see these. 

MR. CANALES: I believe he wants to state, 

Mr. Chairman~ that it's been a while since these have 

been used in his store. He can correct me if I'm wrong. 

A I don't know for sure, Mr. Chairman. I can't 

tell you the truth in this. 

Q All right. 

A Because the signature he puts, Mr. Carrillo, 

on the bottom, it doesn't look the way he slsns. 

Q Let me ask you this question. 

A Yes, sir. 

Q When you would set a piece of paper like this, 

would someone brina it in to you? 

A Yes, sir. The ladies. 

Q And they would buy groceries with it? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q And you would .. 11 thea sroceries 1n exchange 

for Ol\8 of theae pieces of paper? 

A Right. 

Q Is that r1aht? 

A Right. 

Q And you would give them the amount of groceries 

that's indicated by the dollar aaount of the piece of 

paper? 

u___----------::-::-:-=-=--------J 
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A I just don't know. 

Q Do you redeem any of them now, with somebody 

else's signature on them? 

A No, sir. I just can't tell you anything about 

these, you know. He used to give us these, but I don't 

know the year; and I don't even know if here in the 

signature, I can't tell you nothing. 

Q Mr. Yzaguirre, I'm not at all sure you under-

stood my question. 

A Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Salem, do you want to 

help us out? 

A Mr. Chalraaa. ca llJ wife take over? 

MRS. YZAGUtaRE: I'm sorry, but, I have to 

apeak up. Actually I think they told you that be--I .... t 

that I know more about tboe e thiqe than he does. Be,..., 

probably told you the truth. He doesn't rea .. ber, bu& 1 

do. 

A Can she take overt 

CHAIRMAN HALE: We'll set to her. We 111 

get to her in just a minute. 

MR. SALEM: What ia the question, Mr. 

Chairman? 

Q Do you nov iesue srocer1ea in exchaase for 

~~ i i piec:es of paper lUte that, here in 197S? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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1 I. MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) No, Your 

:I 

o ! I 
I' 

10 

II 

Honor. 

Q Even though they're signed by somebody else? 

MR. SALEM: (Interprets,) No, sir. 

Q You don't use that system at all then now? 

MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) He hasn't 

received any of these, Mr. Chairman, at all this year, 

in 1975. He doesn't remember whether he received any 

in 1974 either. 

Q All riaht. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney? 

u BY MR. MALONEY: 

13 

14 I 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q Mr. Yzaaulrre, what are your duties? What do 

you do in the store? 

A I sell the people some meat, and I sell them 

potatoes, anythiq. And my wife and me, I do work in 

the 

the 

butcher store and ln front, sellilaa. 

Q 

A 

aoney 

Q 

A 

Do you take ill the aoraey't 

Just ill fl'ont. 

llll. SALEM: ( Illterpret&) Yea. 

at the fl'OI'lt at the cash l'e&iater •• 

Row loraa have you bad your store? 

Just one year and a half, alr. 

He takes 

MaS. YZAOUIIU: Let me uke aaotber 

25 correction tbere. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Garza. 

Q When is the last time that they came in and got 

some groceries? 

A I don't remember. 

MR. SALIM: (Interpret&.) He doean't 

c, : : remember what day, counaelor, but he do a • remeaber 1 t 

7 was some time during thi1 month. 

8 Q Do they do thia on a regular basla? 

9 MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) 

10 MR. MITCHELL: Excuse me. He baa sone 

11 beyond the question. 

MR. MALOKKY: If you don't mind, 

li counselor. 

14 MR. MITCHELL: I 1a aorry, Mr. Maloney. 

15 CHAIIMAR HALE: Mt'. Salem, juat 

16 translate the question and ~analate tht anewer. Don't 

17 put your iatel:'pretatloa oa lt. 

18 

19 

MR. SALEK: I'll try. I'm sorry. 

(Intarprata.) He doeaa•t remember. I asked 

20 the question, 11Row often durlq tbe aoatb do they come 

21 in to buy '1 11 Be says be doe an' t reMaber. 

22 A Because I don't ra .. aher. Becauae I'• eo 

23 buay. I '• so bus7 I don't know what to do • s .. etlaea. 

24 Q How loaa bave theae three people been buylaa 

25 aroc•riea for Judge C4rrillo'l 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A I don't know, sir. I can't remember. It's so 
I long. 

Q Has it been a long time? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Has the Judge ever bought groceries from you 

(, ~, himself? 

H 
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A Yes, air. 

Q How did be pay you? 

A He paid me by his brother, by county check. 

Q He paid you by a county check? 

A Right. 

Q Do you sell groceries to the county? 

A I can't answer that. 

Q Would your wife know whether you sell 

groceries to the county? 

A Yes, sS.r. 

MR. MALONEY: Thaak you very auch. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Slack? 

MR. SLACK: I have Do quaat1ona. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks? 

BY MR. HENDRICKS 

Q 

that? 

A 

Q 

Mr. Yzasulrra, 11 that the way you pronounce 

Right, air. 

Were those food chits there r~deamad at your 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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II store? 

A What, air? 

Q Do you know whether or not these were redeemed 

.j i · at your store? 
I 

i 

8 

9 

10 

II 

I 2 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

A I can't tell you that. 

Q Were chita identical to this redeemed at your 

store at some time in the past? 

A Well, I don't remember seeing these, there 

have been so many years. 

Q Were food coupons bearing the Judse'a 

a1anature redeemed at your store some time in the past? 

MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) He says he 

would rather that bia wife addreaa herself to that. 

Q All rl1ht. Can you answer me this questloa: 

Since 0. P. Carrillo bas been Judge of the District 

c .. rt tbere, the 100 aad--well, whatever it 1•--

CBAIIMA. BALl: The 229tb. 

Q --229th District Court, have these food 

19 coupons been redeeaed in your store, since be baa been 

20 Judae?· 

21 

22 

23 

MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) He would need 

hll wife to addrela heraelf to that. 

Q Do you bava any iadepaadaat recollactton of 

24 your owa •• to ME. carr111o redaaalaa food coupoaa after 

25 be beca• judae'l 
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MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) Not him. Just 

the people. 

Q There was Roberto Elizondo and Tomas Elizondo 

and who else was it bought groceries for the Judge? 

The three of them, who was the third one? I've got 

Roberto Elizondo, Tomas Elizondo, and who else was it 

that buys groceries for the Judge? 

A Patricio Garza. 

Q Garza? Rave they, any one of these three, 

ever to your knowledae redeemed food coupons in your 

grocery store? Have they brought these coupons in and 

got groceries? 

A They never brlftl these coupons. They signed 

their naaa. 

Q Any similar to that? Rave they brought any 

coupons similar to thi1? 

A (The witne•• lhook hie head.) 

Q They have never redeemed aay couponl whatsoever? 

A (The witneas 1hook his bead.) 

Q When they paid you by county check, what kind 

of cbeck was that? 

MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) I can't tell 

you. You'll have to ask my wifa--hil wife. 

Ma .• UNDlllCU t You're dO..f.:Ri& l'~81\t. welL for 

an Arab. , (Lauahterl) 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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CHAIRMAN HALE: The Chair would like for 

you to make literal translations, Mr. Salam, if you 

will, just as though you were the witness. 

MR. SALEM: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAI HALE: Go ahead. 

Q Did any one of these three, did they pay for 

the groceries by check froa the Judge? Is that correct? 

A (The witneaa shook his bead.) 

Q Is your answer "l:o. "? 

A No, sir. 

Q Or is it that you do not know? 

A No, sir. 

Q How did they pay for the groceries? When they 

!4 pick them up how did they pay for them? 

15 MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) I'll have to 

16 tell you again--(po1nt1Qg to witaaaa•a wife.) 

17 q Aod if you will pick up those food chits and 

18 look at thea there, avery oae of thea, 1 balie'f'e, is 

19 ia the exact aaount of $20. Is that correct? 

20 A Yes, air. 

21 Q Are they always 1n the amount of $20? 

22 Wall, you see, there have baea ao .. ay years, 

23 air, that I caa•t recall for sura, you know. I don't 

24 know what to aay. You •••• I don't kaow for aura bow, 

25 ware ao .. for twaaty and fiftaea. I don't knew, you •••· 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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n 
I II 

Q Do you or your wife collect from the county 

when you receive these food chits? How do you get your 

money? 

A My wife. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Nabers? 

(, 
j: 

i I BY MR. NABERS 

7 Q Do you know who these people work for, this 

8 Roberto and Tomas and Patricio Caraa? 

9 'I A For o. P. Carrillo. 

10 Q They work for him? 

II A (The witness nodded.) 

12 Q Do you know whether or not they alao work for 

13 the county? 

14 A I don't know, air. 

15 Q How do you know they work for o. P. Carrillo? 

16 A They coae and get the groceries. 

17 Q You con1lder that warkina for o. P. Carrillo! 

18 A Wall, that's what they have. They alan their 

19 names on the paper. 

~0 Q How do they--do they just say they want to 

21 charge these to 0. P. Carrillo and alan their name? 

22 How doea that work? 

23 A Well, I can't explain that. You aee, o. P. 

24 I I 

2~ ull __ t-he __ b_i_l_l. ________________ ~~==~~------------~ 
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Do you have any other employment? 

A Who? 

Q You. 

A No, sir. 

Q \-.That did you do prior to the time that your 

father became ill and you took over the store? 

A What did I do before? 

Q Yes. 

A I helped my daddy. 

Q You have always worked in the store? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Do you know on whose authority or if anyone 

13 alae bas signed those white alipa other than the 

14 signature that'• on that card? 

15 A Who elsa? Wall, you aee, you have to aak my 

16 wife. She laaows more. 

17 Q What ara your atora houra ad vbat days of tbe 

18 weak are you open? 

19 A 

lO 7:00 in 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

A 

Q 

I open at 6:30 in the mornins and cloae at 

the niaht. 

Seven c1aya a weak? 

No, sir. Cloaad oa Bunda,.. 

You're cloaad Sunday? 

Yea, 

Doe a 

air. 

Roberto and ~ .... aad Mr. cacaa ooma La 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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I' I I during the--at all times, or do they come in on 

Saturdays, or do they come in during the week? 

A That depends on what they want to do. 

Q In other words, you have seen them in the 

store and they have bought groceries at different times 

6 li of the days of the week and at different times? 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

II 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

ll 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A 

BY MR.. 

Q 

store? 

father? 

A 

1959. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Right, sir. 

MR.. NABERS: That's all. 

CHAIRMAW HALE: Mr. Kaster? 

KASTER 

Mr. Yzaguirre, how long have you worked in the 

How many years total have you worked with your 

I worked with my daddy. let me ~ee. it wae in 

From 1959? 

Ub huh. to this. 

How loag baa your wife worked in the store? 

Well, the same. 

The same time? 

Uh buh. 

You 1ve been married linea--how long? 

Since 1954, sir. 

Dld Judse Carrillo have a charge accouat there 

at the store? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A You will have to ask my wife. 

Q Now, do I understand that she handles the 

cash register most of the time? 

A Yes, sir. But they pay by the month. 

Q Well, I mean, your wife sits at the cash 

register most of the time and you work in the butcher 

part and-

A We change places. She works in the office and 

I work in front too. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

She does 

Q 

IOU body 

charging 

A 

Q 

You have an office there at the store too? 

Yea, sir. 

And abe mails out the statements each month? 

Yea, 1ir. 

And abe bandlea all the bookkeeping part? 

Yes, sir. That's wbat I'm trying to say. 

everythillg for me for bookkeepillg. 

Well, when you're at the cash register and 

coaea in to charge so11.ething how do you so about 

it to thea? I 

We've got some slips aD4 books. 

So if I buy so•e aroaeriea and I have a charge 

22 account then you have me ti&n the account? 

23 A A place of paper, or a book. If you wanted to 

24 how do you call those? They sell it and, you know, I 

25 ordel' by casee. You keep one and I give you oae and 1 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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one. 

Q That's a receipt. 

A Receipt. 

Q Do you keep those receipts? 

A No, sir. 

Q No, I mean does your wife keep them on hand 

80 that you have a copy for yourselves? 

A No, air. When they pay we give them one. 

Q Then you don't have any when they pay your 

bUU 

A I don't know. You'll have to ask my wife. 

Q When they charge, you're at the cash resister. 

A Uh huh. 

Q And I charge and I sign something and you give 

me a copy of it rtabt then and you keep a copy. 

A Ro, sir. You see, I make a little slip in the 

regllter and then I say to you. $2.00, and that'• when 

y•u go and pay me and I register tn the cash regi1ter. 

Q That's lf I pay cash. 

A Yes, dr. 

Q But I'm talking about-

A But every aoath when you pay I put the amount, 

11 what I'm trytna to tell you. 

Q What ayttem do you u1e ~ovf Do you have people 

yeu eay you don't u1e that wbtte'pteee of papa~ there 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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any more for welfare people? 

A You will have to ask my wife on that. 

Q Do you stay at the cash register any now'i' 

A Sir? 

~ Are you at the cash register any now? Do you 

still sometimes go to the cash register? 

A Well, she--what do you mean? 

Q You take money if you're at the front cash i 
I 

If somebody comes in and wants to buy somethin1 

and pay you, then do you take the cash regiater? I 

register? 

MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) He says "Yea." I 
Q Do you all take food stamps. like aovernment 

food stamps? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

a tampa? 

A 

Right. 

So that is what you uae if--

(The witness nodded.) 

Do you know how long you have bean takiaa food 

I don't kaow. You will have to ask my wifa. 

Ma. KASPER: Okay. No further queationa. 

CHAIIIIAB HALE: Mr. Donaldson? 

22 BY MR. DOHALDSOB 

23 Q 

A 

25 Q 

Do you know Cleofaa Goazalez? 

Yes. sir. 

How lona have you kaowa hla? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A About twenty years. 

Q Do you know where he works? 

A Re works for the Water District. 

Q Did he work for somebody prior to that? 

he work for somebody else before that? 

A Oh, yes, sir. For Ramiro Carrillo. 

Q What did he do? 

A 

Q 

A 

I don't know, air. 

On these white slips-­

Yea, sir? 

5-39 

Did 

Q --did you get any of those at your store since 

12 Judae Carrillo haa been a Judaet 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q You have received those type payments since 

~~ Judge CarrUlo took the Bellch? Right? 

16 CHAII&M BALl: Put that to him in Spalliah, 

17 Mr. Salem. 

18 MR. SALEM: (Interpret1.) 

19 A' st •. 

20 MR. SALEM: lie says "Yea." 

21 A (Speaktaa in Span1ah.) 

22 MR. SALEM: Re aay~ yes, he baa received 

23 some, but where he put that o. P. Carrillo--

A Yea. I've seen thea now. Yea, I reaember now. 

25 Yes. He used to aive tboae to tbe store, o. P. Carrlllo. 
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Q You say Judge C:rr1llo used to give those to 

the store? 

A ~.Jell, to the people and they would bring it to 

the store. 

Q At that tiwe he was judge? 

A Yes. But I don't know what year. 

Q Okay. So if he became judge in 1970, then 

what you're saying is that you received some of those 

in 1 70 or 1 71. Would that be correct? 

MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) But it was 

when my father was there. I didn't know. 

CHAIRMAN HALE; I think the record 

13 reflect• he became judge in January of 1971. Is that 

14 correct? 

15 Q Did you ever take any of these to Cleofaa 

16 Gonaalea in order to set paid for them? 

17 I don't remember. 

18 Q Now, when Tomas &ad Roberto and Mr. Garza came 

19 in, bousht arocer1ea 1 they would elan their aaae and 

20 charge them to Judse Carrillo? 

21 llipt. 

22 Q At the end of the month 1omebody would pay 

23 Judae Carrillo'• bill. I• that rlght? 

!4 

Q 

Right. 

Who paid his bill? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A His brother, Ramiro Carrillo. 

Q Did Judge Carrillo ever pay his bill? 

A I don't remember, sir. 

Q How did he pay his bill? 

A Who? 

Q Ramiro, if he paid the bill. 

A Well, you have to ask my wife for that. 

Q Do you recall ever collecting the money yourael '--

A No, sir. 

Q --from Ramiro Carrillo? 

A No, sir. 

Q And so you never collected any money from 

13 Judae Carrillo then? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 have? 

17 A 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

No, sir. Not me. 

Any information about that your wife would 

Ri&ht. 

MR. DORALDSOI: Pass him. 

CHA\RMAI HALE: Kr. LaDeJ? 

MR. LAJIT: Paaa. 

CHAIRMAN BALl: Mrs. Tbompsoa? 

MS. TROMPSOI: I'pass 1 sir. 

CHA I RMA11 HALl : Mra • Wedd tna toD t 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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I I BY MS. WEDDINGTON 

" i; 
I 

- I 

B I 
I I I. 

9 I ! 

10 

II 

II 

14 

I~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

~ You said a while ago, and I believe Joe will 

help me. I believe he said the Judge gives us the 

order. How do they get the order for what groceries 

they will provide? 

A No, you are--(speaking in Spanish.) 

MR. SALEM: You asked if the Judge gave 

the order? 

~ Yes. When you talked about tho~e three 

people coming in to pick up groceries for the Judge, bow 

does he know what sroceries to give them? 

MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) 

MR. CAHALES: Mr. Chairman, that is not 

the proper question. He asked, or put the question to 

the witness as to how he knew thac he sent them, and I 

believe Mrs. Weddinaton wanted to know--

MB •. WEDDIIOTOH: Right. Who decides 

what groceriea, whether theJ waat steak or potatoes or 

what. 

MR. SALEM: Oh. (Interprets.) Let's see 

21 if I can get this. "Hov look, ao that I don•t get mixed 

up and you don't get mixed up, my daddy had all of thia 2l 

23 

24 

25 

already prepared when I took over the buaineae, when I 

took over the store." 

CHAIRMAK BALE: I don't believe he under-

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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rr 
I I: stands your question, Mrs. Weddington. 

MS. WEDDINGTON: No. Joe, what I'm saying 

ia, does someone send him a written list of what items 

-• I: 
they want? 

MR. SALEM: Stop right there. (Interprets;) 
I i 

6 1 1 Now, "Does someone send you a list with the articles 
I 

7 

10 

II 

12 

they want?'' Right? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: We can't get your head­

shake. The Court Reporter can't. 

A I don't under a tand • Mr·. Chairman. I don't 

underttand what~ 

MR. CANALES: I think I could put the 

13 question to htm where he will understand it, if counsel 

14 I 
15 , I 

16 

17 

18 

wlll permit. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: All rlsht, Mr. Canales. 

MR. CANALESz (Interprets.) 

I• that the r1sbt que1tlonf 

Mil. SALIM a t'ea. that b proper. "They 

19 just pick out what they want." 

20 Q So those three people come in and pick out 

21 whatever sroce:des they want? 

22 MI.. SALEM: (Iaterpretiag.) "Well, yea. 

23 I can't tell thea." 

24 I don't uaderetand. You had b•tter ask my 

2s wife. Because 1 mlaht set mixed up. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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;1 You manage the front of the store, clon't you? 

You give people their groceries? 

' No, ma'am. You see, I never Ray anything to 

nobody. You see, they come and they ask--for exawple, 

like you, when you go and buy groceries, you don't tell 

c, :: what you want back to the man in front at the register. 

~ 

I 8 

i 
<) I 

I 
JO 

I 

II 

I 2 

1\ 

I 
1·1 

I. 
I~ II 

II 
16 I 

I 17 

18 I 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

You buy your own. That is why I got mixed up here and 

everything. 

Q Okay. How many people are there in the family 

of Judge Carrillo? 

A I don't remember right now. 

Q Is he married? 

A No. No, ma'am. 

Q He is not, or you don't know? 

A No, ma'am. He 1s not married. 

Q Doea he have a woman who runs his house and 

does cooking for him? 

A I don't know anything about that business. 

(Laughter!) 

Q Excuse me for the question. What 1 1m trying 

to ask, who does the cooking for Judge Carrillo? 

A I don't know his business, ma'am. I'm sorry. 

Q Okay. Kormally, when sroceries are bought, 

do they ever buy expensive groeeriea, like ateaks? 

A Do you want me to answer it, Mr. Chairman? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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CHAIRMAN HALE: If you know the answer, 

Mr. Yzaguirre. If you don't know, just say you don't 

know. 

A I'm in touch with the man, that I don't ask 

people--tell people-- I don't like to see in your 

business. I don't know. 

Q Are you the butcher in the store? 

A Yes, ma'am. 

Q Do you know who in your store buys steaks? 

A I don't keep up with everybody, ma'am. 

Q Do you know some customers don't buy steaks 

aad otbeJ" .. cuatomera often do buy steaks? 

A I couldn't tell you that ma'am, because there's 

too many people. 

MR. SALEM: He says that he doesn't 

know who buys steaks and who doean't. There are just 

too many people coming in and out. Now, he didn't say 

"coming in and out." I'm offerillg that. 

Q What kind of groceries are noraelly--

CHAIRMAN kALE: Mr. Salem, it would help 

the Chair and the~Co.mlttee if you would juat interpret 

and aot ad lib your co .. anta. 

MR. SALEM: But, Mr. Chairman, when you 

know when--okay. Go ahead. 

MS. W!DDIRGTOR: Mr. Chairaan, I'm not 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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r 
1 ; trying to take the Committee's time unduly. Perhaps 

(> 

! I 
l' 

8 I 
i 

') I 

10 
I 

II 

11 

ll 

li 

I~ 

16 

I I~ 

If! 
I, 

'I 19 I 
i 

20 i 
II 

21 II 
.22 

I, 
! 

l3 

24 

!~ 

you can help me phrase the question. It seems to me 

that if those three people were buying groceries for 

the family, for parties or the normal family kind of 

food they would buy one kind of thing; if they were 

buying for the farm hands or the ranch hands or, you know, 
I 

other people, they would buy a different kind of food, 

which might give some indication. No, they wouldn't? 

MR. NABERS: Why would they? 

MS. WEDDINGTON: I mean, I buy artichokes 

and steaks and, you know, good stuff. Well, okay. What 

about asking &~proximately how many people that the food 

they buy would feed? In other words, are they buying 

for all the ranch hands? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Find out how much he 

spends a month. 

BY CHAIRMAN HALE 

Q How much does the Judge's bill run a month? 

A I don't know. You would have to ask my wife. 

Q Does your wife know the answer to that? 

A My wife knows. 

MR. CANALES: Mr. Chairman, we also have 

some records from the county, or Mr. Hinojosa, whom we 

asked to provide some additional recorda baa copies of 

the checks that he used to pay for it. 
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MS. WEDDINGTON: May I ask one final 

question? I apologize to the Committee. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Yes, ma'am. 

BY MS. W~DDINGTON 

~ Do thQ three people that you mentioned, the 

Elizondos an~ Pat Garza, ever buy groceries for their 

own families, not for Judge Carrillo? 

A I don't remember that, ma'am. 

Q Do they ever buy groceries that they do not 

charge to Judge Carrillo? 

A 

A 

Q 

A 

A 

What? What is that question? 

MR. SALEM: (Interprets.) 

No. 

MR. SALEM: "No. No, for the Judge." 

Is there any other grocery store in Benavides? 

There are l, 2, 3, 4, S. 

MS. WEDDINGTON:· Thaak you, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIIMAI!I HALE: Mr. Chaves 'l 

MR. CHAVEZ: No questions. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Thank you, Mr. Yzaguirre. 

I'm sorry. 

22 (The witness, Mr. Lauro Yzasuirre, was 

23 excused.) 

24 

2S 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mrs. Yzaguirre? 

Mrs. Yzaauirre, do you understand Bn&lieh well 
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1 ji enough to answer our questions or do you need some of 

6 

8 

9 

lO 

II 

I 2 

14 

I 5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

'i 
'i 

i , 
I I 
i 

I 
I 
I 

24 ! 

" II 

our able interpreters? 

MRS. YZAGUIRRE: I think I could do okay. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right. 

If you don't understand any questions, you 

let the Chair know, would you, and we'll get it 

interpreted by somebody. 

MRS. YZAGUIRRE: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: I want to give you the 

warning. It is my duty as Chairman to advise you of 

your riahts with reference to your testimony. You will 

be sworn to tell the truth and your failure to do so 

could subject you to a prosecution for perjury. After 

you have completed your statement members of the 

Committee may ask questions concerning your testimony. 

You must answer these questions truthfully, and your 

refusal to do so could subject you to punishment for 

contempt. 

You can refuse to answer questions only on the 

ground that such answers misht incriminate you, or tend 

to incriminate you, 1n some way. You are privileged to 

have an attorney of your selection to sit with and 

advise you as to your answers if you desire. The Chair 

will attempt to protect your rights at all times. 

Do you understand the advice I have given 

HICKMAN HCPORTING SERVICE 
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MRS. YZAGUIRRE: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are you now ready to 

testify? 

MRS. YZAGUIRRE: Yes, sir. 

'i I CHAIRMAN HALE: Would you please stand 

6 
!I anu raise your right hand? 

8 

9 

10 

II 

Il 

13 

14 

I~ 

I6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

!5 

(The witness was sworn by the Chairman.) 

MRS. LAURO YZAGUIRRE 

was called as a witness by the Chair and, having been 

duly sworn by the Chairman. testified as follows: 

DIRECT TEXAMINATION 

BY CHAIRMAN HALE 

Pleaea atate your name and your mailing 

addreaa. 

A I'm Mrs. Lauro Y~aguirra, Box 511 1 Benavides, 

Tezaa. 

Q Mra. Yzasutrre, you are the wife of Mr. Lauro 

Yaasutrre, the geatle•an who juat testified. Ia that 

correct? 

Yea, slr. 

Q And you and he bave bean married alnce 19547 

Ye•• af.r. 

Q And you and he jointly run thia grocery store 

ln lenavf.dea known a1 the Cash Store? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A Yes, sir. 

~ I take it from the anawers of your husbanc to 

so~e of the 1uestloas that you are sort of the bookkeeper 

and manager of the store. 1; that correct? 

A Well, J try my best. I rlon't know. 

Q You have heard aome of the questions vlth 

reference to these little slips. Are you familiar with 

that ayatem of buying groceriea? 

A Yea. 

Q Did you all redeem a lot of thoae slips over 

the year• for groceries? 

A Yea. Sometimes. Yea. 

Q Similar to that? 

A Yea. 

Q How lona baa it been alace you have received 

some purchase orders written on piece• of paper like 

that? 

A Well theae. I haven't done thla for quite a 

while • tbia type • you y know • thia type of little papen. 

Q What ia "quite a while?" Did you aet any of 

them in 1974. during 1974? 

A What I aeaa, they are doiaa it differeat now. 

That is what I aean. 

Q Bow do they do it now? 

A They brlag you a alip of paper with •••••• you 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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1 t know, and amount, anr1 you just copy their names, what 

they bring you in a sales book. 

~ lt would have--if I were going to buy the 

groceries it woulo have my name on it? 

A If you were going to buy them. Yes. 

Q Who would it be signee by? 

A Well, whoever would buy. You see, we have--

what my husband didn't tell you is that--you asked him 

about how they signed. Well, we have just a regular 

1o machine. They sign little white papers. They sign 

11 their name there. Whatever they take, they sign. 

I! Q How do you know who to charge it to and get 

13 your money for it 7 

14 A Well, they tell you. For example, whoever 

1 ~ comes, if they want to charge it to me, they say my 

16 naae, and we'll charge it. 

17 Q In other words, I could just walk ln there end 

18 buy a sack of groceries and tell you I wanted to charge 

19 it to Judge Carrillo and you would let me stan it and 

20 you would send Judae Carrillo the bill? 

ll A I wouldn't let you aign it because I have 

22 never seen you before. 

23 Q If you know the person you would let him eoae 

24 in and sign and charge it to somebody else? 

25 A If I knew that they had been doina that, you 
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know, that thing for o. P. Carrillo, I would let them 

sign. That's it. 

Q Do any of them come in and sign against the 

county and tell you to charge it to the county? 

A Not in that manner. No. 

Q How do they tell you if the county is paying 

for it? 

A Well, like they bring these papers like I 

tell you, they are some kind of forms. And they take 

personal food and charge it to-- I mean the county will 

pay for it. 

Q Does each person that comes in bring you a 

piece of paper? 

it 

it 

to. 

A Some do; some don't. 

Q I see. And if he brinse a piece of paper is 

sisned by somebody? 

A When the person br:l.nss us the piece of paper 

says the aaount of food and it's signed by the person. 

Q Who sisna it? 

A The people that, you know, they give orders 

Q Who gives the orders? 

A The Commissioner, Ramiro Carrillo. 

Q Is it signed by the Commissioner? 

A Yes, sir. 
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Q It seems like we're a long time getting around 

to the answer. In other words, these slips of paper 

are IS igneci by the County Commissioner'( 

A Yea, sir. 

~ Who would that be? 

kamiro Carrillo. 

Ramiro Carrillo. All right. 

Now, what if they don't have a piece of paper? 

How do you determine whether to Siva them groceries and 

how many, &nd how much in the groceries? 

A Well, sometimes they call us and tell us 

11 somebody is aoing to go there and to just give them ten, 

11 fifteen, twenty dollars worth of arocariaa. So we would. 

14 Q Doaa Judse Carrillo buy aroceries at your 

15 place of business? 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 A 

Q 

A 

Q 

24 A 

!5 Q 

Yes, air. 

Doe a he buy thea blaaelf? 

Sometiaea. 

Aad aoaetitaea Roberto Elizondo buya thea? 

Yes, air. 

Aad ao .. tiaea Toaea lllzoado buys thea? 

Yea, air. 

Aad aoaetbea Patricio Garza buya tb .. ? 

Yes, air. 

Aaybody alae buy aroceries for Judse Carrillo? 
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A Sometimes hi• nephews. 

Q What'• hie nephew's naae? 

A Well, 1oaetlae1 V. A. Cavito. 

Q How do you spell itT 

A G-A-V-I-T-0, I guess. And other nephew• that 

I don't reaeaber. 

Q Do they pay you for the aroceries they buy for 

Judse Carrillo? 

A No, air. 

Q Do you -ke • slip? 

A Yea. 

Q And have thea al&D it 1 

A Tee, eir. 

Q And lhOWiDI the aiiOUDt? 

A Yes. 

MR. CAIALES: Mr. Chairman, may I laterrup,. 

I bave a copy of tbe e•apk ueed to pay the Calh Store 

paid ln Auau•t of '73 in the aaouat of t735, lf the 

Ca.alttee would like to have a copy of it. 

Q Theae people coae in, buy a aaok of arocerlee 

and you total it up and then you chara• that a.ouat to 

Judae Carrillo. Is that correct? 

Well, lf tbe Judae calli. 
callo 'i It btl brother 

well, charae it to bla brother. 

Q Suppoalna Roberto lll&oado caae la aad aobody 
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had called. Would you sell him groceries and charge it 

to Judge Carrillo? 

\ ! : A Yes, sir. 

Q How do you get paid then? When do you get 

paid by Judge Carrillo? 

i 
(> ' A At the end of the month his brother, the 

Commissioner, brings a check and pays for his and for 

s Judge 0. P. Carrillo. 

9 Q Is that a pereonal check or a check drawn on 

10 the Treasury of Duval County? 

II A Most of the time it is by the county, Duval 

12 County. 

13 Q County check. And theae checks are to pay for 

14 the grocerie• that were bouaht for both Judge Carrillo 

15 aad-

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 order a. 

20 Q 

That's right. 

-Ramlro Carrillo? 

Yea. Aad aomettaea for people that give 

But they bring you only one check for all of 

21 it each month? 

22 Yes. 

23 Q Is that correct? 

24 Yes. 

l 
i 
! 
' 

25 Q About how big an account does that run •.•oath? 
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.....-----------------'----------------- -, 

A Oh, sometimes seven, eight hundred. It all 

depends. There is no--

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Canales, would you 

hand this to the witness and let her see that. 

~m. CANALF.S: Would you like the Court 

Reporter to mark it first? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Yes, I gueas so. You'd 

better mark it. 

(The instrument referred to 
waa marked "Exhibit-25" 
for identification.) 

Q Mrs. Yzaguirre, if you will look at the check 

in the middle, the middle check--do you follow me? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q That, of courae, is only a photocopy of the 

check. 

A I know. 

Q And on the second page there is a picture of 

the back of the check and there is a photocopy of a 

aisnature there that purports to be youra. Ia that 

your endorsement? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes. That is why I was looking for that. 

Is that your sisnature? 

Yes, sir. it is. 

So you endorsed thatl particular check? 

I did. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Q That check is for-- I don•t have a copy of it 

here-that check is for $735 payable to "The Cash 

Store," Benavides, Texas, and dated August 6 1 1973. 

4 Was that in payment for groceries purchased for Judge 

Carrillo and/or Raairo Carrillo? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Q 

And people. 

And othen? 

And a few others that they would give. 

CHAIRMAN KALE: Shall I get copies of 

10 this for everybody? 

II MR. HENDRICKS: Yes. 

12 CHAIRMAN HALE: Make us copies of these 

13 for everybody, both sheets. 

14 Mr. Maloney? 

15 BY MR. MALONEY 

16 Q Mrs. Yzaauirre, I don•t really underatand how 

17 these slips of pape~ worked that you all uaed to use. 

18 «oulrl vou explain that to me, please? 

19 Like the ones 1 was abowlng you? Tboae? 

20 Q Yes. 

21 A well, like I tall you, those, I haven't seen 

22 for quite a whlle, you know, those. I mean. well, 

23 maybe-- 1 don't want to commit myself, you know, maybe 

24 

25 

probably a year aao or two years. But I have seen them. 

Q would it have bean within, say, the last three 
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yeara? 

A Probably. Yes. Yes. 

Q How did they work, Mrs. Yzaguirre? 

A They would bring me those names and they 

wanted for me to write the names that were written 

6 
down and the amount of--you know, like twenties, fifteens 

7 
and thirties, and all that. 

8 Q Would it come to you just as these are with 

9 someone's name filled in and some amount filled in and 

10 some initials on it? 

II A Probably his name, you know. 

12 Q And who would give you this slip? 

13 A Well, at first I remember it was Mr. Cleofas 

14 Gonzalez. He used to work for Mr. Carrillo and he 

I5 would bring those. 

16 Q He would bring you those slips? 

17 A When he was working .for him. 

18 Q When he was working for whom? 

19 A For Mr. Ramiro Carrillo. Cleofas Gonzalez 

20 waa working for the CoUIJilisaioner, Ramiro Carrillo. 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

What was he doing for him, if you know? 

Bo. That, I don't know. 

How did you know he wa~ working for him? 

Because he used to bring me those papers, so I 

25 took it for granted that be was working for him. 
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Q He would bring you the papers and then what 

would you do with the papers? 

3 A I would get a sales--- I would get the sales 

book and write the names of the people there and, you 

know. 

6 Q Well, the people themselves wouldn't bring 

7 you the slip? Or wouLd they? 

8 A Well, some did; soae didn't. 

9 Q Would they always be for $20? 

10 A Sometimes for more. 

II Q Would you always stve them then groceries, or 

12 would you atve them groceries and some cash, or what? 

13 A Well, to the people, a~oeeries. And to every-

14 ~ody just sroceriea. 

15 Q Well, I notice like on these slips they were 

16 made out for $20 even money. Would the aroceriea 

17 always total exactly $20? 

18 A Rot exactly. 

19 Q How would you balan(:e it out? 

20 A They would; I wouldn't. 

21 Q Well-

22 A 1 aeaa, I aot pal~ lor what they took, you 

23 kaow. Some people would get ·their-- I don't know what 

24 

25 

they call thea, claims or whatever they were, and then 

for the personal food for Kamlro Carrillo and 0. P. 
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Carrillo, and it would come to the amount of that. 

Q Well, I just really don't understand how it 

worka. 

A Yes, I understand you don~. 

Q Would Cleofas Gonzalez bring you these slips? 

6 A At times. Yes. 

Q Before you gave anybody any f?od? 

8 A Somet~es he would bring them. Yes. 

9 Q And would he just leave those with you? 

10 A Yes. And then told me what to do there, and 

11 pick the thing and took it. 

12 Q Then he would take the food then? 

13 A No. He would take the papers. He told me 

14 what to do and the paper, not the food. The people 

15 would take their food, you know. Say, some people, 

16 they siva them twenty, twenty-five, fifteen, thirty, all 

11 the tlae. 

18 Q Would be come ln with the people? 

19 A No. 

20 Q Do you have the slips before the people come 

21 in to get their aroceries? 

22 They would call us. You know, if they didn't 

23 have the paper they would call us. But people would 

24 br1na those--- I mean it's aort of like a voucher. I 

doa't know whet it la. 
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Q Well, no. It is these slips right here that 

I'm talking about. 

3 A Those were just brought by Mr. Cleofas-- I 

4 mean-

Q By himself? 

6 A Those were-the people didn't bring those. 

7 Q H, would just bring you those? 

8 A Yes. 

9 Q When he brought you those, did you give 

10 groceries to the people that were named on those slips? 

II A To some, yes; to some we didn't. 

12 Q And what did you do with-

13 A That was to pay for the food for them. 

14 Q For Carrillo or Cleo faa Gonzalez? 

15 A No, not Cleofas. No. 

16 Q How did you know it was to pay for food for 

17 Mr. Carrillo? 

18 Because at the end of the month I would add 

19 his billa and I would take care of them. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

You would figure these into the bill? 

Yes. 

And charge it to 0. P. Carrillo? 

And to Ramiro Carrillo. 

How did you know when it was a charaa to 0. P. 

Carrillo as opposed to Ramiro Carrillo? 
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A Well, for 0. P. I knew who would sign for him 

and for Ramiro, well, his family would sign, 

Q That's on these slips too as well as when 

Tomas Elizondo and Roberto E lizoftdo would come in? They 

would sign another slip? 

They would sign their name and we would put 

"O. P. Carrillo" on top, you know, kftowing that it was 

hil bills. 

Q You have said that sometimes their grocery 

bill would run as high as seven to eight hundred 

dollars a month? 

A Yes. Well, I mean, the ones that would give 

13 their personal groceries would run that much. 

14 Q Would they buy a great deal of groceries 

15 at one time or was it-

16 A Yes. 

17 Q Or was there a lot of times they would come 

18 in? 

19 Well, they would come often. They would buy 

20 groceriea. 

21 Q To my way of thinking, that is a lot of 

22 aroceries in a month's time. Is that an unusual order 

23 for your store, or do a lot of people order that many 

24 groceries? 

25 A Well, people buy sometimes three or four 
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hundred dollars, two hundred or three hundred. That's 

a month, I mean, not right at one time. 

Q Well, that is what I was asking. If whoever 

4 bought them for o. P. Carrillo bousht a lot at one time? 

A Not for him.. Hie usually-the most I think 

6 was about $300, you know, three or four hundred at the 

1 moat. The rest was hia brother's. 

8 Q Would they put these in a truck or how would 

9 they handle these to get the aroceries out of the store? 

IO A Well, they take, you know--there are 30 days 

II or 31 days in a month and they would be taklna ao11e 

I2 elther twice a day, once a day. It' a a arocary store. 

13 You come-- I mean, they don't take it all at a time. 

I4 That's what I mean. 

I5 Q So you would at the end of the month take all 

I6 the slipa you had signed where aoaeone aaid they charged 

17 tbea to o. P. Carrillo. Ia that corz-ectf Aod thea 

I8 aoaeone would come in to pay you! 

19 A Well, they would. 

20 Q But I mean, they would come inJ you woulda't 

21 send them a bill or telephone thea or anythlna? 

22 A No. They would coma. At the end of the month, 

2
3 like all the reat, you kaowl people that we give credit 

24 

25 

to, they coae at the end of the month. Wa don't aend 

btlle. 
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Q Did 0, P. Carrillo himself ever come in to 

pay his bill? 

A I haven't recalled for a long time. 

4 Q Do you recall if he ever did? 

A Sometimes he did. If there was a balance 

6 over what his budget was--that is what was told to us, 

1 that he had a $300 budget. And whatever balance, he 

8 would pay the difference, you know. 

9 Q Who told you there was a $300 budget? 

10 A His brother, the Commissioner, Ramiro Carrillo. 

11 Q And would thea this give you a check on the 

12 county for $3007 

13 A No. It would come together. 

14 Q And then how would they pay you? By check or 

15 cash 1 

16 A Moat of the time by check. Both of them. 

11 If they bad any balances they would pay me by check 

18 most of the time, I guess. 

19 Q What kind of checks were they? Were they 

20 county checks or personal checks? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

The difference vas paid by personal checks. If 

there vas aay difference, you know, like I told you, 

the Judge had a $300 budaet. That is what we were made 

to uaderstand. If be had a balaace of $357, three 

buadrad and aomethl~g, well, he paid the differeace. 
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And then if he wouldn't co.a, well, we would just put 

"balance to the next month." 

3 Q So maybe you would get one check for $300 

4 that would be drawn on the county and than if it was 

$357 you would get a c~eck from Judge Carrillo for $57? 

6 A If there was a difference. And if he didn't 

1 coae, eometimes be didn't come at the end of the month 

s so all I would do was credit his account for his $300 

9 from his budget that waa given to me by the county check 

10 and the ''balance" I put a balance there to him. 

II Q Did you receive a check from the county every 

12 month for •300f 

13 Wall, included ill that, you know, like you 

14 just 1aw one for $700. It waa included in that; not two 

15 separate check•. One for $700 and one for $300, no. 

16 Q Your bulbaad wa1 telling us about the receipts 

17 that are •1aned and that you &ive one to aomeone when 

18 they pay their bill. 

19 Well, that is like some people want those, you 

2o know, they want copies, you know. Like, for example, we 

21 have an oil company. That ia what he waa referring to, 

22 you know; that we make copies because they want, you 

23 know, sometillle& two cop lea. That is what he was sayin&. 

24 

25 

But moat of our buaiaeaa ia done just through the 

regular machine. We don't have copies. I mean, you pay 
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your bill at the end of the month and you take them, and 

we don't have nothing. I mean, we've got--

3 Q Once you're paid up the money that is owed you, 

4 you aive whoever paid you everything you have and 

ever.thing is square? 

6 A That is riaht. And they take them and we 

7 get the money, register the money and that is 1 t. 

8 are paid. Unless they have a balance, like I tell 

9 well then, you know, we'll write a "balance" there. 

They 

you, 

10 Q Wbeu do you all bank for your receipts for 

II the a tore? 

12 Firat St~t~ dank at San Diego and at the Bank 

13 of leuth Texa1 ia. Allee. 

14 Q Which 11 the one you put your receipts for 

15 the store in? 

16 Deposits? At the Bank of South Texas in 

17 Allee., '!'exae. 

18 

19 

Q Ia tbe other oae your personal account? 

Ro. You see, we don't have a bank in 

20 leDavldea. We have to go about, I don't know how many 

21 mllea froa lenav1dee to San D1eao, so we have to have 

22 aoae aoaey there because hot checks, you know, to have 

23 aoaey there because eoaett.es aoae hot checks come ao 

24 we llaYe to redepoalt it aa.d all of that. 

25 Ma. MALONEY: Tbaak you very much. 
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A Thank you, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Slack? 

BY Ma. SLACK 

4 Q Madam, your husband testified that there are 

five ·stores,, or five grocery stores, in Benavides. Is 

6 that about right? 

7 A Something like that. Let me see, one, two-- I 

8 don't know. I never counted them before. 

9 Q Do you have--well, at least there are several 

IO aDyway • 

II A Yes. 

12 Q Do you have all the business from Judae 

13 Carrlllo and the county or do they trade with other 

15 A I think they trade with other stores. I 

16 dOll 1 t K&lOW o 

17 Q Ia thexe any reaton why they should trade 

18 with your ato~e ln preference to others? 

19 A 1 don't think so. 

20 Q Do you have better service? 

21 A Well. I hate to say, but I thiDk we have 

22 better meats, 1f that's what you're referrins to. 

Q That's perfectly all right. We'll take 

24 judicial notice of that if we're ever shopploa around 

25 for aeat. (Lausbtexl) 
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What I'm getting at is why do they trade with 

you as opposed to other stores? You have better meat 

and are you-

4 A You have to ask them. I don't know. I'm 

5 sorry but that's the only answer I could give. 

6 Q You have better merchandize as far as you 

1 know? 

8 A I don't know. 

9 MR. SLACk: I have no further questions. 

10 CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Hendricks? 

11 BY MR. HENDRICKS 

12 

13 

14 

Q 

A 

Q 

Mrs. Yzaautrre? 

Yes, sir? 

As I understand your testimony. and correct 

15 •• lf I'• wrong, Judae Carrillo and his brother told 

16 you he waa allowed $300 per aonth? 

17 That waa the underatandina I had. 

18 Q Out of the county funds to pay bia arocery 

l9 1,111? 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A That was the underatandina I had. 

Q Aad the county every month paid $300 of the 

Judae'a arocery bill? 

Q That caaa to you by couaty check to pay for 

hia arocerlea 'l 
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A If he bad a balance, like I tell you, there 

would be a balance either way, you know. 

Q If be overdrew that $300 he made up the 

difference, didn't he? 

A For example, if he had three hundred, like I 

told you, a balance, he would pay that. If there was, 

say, $250 and there was a difference, I put a credit 

for him, you know, for tha next month. He had a 

credit• I mean, either way. 

Q But anyway, the county down there allows him 

$300 a month to pay for his groceries? 

A That is what I understood. 

Q Didn't you think there might be something 

14 wron1 with this? Does Duval County always pay their 

15 Diatrlct Judge's grocery bill? 

16 A I don't know about that, sir. I'm there to 

11 sell and whoever buys there4au: .. ,. they'~• efflctalsswe • ~ 

18 and I aet pa:l.d for my food and that's all I want. 

19 

20 

21 

Q 

A 

Q 

Let me atk you this: do you know D. c. Chapa? 

Yes. 

Has he ever brought a check to you from the 

22 Benavides Implement and Hardware Store made out to your 

23 atore? 

!4 A I would have to see it. I mean I don't recall. 

25 I doa' t remember. 
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Q Do you ever recall one? 

A No. 

Q Well, do you ever recall one from the Duval 

County Conservation and Reclamation District made out to 

the "Cash Store" and presented to you by D. c. Chapa? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

kaow. 

I would have to aee them. 

Has it ever happened? 

Sir? 

Has it ever happened, to your recollection? 

Yes. 

He baa brought those? 

When my father-in-law was at the atore 1 you 

Q 14 Has D. c. Chapa ever brouaht you a check 

15 made payable to the "Cash Store" from Duval County, 

16 drawn On Dv.val County? 

17 

18 Q 

1 donJt recall it. lot to my kaowledae. 

Well now, which oae.-of those three do you 

19 :recall ally of thea? 

20 The only one I recall is the Water Diat:rict. 

21 If I aee it, 1 mean I recall seeing it, and if it h 

22 eado:raed by me. 

23 Q Has D. c. Cbapa e~er brought you a check 

24 d:rawa oa the Benavides Iadepeadeat School District aade 

25 out to tlle "C&ab Store"? 
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A Ka •1abt have. I aaan if 1 ••• it and if it 

ia aftdorlad by ae. 

Q Ras he aver dona itT 

I don't know. 

Q Have you ever given a rabate or a percentage 

refuad on such a check? 

A I have glvea money. Yea. 

Q Ra baa brouaht a check in froa the 

9 leaavldal ladepeadant School D1atr1ct and caabad it 

10 wltb you, or paid a bUl •tth tt, and 1ou have atveD 

II b'- a rebate. Ia tbat eorreetT 

12 That'• correct. If lt 1• eadoread by •• I 

n bava cSo .. s.c, lf I've aeea the check, I've doGe it. 

14 Q Nra. Ysaaulrre, has aa,oaa triad to gat you 

15 aot to tel tlf7 up IMra tooi.Jbtf 

16 A .... alr. 

17 Q Are JOU poa1t1ve of tbat1 

18 A Poel.ttw. 1 1a DOt that klad of a per1ou. 

19 q Baa anyoaa trlad to aet your buabaad aot to 

20 taatlfy up hal'& toalpt 7 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q 

A 

Q 

ao, alr. 

Bo tbreata. lou yet. 

Aad I belleYe you aatd Cleo, &a Goaaalaa bat 
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A He used to. 

Q And he just left the chit there. Is that 

correct? 

A Those little papers. 

Q Those little slips? 

A I don't know what you call them. 

He juat left them there? 

5-72 

Q 

A He would leave them tbe~e and I would write 

9 the names and thea he would come and pick them up. 

10 Q Aad no aroceries aver cheaaed hands on those. 

11 11 that correct? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A Rot to Cleofa• Gonaale&. Not for him. 

Q Be left them there and 1ou •adorsed them 

and be picked thea back up. Ia that right? 

A Yea, air. 

Q Do you kaow what be did with them from there? 

Mo, air. 

Q Do you kaow whether or not he turaed them in 

to the County Treaeury and collected money on thea? 

Ilo, •l~. 

Q But be did leave them, and you endorsed them 

juat aa thouah groceries had bean atven on juet such 

tlipa ae we ahowed you a minute aao, and then he picked 

thea up and did .... thina with thea. Is that correct? 

He took thea. l doa 1 t kaow what he did with 
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16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

14 

25 

Mrs. Yzaguirre - direct 

the•. 

Q Did he do this on ~ore than one occasion? 

A Yea. 

Q Has he done this since o. P. Carrillo has 

been District Judge of Duval County? 

A That, I don't recall. 

Q Has he done it since January lst of 1971? 

A I don't recall. Like I tell you, I haven't 

seen that type of paper for quite soma tiaa. 

Q 

or slip? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

food a lip 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

tbe a tore 

Q 

Q 

Has he brought any kind of food chit in there 

Not lately. 

Since Ja~auary the la t, 1971? 

I doD 1 t think so. 

But you're not positive when this 

waa-

Stopped. 

-stopped. 

I'• not sure about those, air. 

Were they uaed after your husband 

a year aad a half aao? 

Slr7 

Waa thla type of food slip uaed-­

I don't think ao. 

Well, waa lt ueed ~o years aao? 
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A Maybe two years ago. I don't recall. 

Q Waa it uaad three years ago? 

3 A Probabl! t~ree. Yea. 

4 Q Are you positive then it was used four years 

aao? 

6 A Yea. 

7 MR. HENDRICKSa Thank you. That's all I 

8 have. 

9 CHAIRMAN HALE; Mr. Nabers? 

10 BY Mil. NABERS 

11 Q Do you recognize any of the sianatures on these 

12 white slips thlt you have seen? 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

I saw them, but I didn't look. Well. some. 

Whose slanatures are they? 

Well, aome are 0. P. Ca~rillo, but the rest--

l6 I meaa eoae I can 1 t, I 111eau. • they are j ua t-

17 Q But you caa definitely eay that some of thoae 

1s &l'e 0. P. Carrillo's aisnature? 

19 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

A 

Yea, because I've seen ~hem. 

Ma'am? 

I've seen thea. Soae t•ve seen, and some are 

22 juat like that, I mean. I don't kaow. 

23 Q Thea the only pereoaa that you have seen whose 

z4 siaaature are on thoee white slips would be Judae 

25 Carrillo aad bia brother. Ia that correct? 
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A On that? 

Q On any of the slips. 

A Yes. Giving us authority to give. Tb.a t is 

you mean? 

Q Right. 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes. 

Only those two persons? 

To my knowledge. Yes. 

Fine. 

Who does B.obert Elizondo work for? 

I don't know. I mean I thought he was the 

12 Court Jleporter. That' 1 all I know. 

Q I beg your pardon? 

I4 A Court l.eporter. 

15 Q He 18 the Court l.eporter? 

16 A That's what I thought be was. I don't know. 

17 Q All right. What about Tom.aa Elizondo? 

1s Who do••. be work for'l 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 couaty? 

22 A 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 
Q 

For 0. P. Carrillo. 

Do you know whetber or not he works for the 

No, air. 

Do you know Mr. Garza? 

Yea, air. 

Who does he work for? 
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A For o. P. Carrillo. 

Q Does he work for the county? 

A I don•t know that either. 

Q Do you know whether or not there is a store 1n 

Benavides by the naae of the Farm and Raneh Store? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

Q 

lt. 

There is. 

Who owns that stoxe? 

Ramiro Carrillo and 0. P., I gueaa. 

Does Cleofas Gonzalez work for 0. P. Carrillo? 

Ho, air. 

Did he ever work for o. P. Carrillo? 

Not that I think, I mean, that I remember. 

Okay. Who does he work for? 

He uaed-now? 

Who does he work for now? 

It ia hard to tell. I don 1 t know. I mean, he 

11 rune that Iapl ... nt Store there ao I don't know. That's 

18 where I have aeea hill, but I cloa • t know. 

19 Q Who dld he used to wo•k for before he ran 

20 the Iapleaeot Store? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

For Ramiro Carrillo. 

What lmpl .. ent Store nov are you referring to? 

I guess they oall it the Benavides Implement. 

Cleofae werk1 for Ben.videa Implement? 

That's vhere I've seen him. 
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Q Could he work for the Water District? 

A Maybe he has. Like I t~ll you, I mean. I 

doa•t bow. 

4 Q Do you know whether or not he has ever worked 

for the county? 

6 A I guess he haa. I mean things like-- I mean 

7 we never thought of--if we knew this was going to 

8 happen maybe we would get more in our heads. But I mean-

9 Q But I'm just asking from your common knowledge 

10 aa you live 1ft the COIIIIIlunity. You have lived in the 

co..uaity a loag time, have you not? 11 

12 

13 

14 

15 know. 

A 

Q 

A 

Yea. I think he did. I don't know. 

Have you ever heard of Zertuche General Store? 

A long time ago I heard the name, but I don't 

16 Where did you hear the name? Q 

A 11 People talkina about it. 

Q 1a Comaoa kaowledse that Zertuche--

A 19 Common kaowledge, I mean, like people talk. 

w That that store la ln Benavides? Q 

A 21 Like hearsay. 

22 Do you have a general line of groceries, all Q 

23 1taple aoods and meats and that sort of thiag? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Yes, sir. 

Do you have any other kind of hardware or 
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lapleaeDta o~ •~•d~le•. differeDt types of thlaa• like 

clllacf 

A Well, by '~ardware," we ha•e tuba, 1f tbat it 

wbat you aeaa. 

Q Do you have a liquor permit or a beer or 

ville peraltf 

q 

• 
q 

Beer. Beer. 

A leer pen itt 

tea, a1r. 

Dl.d aay of the people 'buylq aroced.ee for 

"fee, d.~. 

Wbat peneataae, would you aay, ••• of tu tota 

14 bill t._t tbe Judae would apead ta • aoath for aloobo11c 

1s 'bna&>aaeet 

16 

17 ......... . 

18 Bow .ucb la the aecouot of Judaa Carrillo 

19 •• al your etoref What la tbe 'balaace tbat Ita ..,., 

20 '"' 

21 klabt DOw, like I tall you, 'balaace t57 

22 ltaoauae there ••• a credit there for f300. 

23 

24 

25 

q 

A 

q 

•• ow•• you $.571 

All rlabt. 
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A Up to this month. 

Q Up to thia month. All right. So you carried 

that $57 forward into--

4 A Well. I'll carry it, if he doesn't pay that 

for June. 

6 Q So he would only have a credit then of the 

7 difference between $300 and $57, is that correct. for 

June? 8 

9 

IO 

II 

I2 

13 

I4 

I5 

A I want you to get this. Last month the 

county didn't pay. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

All ri&ht. 

Mr. Carrillo paid with his personal check. 

For all of laat month's groceries? 

Yea. Becauae the county checka were no good. 

Where 18 tbe $57f · Ttd.• U $57 that he has 

16 cbarsed thia month personally. 11 that corraet? 

I7 A Yee. 

18 Q So you aaaume that he still has a budset 

I9 owed to him by the County of $300? 

20 A I guasa eo. I mean, it used to come. 

21 Q The last cbeck you have received from the 

22 county then weuld be a check for the month of April? 

24 

25 

A Yea. The last time they paid. 

Q Did Cleofas Gonsalez ever get any sroceries 

froa your store? 
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A No, sir. 

Q Did Cleofas Gonzalez ever pay or deliver any 

county checks to you for payment of groceries? 

A I don't think so. 

Q Did you ever take any of those white slips to 

Cleofas to have approved? 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

No, sir. 

What is the Gutierrea Clover Farm? 

That's another etere. 

In Benavides? 

Yea, sir. 

What is the City Grocery and Market? 

That'• another store. 

In Benavides? 

Yea. 

Do you know who owns the Benavides Implement 

aad Hardware co.,aayt 

Q 

Q 

Ia ay opinion, I aaan, I think--

That is what I want, just your opinion. 

Rodolfo Coultas, I think he ie, of course. 

Do you have any idea who owns the Zertuche 

22 General Store? 

23 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

A 

No, air. 

Do you have an opinion as to who own• it? 

Ko, slr. 
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CJIAIIMAB MALl & Mr • Ita 1 t e r ? 

IY a. J:AITaa 

Q Do you kaow where tbe county jail 1a7 Ia 

4 there a jall in Benavtdee, by any cbance? 

A Wo, alr. la lenavldea? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

Q 

Q 

A 

10 ja11 lit 

II 

12 

13 

14 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

25 

Q 

q 

A 

Q 

q 

q 

Tee. 

Bo, atr. I doa't tblak eo. 1 hope aot. 

Ia there oae aa,.here erouad cloeet 

Are you aaklaa .. do I kaow where the couaty 

Ia au Dlaao. 

... tar la tbatf 

Ob. lt'• -~ouc 1 au••• 14 ail•• from Beaavtdea. 

Aad cure •• sroc•I'J a tore• tA­

la •• Dl .. of 

., ... 
Yea. l 4oa't kaaw hew •aay, but theca •••· 

1 jut.,..,_.. co fl .. out lf .. ,..,. tlNae 

1 ... •c ~~aew. 

ta you otlaiea1 tlla.ra la DO jaU aweuad 
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Q I'm curious about the $300 budget. As I 

understand it 1 you said that Commissioner Carrillo told 

you that the Judge had a $300 account there a month. 

4 or did both of them together? 

A No. It waa for him. 

6 Q That was for the Judge, $300 a month? 

7 A Yes. 

8 Q Did I further understand that if the Judge 

9 only charged $250 worth of grocariee you got a check for 

10 $300 and you save the Judge credit between the difference 

11 between $250 and $300 for the next month? 

12 A 

13 Q 

14 

15 A 

16 

(The witneaa nodded.) 

Kow, that $300 check--

CHAIIMAB HAJ..E: la your anawer "Yes ''1 

Yes, eir. 

CBAllMAN HAt..£: You will have to speak 

17 becau•• w• caa't aet a Dod of your head on the tape. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A Okay. Yea. air. 

Q You aevel' aave it back in cash? 

A No. 

Q It was juet a credit? 

A A credit, yea. A credit either for hla or 

for ... I' or the store ol' for him. 

Q If he cbaraed $350 in a month aact he didn't 

have aay credit coaiaa forward eben he would coae in aad 
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pay the $50 extra? 

A Yes. And if he didn't come well I just, you 

know, would put "balance," you know. 

4 Q Due for the next month? 

A That's right. 

6 Q So you just kind of kept a running total of 

7 it? 

8 Yes. 

9 Q How these three hundred dollar checks, who 

10 were they from? Were they from the county 1 

II A Like I told, I aueaa it was Mr. Hale, they 

12 would come all in O&\e 1 you know, Like the $700. 

13 Q I doG 1 t uDderstand. What do you mean all--they 

14 would pay for aeveral months at a time? 

15 No, air. 

16 Q For ODe moath? Well, if there was a $300 

11 budaet-

18 A Let me eaplaia. I said it but let me explain. 

19 For exaaple, Mr. Carrillo would owe $400. You see? 

20 .Aad Mr. 0. P. Card.llo would owe $300. There vas the 

21 $700. 

22 Q Ob, both of thea 'ogetber? 

23 A That is wbat I meaDt. 

24 Q Oh, ao did the CommlaaloDer Carrillo, did be 

25 also bave a $300 budaet1 
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A Or maybe more. I don't know. 

2 Q But it was only Judse Carrillo that was 

3 liaited to $300? 

4 A (The witness nodded.) 

Q How long was he limited to $300? Does this 

6 go back some time, or do you know? 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

I gueu. 

Well. you're the bookkeeper. 

As far as I remember. 

For aa loag as you remember--

Yes. 

--he bad $300 a month? 

I'm the bookkeeper. Before thac my father-in-

14 law used to do all of that. 

15 Q But you've been tbe bookkeeper the last year 

16 or eo? Year and a balff 

17 A 1aa. 

18 Q Aad ao for the lat t year and a half he has had 

19 tbe t300 budget? 

20 Yea. Up to that data. 

21 Q And thea you were getting county checks to pay 

22 for a&airo's and Judae Carrillo'• groceries? 

24 

25 

A Yea. air. 

Q That their workert picked up or aomettmea be 

would pick upt 
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A That's right. 

Q But unfortunately you don't have the signed 

elipa because you give them back •t the end of the month? 

A Like I tell you, at the end of the month I 

did. I give them back. 

Q Okay. When Cleofas Gonzalez-- I want to get 

thia straight--when he is bringing these white slips 

aad you put the name in and they were for different 

a.ounta, $20 or $15 or $35, then he took thea back, did 

you give anybody credit for those, or did you mark it 

dlllra, or did all you do was just fill in the name? 

A Juat filt in the name and they would take it. 

13 Then they would brlna the money, you know, the check. 

14 Q Would anybody get the food for those whit~ 

15 slipa, or not? 

16 

17 Q 

Soa did. Lik.e I eay, I said some cUd. 

The oaea that Cleofas Gonzalez brouaht you 

18 that you said you juat filled ia naaea, waa th1a where 

19 toaebody called and aaid "Give-

20 A soaebody that wouLd call and say give to this 

21 peraoa. 

22 Q Aad thea later be would briaa you the white 

23 a11pa aad you would put tbe aamea in of people that got 

24 the atuff? 

25 A Somett.ea they would brlaa aaaea. 
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~ Who is "they"? 

A Well, Cleofaa or Mr. Carrillo, I mean Ramiro 

3 Carrillo. 

Q They would bring the slips with the names 

already on them? 

6 A Yea. 

7 Q What would you do with the slips then that 

8 they came with the namea already on them? 

9 A Like I said, in that sales book I would write 

10 the name of the person and the amount. 

II 

12 

13 

14 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Oh, in your sales book? 

Yea. And, &iva it to them. 

And than at the end of--

I sueaa they would present it to the 

15 Comaiaaionar:'s Court, I aueaa. I don't know.where they 

16 would' take 1 t • 

17 Q How would you aet you~ money then fo~ the 

18 sroeariel that yt'u aava? Would the county then pay y«'u? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A The county would then pay me. 

Q So that tha:re we .te people sat tina aroceries 

fro a you? 

A Some people, yas. 

Q Now, out of thil $735, how much of this was 

for aood that ••• obtained by these sli~a? 

Fro• that •700 probably about, say, a hundred 
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or leas. You know, people getting the food, you know. 

Q And the rest of it then was by--

A For personal uae. 

Q For the Judge and his brother, the Commissioner~ 

A Yea, sir. 

6 Q Okay. 

7 A I hope you understand that. You understood 

8 that, didn't you? 

9 Q Yea. I just wanted to make sure that I 

10 clearly understand. 

II A Okay. 

12 Q Because I don't want to just think something. 

13 1 want to understand your testimony perfectly. 

14 A Yea. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. lASTER: Thank you, Mr. Hale. 

CHAIBMAil HALl: Mr. Donaldson? 

MR.. DOIALDSOlh I pass, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAiaHAB BALl t Mr. Lalley T 

MR. LA.Bit I pate. 

CBAiaNAI lALla Me. Thompson? 

(lfo reepoDea.) 

CHAIKMAB BALl: Ms. Weddington? 

MS • WIDDIRTOih .Jue t two queetiGDa. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 



4 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Mrs. Yzaguirre - direet 5-88 

BY MS. WEDDINGTON 

Q Do you have any idea how many people the 

groceries that the three people who charged to the Judge 

bousht would feed? In other words, how many people do 

you suppose they were buyina food for? 

That, I wouldn't know. The food they were 

takiaa? 

Q That they cbaraed to the Judge. Do you have 

any idea how many people they were feeding? 

Q 

Mo. They took it. I mean, I don't know. 

Were there any special foods that the Judge 

particularly liked that ware included in the purchases 

that ware charsed to hie account? 

A They would take everything, like they told 

aa, like aroeer1ee 1 aaat, beer, and whatever. 

MS. WEDDIHGTOB: I'll paas, Your Honor. 

Let me ask oaa other question. 

Q Do you ever r .. eaber an occasion whea they 

19 ai&ht have bousht food for a laraa party that the Judge 

20 was aivf.na? Or do JOU have .any wa,. of kDowiq whether 

21 tiM f.od that was be1q bouaht and charaed to tha Judge 

22 ••• really for bia u1e 7 

23 

25 Q 

Ye1. It ••• for bf.s u1e. That is what you 

Well, you kaow that thoee three people took 
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the groceries and they charged it to him. But do you 

have any way of knowing whether the Judge actually was 

using that food in his hom, for his guests or for his 

parties or anything like that? 

Yes. Because sometimes he would come and take 

it hiuelf. 

Q Okay. 

A Does that answer your question? 

Q Yea. 

MS. WEDDINGTON: Thaatk you. 

CIW.IRMAN HALE : Mr. Chavez? 

BY MI.. CHAVEZ 

Q Okay. Just so I can fully understand it, 

14 there 1a ao doubt 1n your a1ad that Cleofaa Goualez 

15 and 10 .. of tha Judae'a otbe~ employees picked up 

16 arocariea at your store for the personal use of Judae 

11 Carrillo and these a~:oceriea we~:e paid with eouaty 

18 IIOUJo 

19 Say that aaain alld let me see. 

20 Q Is there aay doubt in your mind that the people 

21 that worked for Judae Cal'd.llo, like Cleofa1 Goaaalea 

22 aad-

Cleofas didn't- 1 cllda't mention Cleofal. 

24 Claofaa dlda 1 t wol'k for the Judae. I told one of the 

25 •••• 
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Q Is there any doubt in your mind that the 

Elizondo boys, Roberto and Tomas, picked up groceries 

for Judge Carrillo and these sroceriea were paid by 

county check? 

A Yes. They were taken on the account of Judge 

Carrillo and they were paid by county check. 

Q Did you know that these groceries were taken 

for the Judge, for the Judge--to his house, for him to 

uaa'l 

10 A I don't know whether- I mean, that I don't 

11 kaow. They just took them and charged them to him. 

12 Where they take thea I don't know. I don't follow them 

13 arouad to aee where they go. 

Q 14 They ware taken from your store for the Judge? 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 did you 

down? 

A 

Q 

A 

Yes, 'air. On hla account. 

Charged to the Judse? 

Yes, sir. 

Theta were paid by county check? 

Yea, sir. 

Soae of these alipa that they showed you, 

know all the paopla, the names that they put 

Did I know all the people? 

Yea. 

No. Soaa I didn't know. 
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Q So they aave you names of people that you did 

not kDOwT 

A That's right. 

Q And in these instances you put down that you 

charged to Mrs. Rodriguez--

A They would bring me that list and I would just 

write thea down. 

Q 

A 

And did not give them any aroceriaa? 

Like I aay, I would give to some people and to 

aoae I wouldn't. 

Q But when they brouaht in theae slips that 

they didn't take aroceri••• were there some times 

when they brouabt slips ead they did not take groceries? 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

uaeaf 

Q 

A 

Yea. When Cleofaa--yea. 

Tbat waa Cleofaa? 

Cleofaa and Mr. Carrillo both. 

Raalro Carrillo? 

laalro tarrlllo. 

So they would build up tbla account wlth tbeae 

Yea. 

And aoae of tbeae a ... • you did not know? 

'Nlat'a rlaht. 

Mil. CO VIZ : Th&ak you. 

CIAIIHAR HALl: I believe Mr. Rendrlcka 
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bas another question or two. 

MR. HENDRICKS: Yes. 

3 BY MR.. HENDRICKS 

4 Q Let me carry that one step further. 

All right now, say Cleofas Gonzalez brought 

6 these food slips in. You would endorse somebody'• name 

1 on them and be would take them back. Is that eorrect? 

8 

9 

10 

II 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

You didn't issue any grqceriea or anything? 

Not to Claofas Gonzalez. No. 

All right. Then later was there a county 

12 check made payable, basad upon these slips to the "Cash 

13 Grocery Store"? 

14 A To pay personal food and for others. Yea. 

15 Q Then they brousht that in and cashed it at 

16 your store, didn't they? Tllasa slips that no groceries 

17 vent out on. 

18 A No, no. Those were just--like 1 told you, I 

19 .. ke slips and they would take the slips and they would 

20 uke the aaaount of that, of whatevaver they owed. That' a 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

what I aean. 

Q In other words, they were using--let me see if 

I follow you. 

A 

Q 

Okay. 

They ware using these slips to build up wbat 
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they owed you in the grocery store? 

A Yea. And part of what the people would take. 

Q People would get part of them? 

Yea. 

Q Than they would br1Q& the alipa in to make up 

for what they were going to owe you at the end of the 

IIODth'l 

That' • risbt. 

Q Well. nov, vea that part of the Judse's 

$300, or was tbat over and above that? 

to 

oa 

Q 

A 

Q 

your 

A 

~ 

• 
Q 

1 don't know. The Judae sot only $300. 

And the c ... iasloaer sot the rest of it? 

Yea. 

lut they aever did :l.11ue a check just payable 

arocery 1 ton aad which they caae in alld cashed? 

••• air • Bo, air. 

lut ttaey 'bu11t up • credit with tbeae slips. 

A cred1t 1 yea • 

And at the ead of the IIOiltb a check was issued 

the county to ,., their 'bill based upon you cert:l.fy:l.aa 

tbeee el:l.pa. 

A Tb.at'• rlabt. 

Mil. IIIIDRICU 1 Tballk you. 

Ye1, a:l.r. 

CBAXIMll HALl: I belle•• Mr. Donaldson 
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now bas some questions. 

IY MR. OOKALDSON 

Q On Roberto Elizondo, Tomaa Elizondo and 

Rodrtque Garza--

A Patricio. 

6 I I Q Patricio Garza, these were the three people 

that you would allow to sign a ticket charging groceries 
8 to Judge Carrillo's account. Is that right? 

9 A Yes, air. 

10 Q Did Judge Carrillo ever tell you that those 

II three people were authorized to charge groceries to his 

12 aceowat7 

13 Not in so many worda, but I mean, you see, 

I4 l.t'a a small town, you know. 

15 Q So this practice then, did it develop over 

t6 aeveral yeara? Haa thia goae on for several years? 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

So far a1 I kaow. 

Q At the ead of the aonth when the bill wae 

paid, you would aive theae charse tickets to Judae 

Cal'rillo'l 

A Well, 1f be cue for them. If not, I would 

22 pay them and throw tbea away. Sometimes he wouldn't 

23 eve a coae for them. 

24 Q But on occaaloa did you ever give hia thoae 

ahara• tickata? 
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! 1 
I ~ 

II 
I 

6 ! I 
I 
I 

8 

9 

10 

II 

A At times. I think. I mean. like I tell you, 

at times I gave them to him, I guess. 

Q Do you know whether or not Judge Carrillo 

knew that these three people were charging groceries to 

his &CCOUDt? 

A He should have. 

Q Was he ever in there with them? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

That you can recall? 

Yea. 

And on any of those occasions did they buy 

12 arocer1es? 

13 

14 

I~ 

16 

17 

18 

A Yes. 

Q Do you recall whether or not they signed for 

thoaa grocer1ea 1 charaed them to Judge Carrillo's 

account while he was there? 

Yel. 

Q But you don't know what happened to the 

19 arocaries-

20 A Ro, eir. 

21 Q -aa far aa Judaa Carrillo, whether he ate 

22 tllam or not? 

23 A 

24 Q 

2s account 1 

That ' s r tab t. 

But you do know that they were cheraed to h1a 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q And to whom did you look for payment of his 

account? 

A From the county. 

Q It was Judge Carrillo's responsibility to pay 

you, wasn't it? 

A That's right. Yea, sir. 

Q Although the check mi.ght have come from the 

9 couaty. 

10 Yea. 

11 MR. DONALDSON: Okay. 

12 CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney has a 

13 question. 

14 BY MR. MALONEY 

15 Q At any time that you presented your bill to 

16 Judae Carrillo, did be ever question the bill and say 

11 that any of these charaea df.da't belons to him? 

18 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 

24 

questions. 

Never. 

Never did? 

No, air. 

Not even on one occasion? 

Kever. 

MR. MALOIIEY: Thank you. 

CB.AIIMAR KALE: Mr. Chavez baa ao•e 
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MR. CHAVEZ: Mr. Maloney asked my first 

question. 

BY MR. CHAVEZ 

Q The second question is, did the county ever 

tell you that they were not supposed to pay for Judge 

Carrillo's personal purcbaaes? 

A Never. 

Q The County Judge nor the County Commissioners? 

A Nobody did. That's why, I mean, I was there 

to sell. They were the officials and we sold. 

Q Okay. And the Judge himself never told you, 

"Don't charge my groceries to the county. I want to pay 

for thea?" 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Never. Rever. 

He never did tell you that? 

Never. 

And on other occasloQa he did pay you for 

the difference. 

A The difference. If there was a difference. 

Q So he knew that the county had paid the $300 

21 budaet and he paid for the extra? 

22 A 

23 

24 

2~ que1tions? 

Yea, sir. 

MR. CHAVEZ: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there further 
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I' 
I! 

MS. THOMPSON: Mr. Chairman? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Ms. Thompson has a 

1 i i question. 
II 

8 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

I i BY MS • THOMPSON 
: 

Q You indicated that at some times he did ~ay a 

difference if there ever was a difference. Do you know 

about how much that difference might have been? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Not-

Was it thirty, forty, fifty, a hundred? 

Yes, air. Somethtna like that. 

Was it ever about a hundred dollars, or was it 

always leas than a hundred? 

A It was aoaetlmea a hundred; sometimes less. 

It varied, you know. 

MS. TROKPSOR: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there further 

quaat1oaa7 

Mr. ltaater? 

IY MP.. U.S'l'Bll 

Q When Mr. Bll&oado and Mr. Garza came in and 

21 eharaad croceriea aad ataaed the slip that they took, 

22 did t ... ,. a ian their aaae to the sUp? 

23 A Yea 1 air. 

24 Q And if the Judga.ca .. ia he would sign his 

25 uaa to the allpf 
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A Yea, sir. 

Q And there was never any question? 

never questioned--

You were 

A I was never questioned. If I had,--

' 

Q But you were never questioned about these other· 

au1• signing the slips? 

A No, sir. I never had one. 

MR. lASTER: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Any further queationa? 

(No response.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Let the Chair aak you 

one or two questions. 

IY CHAIRMAN HALE 

Q Does anyone ever come into your store and cash 

a check and you just aive them the cash for it, just as 

thouah they went into a bank and cashed a check? 

A Yes. A lot of people do that. You know, 

put "Ce•h Store," and peraoaal, you know. 

Q 

A 

Q 

County checks! 

No, no. 1 mean personal. Not county checks. 

Per1onal cheeks. Do you ever cash any checks 

that were-

A 

Q 

A 

Made to cash from the county? No, sir. 

--made out froa the county? 

Rot to caah. No, sir. 

HICKMAN Rl~PORTING SERVICE 
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Mrs. Yzaguirre - direct 5-100 

Q For instance, if I had a check payable to me .. 
from Duval County and I came into your store and wanted 

to cash it, would you cash it for me? 

A If I knew you and you endorsed the check. 

Q Have you ever cashed any checks like that for 

& anybody? 

A For workers. 

Q Did you ever cash any checks like that for 

'! aouoae other than the person whose name was on the 

10 check? 

II A Yea. 

Q Do you remember whose name was on the check? 

13 A No, sir. 

14 Q On any of those? Had the check already been 

1s aadoraad on the back? 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

19 Q 

20 you to 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Y••• sir. 

By the name of the penon 1 

Yea. air. 

Who brought such a check in for you and asked 

cash itT 

Mr. D. c. Chapa. 

Did Mr. D. c. Chapa frequently do that? 

Soaetimea. Yea. 

The check would not be payable to him? 

Ro, air. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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'I 

I I 

I' 
II 
II 
I. 

• I : 
II 
I, 

8 

10 

II 

ll 

14 

I~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

!I 

22 

23 

24 

Q It was payable to someone else? 

Yea, sir. 

Q And that someone had endorsed it on the back? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And Mr. Chapa had the check? 

A Yes. 

Q And he comes in and you cashed it for him? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

And you kept the cheek and gave him the cash? 

That's rf.aht. 

Did you know the person who was named as payee 

ln those checks? 

Mo, air. Sometimes I would and sometimes I 

weuldn't. 

Q Sometimes you would and 1ometimes you wouldn't. 

When D~·'C •. Chapa would bring in a check Hke 

that and you would si~ hta the ca1h on it, dld you alao 

baYe him endorse the check? 

A Be never wanted to endorse. And I questioned 

him and my father-tD-law said "Go ahead and cash it." 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

So he never did endorse them? 

I doD 1 t recall him ever endoratns a check. 

You would so ahead and cash them anJWay? 

Yes. 

And some of those checks had payees on them 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Mrs. Yzaguirre - direct 5-102 

that you did not know? 

A That's right. 

Q Do you know that there was in existence a 

person whose name was on those checks? 

A I don't know. 

6 Q You don 1 t know? 

A Bo. 

8 Q It could have been made to a fictitious 

9 person. 

10 

II 

12 

13 

A 

Q 

A 

Right. But I don't know that. 

You don't know? 

I don't know that. 

CHAIRMAR BALE: Mr. Canales, would you 

I4 hand these back to Mrs. Yzaautrre. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Q Mrs. Yzaauirre, you were looking through 

tboae a moment ago and some .. mber of the Committee 

waa a1klna you if you recoaahed the signature of 

Judae Carrillo on aay of thoee and you said, "Some of 

them." 

A Yes. 

Q 1 would ask if you would thumb through those 

22 aad separate those that have Judae Carrillo' 1 signature 

23 on them and put them in oae etack and all the others in 

24 a different stack. 

25 A (The witness complied.) These two are the only 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

!0 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

·'. 

Mrs. Yzaguirre - dtr•ct -- -- -- ~ - l 0 ~ -

ones close to his signature. 

~ You have taken two out of the stack and have 

identified those as Judge Carrillo's. 

A To the closest as I can remember. 

Q I wonder if you would take these and take a 

pencil and put your initials in the lower r~ghthand 

corner of each of those two. 

A (The witness complied.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Hand those to the Court 

Reporter and let's have them identified. The Chair 

will offer those into evidence. 

(The checks referred to were 
marked "Exhibit 26," and "Exhibit 
27," for identification.) 

Q Now, Mrs. Yzaguirre, ~here are still a number 

of those chits there. I would ask you to look through 

thoae again and would you say that none of those have 

the a1anature of Judse Carrillo on it• or are you just 

aaot aure'l 

A The closest to them are those two. 

Q I see. 

A Of what I've seen of his signature, those are 

the eloaest to it. 

Q Fine. 

vary lllUch. 

CHAIRYIAN HALE: All right. Thank you 

HICKMAN 1-<[T'ORTING SERVICE 
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A Yea • air. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney has a 

. ! question. 

i IY Nit. MALONIY 
I I 

' 

Q Mrs. Yzaguirre, do you have any children? 

A Yea • sir. 

Q Row many7 

8 A Three girle and one boy. 

9 q How old are they? 

10 A The oldest is nineteen. 

II Q Let ee aak you U either you or your husband 

12 have any relatives that are eaployed by Duval County? 

Hot to my knowledge. 

14 Q Do you have aay that are employed by the 

~~ Water Diatrictf 

16 

17 Q 

18 

19 

!0 

Bot to my knowledae. 

Any employed by the School District? 

Rot to my kaowledae. 

Mil. MALODY: Thank you. 

Yes • air. 

CIIAIIMAR BALla Hr. Readrlcka has 

22 aaotbar question. 

23 IY MI. BEBDI.lCU 

Q Doaa the eouaty atlll pay $300 a .oath on Ju•ae 

2~ Carrl.llo '• arocery bill? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A Just like I told Mr. Hale, the last time they 

paid was when when the-- I believe April was the last 

tiae that the checks were sood. 

Q This past-

A 1 m~an 1 think it was March. 

Q Of this year? 

A Well, the last time they paid. I mean, I 

don't recall. It was March or April. I don't remember. 

9 When they stopped payment. 

10 

II 

12 

Q 

A 

Of 1975? 

Yes, sir. When they stopped payment. 1 

don't remember whea they stopped payment. 

13 MR. CARALES; Mr. Chairman, may 1 make 

14 one comment into the record? 1 believe at the end of 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

last month's payments this is the time that the First 

State Bank La San Dleso filed its petition in the Distric 

Court and paid the remalalas eums of the county money 

into the Dlltrlct Court requesting to be relieved of 

thelr contract as a county depoeitory because of the 

problema with determlas who was actually the County 

21 Coaaleeioaera Court. And that's why no checks have been 

22 made payable elnce. 

23 CHAIRMAN HALE: Fine. 

24 Mr. Canales, would you hand the Chair those 

25 two exhibits? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Mr. Laney has a question. 
I, 

BY MIL LANEY I 

I: 

Q You said that you did sell beet: and wine? 

A Not wine. 

Q Just beer? 

A Just beer. 

7 Q Do you collect a tax on beer? Is there a 

8 tax on beer collected when you sell beer? 

9 A A sales tax. Yea. 

JO Q Did you charge that on these accounts? Did 

Jl 

12 

you charse a tax. a aalea tax 1 on the beer on these 

accounu? 

13 Yea. I would charse that. 

14 You would charge sales tax. EYen·ChoU&h.tbe 

15 couaty waa paying for lt you would charge the aalaa tax 

16 allyway? 

17 A (The wltne•• nodded.) 

18 Q Did you charge a aalaa tax on anytbla.g el•• 

19 the couaty bouaht? 

20 Actually. it was par1onal. I meaD I tb.ougbt it 

21 ••• personal. 

22 Q 

23 

24 tbasa. 

25 

Okay. 

CBAII.MAR HALE: Would you~ hand her 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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BY CHAIRMAN KALE 

Q Mrs. Yzaguirre, I have handed you a legal 

ai&ed document there and I'll ask you to compare the 

signature on that with those two exhibits which you have 1 

previously thought was Judge Carrillo's signature. I'll 

ask you, does that eignature on the legal size instru­

aent appear to you to be the signature of Judge Carrillo? 

A But I have a bill there at my store that has 

this s1snature. I mean closer to this. 

Q I see. But I was asking you on thie other 

one. Would that appear to be Judge Carrillo's signature 

ll •• you-

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

I don't know. Rot this. I haven't seen that. 

Q You don't know. All right. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Thank you. 

Do you think there would be any advantage, 

aeabera of the Coaalttee, to have these two exhibits 

photocopied for everybody? 

MS. THOMPSON: I have a question. Are 

tboae complete names or only the last name, those two 

exhibits. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: I'm sorry. You'd better 

23 aet the mike here. 

24 MS. TKOMPSOR: I would like to ask the 

25 Chalnaaa a question. Are those two exhibits filled out in! 
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Mrs. Yzaguirre - direct 5-108 

c:oaplete names or only the last name, like "Mrs. Gonzalez~" 

or ''Mr. Zertuche," or is it a c:oaplete name? 

CHAIRMAK HALE: One of them is made out 

to what looks like "Conrado-

MR. CAWALES: Consuela Hinojosa. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: "Consuela Hinojosa" 

appears to be Olle of thea. and "J. S-E-N-G-E-R," it 

looks Uka. 

MS. THOMPSOK: What I was interested in, 

Mr. Chatr .. n, was the fact that there were soma included 

in that pile that we saw that only had a last name, like 

"Mra. Geualez," or "Gutierrez" or something like that 

tbat did not have a coaplata naaa. And I waa just 

iataraatad in aeeins whether or not those were two that 

oaly have a laat name only and whether or not aha honored 

tboaa th.C had a laat naae only, or thoaa that had 

o..,lata naaaa, or whether it aada aay difference. 

CL\IIMAB BALE: Aek her the queatloa. 

MRS • TROMPIOI': Okay • 

It IIU • THOMPSOB 

Q I waa intereabld in knowing whether or not 

when thoae fora. were brouaht to your store aad you ware 

atlll ua1QJ than, whether or not that you hoaored those 

foraa if it only had a laat naaa, where there waa ao 

25 flrat aaaat Or did you only hoaor tboae that had 
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complete names, like a fir•t and a last name. or only a 

last name? Did it make any difference? 

A We would honor the person. I mean. the 

whole---for ~xample. like I told you. the other ones. 

like I told them, they would make the list and they would 

6 ! 1 ju1t have probably just the first name and last name. 

10 

II 

ll 

13 

14 

I~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

1~5 

Q Did you ever honor any that only had the la at 

name where you thought that the Judge had signed them, 

or the Commissioner" 

A I don't remember. 

MS. THOMPSON: Thank you. That's all I 

have. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there further 

questiona of this wltneas? 

MR. CANALES: Mr. Chairman, if those 

particular chits are going to be kept by the Court 

Reporter I would like to have a xerox copy for my own 

fila lf at all pos•lble. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: I'm sending him now to 

sat copies for every member of the Committee. 

MR. CAIALES: And Mr. and Mrs. Ysaauirre 

have aaked me if they might be excused at the termination 

of their testimony as their volume of businesa is--well, 

it's dwindling now, but they would like to get back and 

be able to open their atore aince they are the owners 
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Mrs. Yzaguirre - direct 5-llO 
·----- ------, 

and employees also at the same time. 

MR. NABORS: I ao move, Mr. Chairman. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there further question~? 

(No response.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Is there any objection to 

6 excusing Mr. Yzaguirre? As a matter of fact, Mrs. 

Yzaauirre is not under a subpoena anyway. 

8 MR. JOHNSON: Subject to recall. 

9 CHAIRMAN HALE: I was going to get to that 

10 Mr. JohaaoD. Tha~tk you. 

II MR. HEND&ICKS: Mr. Chairman, I would 

12 move that we place Mrs. Yzaguirre under subpoena and 

13 releaae her subject to recall. 

14 CHAIIMAR HALE: You will be available 

15 to the Colllllllttee if we need you again. would you'l 

16 Yea, air. Becauae, like I say, be bas to 

11 ttay at the etol'e. I' 11 be available. I kDow a little 

1s blt .ore. Be told you, I ••an, because moat of this 

19 I '• the one that know a, you know. Whatever ka.owleclge we 

20 llaye , 1 know • 

21 

22 

23 

25 

CHAIIMAB HALEs You have been very helpful 

to the Committee aad we appreciate very much you betas 

hel'e. 

You are eatltled-- Mr. Y=aauirre f.a, being 

uncial' aubpoena, you are eatltled to reimburae .. at for 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 



JO 

11 

12 

ll 

1 ~ 

!6 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Mrs. Yza uirre - direct 5-111 

your travel expenses. 

MRS. CANALES: She is not? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: We can issue a subpoena 

to her and she can get reimbursement also. 

Is there any objection to placing her under 

aubpoeaa? 

(No response.) 

CHAIRMAN BALE: The Chair hears none and 

the Chair is authorized to place you under subpoena and 

I'll have oae issued. 

A Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: You and your husband both 

may be excused and you may go back to your busineaa with 

the kllowledge that you're atill under subpoena to the 

Committee. If we need you asain you will be notified. 

Otherwlae, you caa so about your business. 

A Thaak you very aueh. 

(The vitaesa 1 Mrs. Lauro Yzaguirre, waa 

eKC:Uied.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mrs. Yzaguirre, if you 

n would ataad by until we can aet a subpoena fUled out 

22 aad set it served on you before you leave hel'e toniaht, 

23 please. 

24 Thaak you. 

25 
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CHAIRKAH IIAJ.E: Kr. Toaaa Llhondo. 

MR. KITCBELL; Kr. Chair .. n. 11 1t poeaible 

t~t I could aet cople1 of ea.. of tblae exhlbltl? I 

! ; ~,. tut s-ecelved any coplee of tbete exblbltl. I• that 
• I 

appr:opclatet 

CH.A UMAK BALE; Ye 1. 

Would you alve Mr. Kltobell coplea of 111 of 

a cblee, •• •• pll~ooop7 t1Ma1 

9 Hr:. Blia-.do, 4o you uader:ttead Eaallab? 

10 THE WITlESS: Yea. 

II CIAlllCAJ Uti: lf there are anJ quelt loa a 1 

ll ,.u dM'& ua._taMa4 o~ anytbilla you are DOt ••• of, 

13 ,.. tell tile CMlr. would JOU'l 

14 !BE Wl'l'lCBSS s Y a a, tir: • 

15 CIIAUJCAI ULE; 1 wUl Mft •1 prl.,.te 

17 'fRE WI1'11U3 : OlrAJ • 1 b. 

18 CRAlau• ULit •• will coae up ben aDd 

19 ..,1af.a lt to JOU la spealala. 

20 n. o•uus, Hr:. Cbltr:••• would lt '-• 

21 poper: to objeet at thla tiM tllllt • doa•t Jaa•• Mr. 

22 tt:111hl here to ooaplete tM UlO tr:H COI'pUI CIP'UtU 

H (IAwalder:.) 

~4 CIIADIIAI BALES '1'lle Cbalr 11 lelaa te take 

25 •• Ml• &aide t_.ftOV aa4 alva hill a f• S.Utr:uatl-.a 
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1 ~ on iaterpretina teatimony. 
- 5-113 -

:1 Mr. Elizondo, it't my duty •• C1Wlr118n to'adviee; 
I i 

~ ! j you of youx rishta with raepect to your teat imony. You 

I ' will be avorn to tell the truth and your failure to do i I 
I, 

:' ao ~D aubjeot you to a prolecutf.on for perjury. Aftcu 
I~ 

1 i you bave co~~pleted your uate•nt 1 uabera of the 1
' j I 

10 

II 

12 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

ll 

22 

24 

c..alttaa .. , aak queattoaa coooarntng your teattmony. Yof 
autt auwe-.r these queatiost truthfully end your refusal 

co 4o ao could subject you to puaiabaeat for conteapt. 

You aaa refue to ••••r quaeti.ou oa.ly oa the ground tbllt 

tucb a .... rl alsht taar'-lA8ta you or tend to incriminate 

yo\& 1a ..... ,. 

You ara prlvlleaed to have aa attol'~aay of your 

aalaetloa tit wltb aad advtee you •• to your anwwert, 1f 

JOU daall"a. 

'!'be Chi b wlll atteapt to p-.rotec:t your rlahte 

at all tS...a. 

yout 

Do 108 WMial'IC.ad CU a6v1ce that X bave alvea 

TRE WITNESS: Yea, elr. 

CBA UMAif JIALil .Aft you ROW rM41y to 

TD VlTIIESS 1 Yea • air. 

CIAla.AI BALla WOuld JOU ataad and dlae 
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MR. !OMAS ELIZONDO 

wes called aa a witness by the Author of HSR-161 and, 

baing duly sworn by the Chairman, testified as follows: 

-l B'l CIL\ 11\MAN HALE : 

6 

8 

9 

10 

II 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

. 18 

19 

20 

ll 

.n 

:N 
I 
! 

25 

Q Please state your name and your mailing 

address? 

Q 

Toaaa Elizondo, Benavides, Texas, Box 153. 

Mr. Elizondo, you are here under subpoena of 

tha Comaittae. Ia tbat correct? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yea, air. 

You were aarvad wlth a 1ubpoena? 

Yea, air. 

By an officer? 

Yea. 

wt.ac:· eualaesa ·or occupation are you in? 

I aa the Bailiff for the District Judge. 

Judge o. P. oarrillo? 

tlaht. 

That'• the 229th District Court? 

Corr:ect. 

Do you go wltb Judae Carrillo to all of the 

Co.-tiel in thlt Diatrtct? 

A 

q 

A 

• 
Yea, air. 

WbereYer he is holding Court, you go with ht.? 

Yea, air. 
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II 

9 

10 

II 

12 

'Iomaa Elizondo 

Q Is that correct 1 

A Right. 

Q How long have you been Bailiff for Judge 

carrillo? 

A Since 1 71. 

Q ~ver since he's been Judge? 

A Right. 

Q And who pays your salary? 

A Duval County. 

Q You are paid out of Duva 1 County? 

A (The witness nodded.) 

Q Do any of the other counties pay you any 

13 aoeay? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 

17 Q 

18, 

19 Q 

20 

No, air. 

All of your money is paid from Duval County? 

llight. 

How aucb are you pa f.d? 

Right aow 1 750. 

750? 

MR. CANALES: Mr. Chll irmsn, I am having 

21 trouble hearing him. Would you aak the witnele to please 

22 epaak into the microphoae. 
• 

Q If you w~uld, please. Is the little switch 

24 there in the "up" poe1t1oa? 

It's on. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 



I ~ 
I; 
i! 
i l 
'I 

.l II 
I. 

~ I i 
I i 
, I 

s I! 

6 
:I 
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8 

9 

10 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

keep order 

courtroom. 

Q 

courtrooa? 

A 

Q 

Toma a Elizondo 

You·ere paid $750 a month by Duval County? 

Right. 

What do your dutiea consist of? 

To be preeent when tbe Judge baa Court and 

in the Court. Eacort the Jury in and out of thei 

Thlnsa like tbat. 
i 

Do you do any work for Judse Carrillo outaide thf 
I 

Jlo, air. What do you mean, "work outside"? 

I pre1uae vbea the Court ia not in aeaaion, 

11 wllat are your duties? 

ll Well• 1 •• off. You aean when there 1a no 

13 Coutt 

14 Q When he 1a not holding Court? 

15 If there il nothing to do in the courtrooa, I 

16 •• off. 

17 Q Do ,au 1tay in the courthouae all day, whether 

11 tha Court f.e ia 1e1 at.aa or not? 

19 Jlo 1 air. I so to ay houae. 

20 Q Do you do any work for Judge Carrillo outlide 

n of jadlcul dutiet? 

Q 

24 

Q 

Wall, 111 a wy I do • 

Bent? 

1 work at llb ranch. 

Wbat aort of wowk do you do on hie ranch? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas Elizondo 

I n A Well, can I explain this deal tberecl i: 
' Q Yea, sir. You sure may. 
j 1 
I 
'' A He's ranch and he's l I i got a got cattle on it. 

I 'I You see, be let's me run some of my cattle, me and my 

brother, run some cattle on his place. And whenever 1 

1 get a chance, I go out there and check, you know; go (, i 

9 

10 

II 

12 

II 

14 

1 ~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

ll 

22 

see my cows. And, see-- He lets me run my cows on his 

place and in return, I mean-- He lets me run them, you 

know, free. He don't cbarae me rent. And, in return, 

I keep an eye on his cows too. You know, just look 

around and aee if they are au right and all of that. 

~t'a how I work at hia ranch. 

Q How much time do you spend out at the ranch? 

A Uell, moatly on weekends. 

Q What did you do prior to the time you became 

Court Bailiff for Judge Carrillo? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

I •• 1n the Unitad States Army. 

1 d ldn ' t hear you 'l 

I wee in the u. s. Army. 

In the A~ay? 

lipt. 

Are you related to Judge Carrillo in any way? 

Ho, air~ 

CHAilHAI!t HALE: Hr. Kaloney'l 
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25 
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Tomas Eli.&ondo 

BY 10. MALONEY 

Q Mr. Elizondo, you aaid that you are the Bailiff 

in the Juda•'a Court? Is tblt correct? 

A Y••• sir. 

Q How long have you been Bailiff in his Court? 

A Since 1 71. 

Q Since 1971? 

A - Ri&ht. 

Q 

A 

Q 

Jench? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Since the Judae took the Bench? 

Ri&ht. 

Did you know the Judae before be took the 

Yea. air. 

How were you employed at that time? 

Before I knew the Judge? 

Before· you became Bailiff in bia Court? 

1 w.a workina with the county. 

1 ~ea your pardoa? 

With tbe County. Du,.l County. 

Wbe ware you workin& for in the County then? 

Prectnct 3. 

Who w.a tha Coaal1aioner of Precinct 3? 

baf.ro Carrillo. 

Whit vas your aalary at that tiaae 1 

Ob1 I doa' t recall.-
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Q You don't recall what you were making at that 

tiae? 

A Well, it's been-- I'd say about 275 or somethin~ 

like tba t. 

Q What were your duties with the County at that 

time? 

A Well, at that time- They bad this water well 

s drilling ria and they were .. king some right-of-ways, 

9 aad we bad to drill welle on both sides of the right-of-

to •Y•• 
II Q When the Judge took the bench, you became his 

12 Bailiff? Is that correct? 

13 A Right. Yes. 

14 Q You were paid from Duval County funds? 

~~ A Ri&ht. 

16 Q Do any of the other counties contribute to your 

11 pay la any way? 

18 A No, eir. 

19 Q Do you work in the other counties? 

20 " Yea, air. 

21 Q ~t other countiee do you vork in? 

22 A In Starr and Jia Regg. 

23 Q What work do you do on Judge carrillo'a ranch, 

24 when you are not being a Bailiff 7 

25 A Well, juat keep an eye on the fencea, windailla 
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on the eowa • 

Q Do you ever buy any groceries for Judge 

carrillo? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Will you tell us how you do tbat7 

A Well, for example, on the weekend, we have to 

7 ao out. •• are &oing out, the Judge. me and •J brother. 

8 Q You say your brother? Is that Roberto eli-

9 aondo7 

10 A Rl&bt. 

II Q A 11 riaht. 

12 A He will give •• a list of the groceries he 

13 want a end I '11 go get them. 

14 Q 

15 

16 Q 

17 A 

What do you aean, he will aive you a list? 

Well, like, "1 want thb and th! s aad th!a." 

Whit are thole for? 

Wa11 1 uaually, it's meat and bread, b .. na, 

18 aoda wetera and beer. 

19 Q Wben the Judge g1vea you this list, what do you 

~o do with the list? 

21 

22 Q 

soaetiael 1 ao get it at the cash store. 

Tell ua abeut when you get the groceries at 

23 the caab store. What do you do? 

A I so get my groceries--well, the Judge'• 

25 &Eoce~lel--aad the cashier there will, you koow, get the 
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~ amount on the slip of paper. 
5-121 

I Q All right. When you are saying "the cashier 

there," would that be Mrs. Yzaguirre that testified 

earlier? 

I I 
6 I 

A Either her, or her husband. 

Q You do recognize them? 

A Yes, air. then I will write on top of it, 

8 
110. P. Carrillo," and on the bottom, I will sign my name. 

9 Q Then you take the groceries with you. Is that 

10 correct? 

11 A B:Laht. 

12 Q What w:l.ll you do with these groceriea? 

13 Wall, usually, we will be working out at the 

14 ranch, ao we wt.ll take thea out there. 

15 Q You take thea out and deliver them to the ranch 

16 A Por ua, yea, for me. 

17 Q When you aay ufor ua 1 " what do you lll8&n1 

18 ror ... 1 for tile Judae, and whoever we take over 

19 the~• to work wttk ua, to balp ua out. 

20 Q 

21 yout 

22 

23 Q 

25 

Do you taka any of tbole arocer:l.at ho .. vtth 

•o, a:l.r. 

Do you live on the ranch, or do you live alee-
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Q You don't take any of those groceries home? 

You leave them at the Judge's? 

A Right. We leave them up their that weekend. 

Q Do you know a Mr. Fred Pilon? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q How do you know him? 

A He is the interpreter for the Judge in starr 

County. 

Q Do you ever work with him? 

A In the courtroom? 

Q No. Outside the courtroom. 

Q 

No. 

Wblt doea be do for a living, do you know, othe~ 
I 

than being an interpra~ar? 

A Be's a retired Army Sergeant or something like 

that. 

Q Does be ever blul water? 

A For bia ova buaiaeaa? 

Q For any business, that you know ofZ 

A No. 

May I add aom.etla"lng to that? 

Q Let me explain this. Any anawer tblt you feel 

th•t you would like to explain, feel free to. 

A OkAy. 

Q Please go ahead. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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l 

A You asked me if he hauled water. I think it's 
I 

been this laat month that he's been hauling water for the I 
I 

.l I 
I 

. II 
I I! 

:I 
:I 
I ~ 

I 

6 I 

8 

9 

Jud&•· 

Q He hauls water for the Judge? 

A Kight. 

Q Have you ever been with him at any time that 

he wee hauling water for the Judge? 

A Maybe one occeaioa or two. Yes. 

Q Do you recall ever meeting Eudocio Garcia 

10 in Roma, starr Couaty? 

II A What doe• be do? 

12 Q I believe that be would be the manager of the 

13 Utilltiee Department of Roma. Water Utilities, I imagine 

14 If I met him, it auat have been once, because 

15 I don't r•eaber. 

16 Q :Oo you recall aolng to a Roeary i.A February 

11 of-the lAUt of February, 1 believe--a Rosary for one 

1s of the relatlvu of Judae Carrillo? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 you'l 

24 

• 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

Where at? 

In ao ... 

llo, au. 
Would the name Bocbo Garcia mean anything to 

Ko, lf.r. 

You do •ot raeall at all goln& to thla Roaary 
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for the relative of Judge Carrillo? 

A No, air • 

Q Have you ever beeu introduced to anyone or 

acknow1edsed to anyone that you were the ranch foreman 

of o. P. Carrillo? 

A Not that I remember. 

Q Rave you ever introduced yourself as en 

..,loyee of Judse oarrillo, other than ae a Bailiff in 

hb Court? 

A No, air. 

Q Bow often do you work on Judge Carrillo's 

:raacbf 

A Well, moetly on the weekends, or sometimes 

we c~ out early durin& the week. 

Q About bow .. ay dayl a week do you work on his 

rallcbt 

A. Well, couatS.aa satUI'dey and Sunday • let' 1 

1ee-- Tou aeaa 8-hour daylt 

Q 

A Okay. I would aay three or four. 

Q Tbree or four aya a week-

A Countinl Setu.rda1a aad swadaye. 

Q -countilll S.turdaye and sundayl. 

Are you pald anythlag by Judse carrillo for 

tho•• 1ervicee you perform ODt hll ranch? 
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A Ro. air. Like l aay, he lets me run my cows 

out tbere and he woa't cba~a• .. any rent. so. whatever ' 

I get out of the calvaa is for me. That's it. 

Q Bow .. ny cova do you ba~e on Judge Carrillo's 

property? 

A 

·~0-- 100. 

Q You and yo~ brother together? 

.. atahc. 

Q Are you and your brother in a partaa~ahip 1n 

tha .. ttla b~elaeat7 

.A Well, .... th:l.aa ll.ke Cbat. \ 

Q How 1001 .... you~ cattle oa J-'a• Clrr111o'~ .... , 
A Well, I'd aay aiaoe '66, either '66 o~ '65. 

q 1 66 or '6J'l 

A (1flle •.t.• .. •• nod .... ) 

q Do you ~uJ aa4 aall yo~ OWD cattle. o~ do you 

... ro• \ro•llalt bt•• a ,.ctaer•lltp nttcy that you Mll 

,.. ... , ... , 
.. .. .... 

D. •IALNOM a 11•. Cha lr•a1 

CUDIMI ULI: Yal. 

•. Jel1ALDSOB: WDllld it be prop•~ at til it 

.._. ,_ • .. ••• • .. ,loa •• • 1a_.. tiM Rtale la 
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thll proceedlnsa, which 1 aaauae would apply to our 

I i Marlqa'l 

ij MR. SLACI: It is a little late, hn't 

~ I j lt, Hr. Cha l.r•D 'l 
; I 

5 IJ CBAIRMAH BALE: Mr. Donaldaon, are you 
I 

6 concarDed about the partnerthip relationahip? 

MR. DOIALDSOR: I would think at this 

s poiDt, the taati.oDy of the vltnaas ~~ indicated some 

9 partnarabip ralatlonahip and daal!nga with a witness 

10 tMt la alao uodar aubpoaaa to thia Comaittee and is 

11 praeaat, 1 a IIUM. I thlnk it would be proper. 

12 CIIAIIMAR BALE: Do you vant to exclude 

13 all tile witneaaea \&dar lultpoane other than those 

14 teatifylq'l 

15 Ma. DOIALDIOI: Yea, air. 

16 MR. CAbLES: Mr. Chalrmln, may I make an 

18 CBAUIIAR lULl: tea, air. 

19 KR. CAULES: Wo\ll.d I ~e permitted- I am 

20 aot couatlel in th!e case; it' 1 not a triAl, ao to epeak, 

n but would I ~· peraltted to conlulc with the vieneaaea, 

22 U tile aula 11 t•oked at tbta tiM, or ehould I inquire 

23 of 11~. Jolmlon'l I •• not aat\llllly in a 1eaa1 capacity 

!4 llara. I know ta Court I veu141 be peralcted to dlacuu 

2s tile • at era pn4t.aa •U:Ia tile wt.ta••••• • but a a I a a a.ot 
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actiaa •• leaal counael for Plaiatiff or Defendant, I 

would aaauae tbat pouihly I am not included. 

CBAIRlUN BALE: Of course, Mr. canales, 

! 

6 

the Chair le reluctant to at:ate that this 1e a Plaintiff 

1 and Defendant aituattoa. We are not trying anybody here. 

!hil is not a trial, as the Chair baa consistently 

eapbld.aed. It •a ea lllquby la the nature of a Grand 

8 Jury activity. Althoqh coatM:ry to the Grand Jury 

9 cleU.bentloae. we are doiaa it openly, so that Judge 

10 caw:d.llo aacl couaeel caa hear wbat '• go:lna on, which 11 

11 a p~i'fll•a• they wouldn't taaw if it were a Grand Jury 

12 dalae~:ed.aa ea thla Mttel'. I hcmeatly doa•t know how 

13 

14 

15 

us 

17 

18 

19 

til• aule wuld apply, U we i.avoke tbe Rule on it with 

napeet to people •ttills to thue w:l.tn•••••· 

".fM Cblf.r vuld wloOM advice. 

~. Jobal•, do pu llaH aay? 

D • JOIDIS081 You could exclude thee fr• 

tdle CMaMI' at thf.a :t lM • 

CUl...-;IJALI: lt occurs to • that 

20 fe$1Jl,. tJke ftl)' ll,ait W WOV14 .. Q.t tO put On thea W0\11 

n "ca ••1-. tbea fl'oa cw n• dud.aa the tens.aoa.,, 

22 .. .._. dllla 1~"1Ua c. ,~.,... , .... f•• talkilll to 

23 .. , ... _ 

24 · ••· CAMLISt HI'. Chal1111Aa• l believe Mr. 

H ...-•-• u 1u1 u *• ... wile preanted tu aotioa, is 
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concerned with the possibility of the witnesses hearing 

each other's testimony and using it in testifying later 

to .. ke the testtaonies coincide. I believe he is con­

cerned with the po11ibillty of discrepancies which might 

po11ibly arlee, if the Rule is invoked, if I am not 

•is taken. 

MR. DORALDso•: And converaely, in 

.u~aaquent teettaony, a lack of discrepancies would 

certainly 1ad4cat.e~•·Jblp .degree of Q~edibUity, which 

te to aay what you t81d a minute ago. 

CHAlBMAN BALE: la there eny witness, Mr. 

Doalldaon• tbat you ~re to exclude, other tbln his 

b•ocller? 

KR. DORALDSOK: AI a matter of simplicity, 

1 would .-ke ay .a&ion in thia fora: That those witnesses 

Wbo ere unde~ tubpoeaa to thia Committee aad are present , 

toatabt t_.t haYe not yet testified be excuaed from the 

~oa, peadlag tbl balaace of the proceedlaae, until we 

call th .. to teetlfy. ADd I aiaht, at tbat point alto, 

want to say t~t lle would be escuaed froa t)lat, after he 

laa a:lwn hia teatlaoay. We will cross that bridge when 

• pt to it. 

How lllflny are in the room 

llan coa:l&bt uncle~ aubpoeaa to tbe ca.aittee1 Let' • ••• 

._. •"1 tM~e al'e. llwae two ••• thb geatlelllll a ad 
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Mr. Foater here. 

MR. CANALES: I believe Mr. Canales over 

here baa already teetified aod ia here not at the request 

of the Coaaittee, but u juat here for hil own pereoaal 

beaef:l.t. 

CUAXRMAB BALE: Well, of couree, Mr. eud 

1 *'• Yuauure are atill aittiDg here. 

s Nll • .DOIJALJ)S0•1 Ky aotion, Mr:. Cbairman, 

9 if rou accept it, 1e to attt thoH Wide~ aubpoeaa that bav 

10 aot ,ret teltlfled u·fore the CGllllllttee, tbat t:laey wit 

11 ouc•lde ua.tll ,.. hMr the balance of the teatiaony. 

12 We will 1aattuct tb• futlt.er •• we go a loaa. 

n MI.. c.AltALESl Ht. Doaaldaoa, buld you re-

14 ca••t that tbe)' &leo t.e lutrueted not to dtaotlla the 

15 eaae aaoq tMaetl9aiY 

16 8. DO•LDSOI l 1 eerta lalJ wwld. 

11 MR. RUB.lCI.St Wlllatever JOU all do, let's 

1s a•~ oa wtth lt. 

19 CBAlBIIA• Ul.l: Hr. Do•ldaOD ha • moved 

20 tblt tbe l.ula ba la'fOke.t Witla r .. pect tO aU wltaalael 

21 'lllllO I'H -~ IUI»p .... tO t1ul C..&tUM WO llil'fa DOt yet 

22 •••tlfled, to tn ueeat chat Qela ........... be aaked 

23 &o 1••• tit• woa aad •tc olttalft, paul .. tlM for tl\ea 

24 "'• t•atlfy aad tbllt chmaa euoh taee~:va1. tlley be t.a-

25 ,._,_. 1101 to clle••• tlief.l: teatiaolay 'ddt •oil other. 
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Would that be the substance of your motion? 

Ia there any diacussion on the motion? 

MR. MALONEY: Before the vitnaases leave, 

1 tbiak tbe Chelr needa to avear them in. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Yea. You all wait just a 

minute. tboae of you who are fixing to leave the room. 

Doa't 1 .... the room yet. 

Is thewe eay diacuaeion on the motion? 

(The aatioa. baing put to a vote, was carried.) I 

CIIAIRHAI HALE: The "Ayes" bave it and the 

80tlOR prevalla. 

Let'a .... thoae of you, tblt would be Mr. 

n Joae •tcholea- Ie that you? And Mr. Roberto Elizondo, 

14 IW. llanin Foater. 

15 HR. CABALES: was the motion only to those 

16 wllo are tmdez aultpoeaa bJ ella COIIID1ttae or-

17 

re Ha. CAHAUS s sou of them are under 

l!l • ..,..,_ to ae; not froa t:IN Coaaittee, persoaally. 

20 CIIADQIAB BALE: You do not be•• autbol'ity 

21 to 111\te autoeD&a. in tllia •tter, Mr. canales. All 

22 tile tubpoeMa a:r:o taned by the Corlaittee. 

23 · the Chair will laetruct tboae of you to whoa 

24 ' "''• eppU..ee 1 I.CR. Joee JU.oholaa aad Mr. Roberto B11.coado 

25 ,- ... ••· llanin J'oate~r, if JOU aU would ple«ae have • 
·l,, 
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seat outside and •welt tbe call of the ~ergeent-at-Arms. 

During tbia tiae, you will not diaeuas your testimony 

with •ch other. 

Do you understand? Thank you very much. 

(The witnesses left.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Proceed, Mr. Maloney. 

1 1Y M&. MALONEY 

8 Q Are you ta aay type of partnership• Mr. Elizondo, 

9 wi&h your brother, ~obertot 

10 lfo, eir. 

II Q Do you have 10'" own cattle thea. I take it? 

12 A 

13 Q Aad they are diffe~at from your brothers? 

14 Jliaht. 

15 Q Do you buy aad tell your own cattle? 

,, ataht. 

17 Q Aad you blft b•ea dolll& thil Iince 1orae tlu 

ts s.a tile 1960' •· Is that oowect? 

I !I 

21. 

22 

24 

' 
q 

A 

Q 

A 

at.pt. 

~•• buy aad ae11 thea under your own name? 

Jqlat. 

Vhen do yw Maid 

•'-"•••111• aad ta Allee. 

aellb.t....,llle? 
I -.,• 

Aad &a Allee •• as.o Clade City. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 



'l0188 s E11zoa.do 5-132 

Q I'm sorry. I juat don't understand. Are 

thoae different banks or ia that one bank? 

A No. Those ere different banks. 

Q One 1n Hebbronville? What bank is tblt1 

A That is the Firat National Bank.· 

6 Q The Firat National Bank of Hebbronville? 

i A Ri&ht. 

8 Q Which oae 1n Rio Grande? 

9 A I just go into that one. I don't remember 

10 tba ••· The f1~1t State Ballk, I think. 

11 Q The Firat State Bank, Rio Grande? 

12 A Ri&ht. 

13 Q TbaD did you baft another oae? 

14 I. It ia 1D Alice. 

IS' q 

16 

17 Q 

18 

J\} Q 

la Allee? What la the bank 1n Alice? 

the Pint llatlonal Baak. 

'file Fll'at •tl.oaal BaDk in Allee. 

Ba8k of tbe Soutm.eat. 

Do you a• t:o Court at all tim.ea thAt the 

20 J~a• lt aolq to court 1 

21 Yal, elr. 

22 Q So you an not oa the ~ncb at any time that 

n tile lucls• la at tu cow:thouee? 

24 

25 

1lo. 81&'. 

fte oalr tlllit tlllt yoa are • t tbe reach i.a wbea 
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tbe Judge ia there? 

A Yea. The .ajortty of ttmes. 

Q Doe• your bxother work on the ranch, too? 

A Whe be haa tiae. Yea • 

Q I believe he, you aay, is the interpreter for 

the Judse? 

A 

Q 

A 

q 

A 

Q 

A 

q ,.. .. , 
• 
Q 

• 
Q 

•• cUt! 

• 
q 

.A 

q 

lfo. 

•• 11 the Couct Reporter? 

Be 18 a Cow:t llepo~ter. .. 1a tlae Court Reporter for the Judge. 

ataht. 

Bat he been the Court Reporter for the Judge 

11o, au. 
WbeD did bl beoo.. t.. Court teporter for the 

'l tlltalt a year 41 IO • 

VIMit di41 he do bdore that? 

..... , ce Court teportina School. 

.. WI aolaa to Co-t &epol'tf..ng Scllool and WMI' 

la aouatnt 

Yea • 

Do you recall ~• _. .. of the court Reportina 
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School? 

A No, air. 

-------------~5=-·1~34._ i 

Q When he was going to Court Reporting School 

la Houlton. did he llva in Houston? 

A Well, I reaeaber he came on the weekends. 

Q Be came in on weekends? 

A ll&ht. 

Q Did he ever work for the County during the time 

~t be wee ln Court Reporting School? 

A I doa't reaalllber. 

Q tov don't remeaber or you doa't kaow? 

A I doa•t know. 

Q Would it be poaeible that he did work for tbe 

Couaty and you dida't know about it? 

~ Could be. 

Q llao worked hll cows at tbll t tiae? 

A 1 did. 

q tou worked hit COWl? 

A ( 'r1ae wi taaee aodcfecl. ) 

Q Did you e .. r work the Judge'• cows? 

~ Ri&f&t. Yea. 

Q Do you ever buU• aaytbl.ns on the Judae • 1 

••• for blat 

A Like wlaat t~ do you mea rl'l 

q LJ.u anftld.qf 
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~ A Whenever we ha .. an open pte or aoaothing lik• 

I tbat, I fix it up, or wlndaill. 

II Q Do you ever operate any of the equipment oa the 
I 
I ranch. any of tbe heavy equlpaent? 
I 

5 1 i 
I 

; I 

~> 11 

A 

Q 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

II ... aot 

12 

q 

14 

I~ 

No. No, air. 

11 there any heavy equipment on the ranch? 

Yea, alr. He's get two bulldozere. 

Any other equipraent'l 

Bo. 

Is there aay other equipMnt on the ranch that 

'-•lema to tiM Jud .. ? 

llo, a:l.r. 

Would ewo bulldozers belong to the Judea? 

Aa far •• I uaderataad. Yea. 

JIB.. MALOIIEY: Tblt'l all I bave. Tbllnk you. 

16 IY Ma. SlACK 

17 You aa:f.d you au your brother have epproxlllllltely 

18 a lluadred h•cl of cattle t"ether? 11 that w'bat you Mld? 

19 aw ,.. &eatlfy to tllat fa1tt earlier, or 1e t ... t-

2(} 

21 

22 , .. _, 

23 

Q 

Y••· 
De you •• thea jOintly or do each of you OWD 

ola, ao. Be'. aot h11 atld 1 've got alae. 

VIla t ia JOUI' Bd ad t 

Do J'OU •• ., .. to wite it dowr1? It 11 juat a 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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12 

13 

14 
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16 
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18 

19 

20 

21 
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23 

24 

~ 

Toraaa Elizondo 

"T" and an "E. 11 

Q Your initials, "T 1::." Is the t what it is 1 

A Yea. air. 

Q Is that Brand registered in Duval County? 

A Yea, air. 

Q How many head of cattle do you have registered 

under tba t Brand 1 

A About half of them. 

Q About fifty1 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Are they in Duval County? 

A some of them in Duval County; some in Starr 

Q Do 10u render them for taxes? 

A Sir? 

q Do 10u r•ader them to the County Tax Aaaeaaor 

for tax••? 

A Yea. 

MR. SLACK: Thaak 1ou, sir. 

CBAIIKAH BALE: Mr. Hendricks? 

BY 8. BEDUfaS 

Q 

Q 

Mr. IU.&olldo 1 how •u:v other Bailiffa are there 

Ttto sore. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 

I 



i 
I 

3 I 
1l 
l l 

4 I 
II 
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i 

8 

9 

Tomae EU.aoa4o 

Q Two aore. In othe~ woxds, this Court bas 

three Balliffa? 

A Theae two just ca .. in, I think, two months 

aao. or three eontha aao. 

Q Have you peraoa&lly ever seen County equipment 

-•taa uaed on Judae carrtllo'e ranch? 

Q 

.. 
Ho, air. 1 have .... it parked by the ranch. 

What do you aaaa, "parked by the ranch." 

1 hi'Ve aeea 'h•a Hialt•y Department equipment 

10 paned oa tl!la nnch. 

II 

14 

I~ 

L6 

211 

21 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

.. 
Q 

A 

Q 

q 

..... 1'1 

B.a¥a you •••r aeeQ Co\Ulty equipment, Precinct 

Yea. somatt.ee they park it there. 

aave you awr aaen it on the ranch-

Yea. 

Ho. 

You bava Dl98r sen h balng uaed on the ranch? 

No • 

tour brot~~ ia Roberto? 

at.aht. 

Wilen df.d he go to thlt achool? Wbat year? 

Well, he GaM lA thia laat year. 

JIDw lol\1 did it taka hbl to finiah Cou:r:t 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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To• a Elizondo 

r 1 

A 

Q 

I don't remember, air. 

What years did he attend school? 

A It au1t blve been whatever it takes to finish 

that achool. 

I 
i 

6 I 
Q 

A 

What yeare 'l '71, '72, 1 73? 

Well, it ia 1 75 now. If he came in last year, 

7

8 

I that Qt. • 74 • 

He waa thtre in '73, in tbat school? 

I would say '73. 

9 

10 Q Bow lona did it take to finiah the achool? Do 

11 you lalow? 

12 A 1 den' t know. 

Q Wee lae on the Couaty payroll when he was in 

14 aobool? 

15 A I dea't kDow 1 e1r. 

Jli Q Well 1 I shew ahecka and warrante, couaty warrant 

11 ••• out to hill oa h'ltOUOt 3 .frora January tile 8th, 1973, 

JB •eta ._th1 throuab october of • 73 f.n the a.._t of 

19 tt25. 

20 

21 

21 

Q 

.& 

q 

I doa • t kaow •bout tlla t. 

You doa't kaott aoyald.na about tJaat'l 

lle 1 ale • 

'lou. c1oa't thlak .apt he aould bavt -.een dH'tflq 

u CIHatJ ..... ,. aad aot.aa to eolloel, do you? 

ltel1, U yoo .. , ... it atpt bt. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

1:2 

Q You bave never diaeuaaed this with hLs? 

.A llo, alr. 

Q Well, what do you tbiak about it? 

he bae or not? 

A I don't know. 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Do you know Cleofae Gonzalez? 

Yea • a1c. 1le ia related to me. 

Wlaat rela tlon u be to :rou 1 

Be 11 ay flrat ~ala. 

Wbtltt 

A fuat eoula. 

Do you think · 

Q A flrat eeaa&.a. You are pretty well atquainted 

13 tlaa 1 a ran' t you'f 

Ul 

11 .......... 

, .. 
1!1 

~·· 
'-o_:i 

' 
z(;; 
- ~·~ 

b1' 

~> 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

q 

A 

W8ll, yea. Coulcl be. 

Wbee cloaa Cleo,.. WOitk right now? 

B111 1 tllt,ak at the liiPl•ent Stot-e • in 

Wlleca? 

Ac the X.,la .. at store ta BeoavideJ. 

Be vo•k• at tM lapleaeat Store? 

1 laava ••• hia &here boa day to day. 

)lc. £U.aoaclo, df.d you know Cleofas 

Aacl he w~ecl there eve~y day? 

Y••• lie. 
HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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10 

II 

Q 

A 

baiJ:o. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

TO&IIa Elizondo 

Do you know who owns Farm and Ranch Store? 

Well, I understand it belongs too. p, and 

It belong& to Judge Carrillo and his brother? 

li&ht. 

Did he opezate this business for them? 

AI fa~: aa I can tell. Yes. 

Who paid hia Wll!le he -•• working there? 

I don't k&low. 

If he •• d~:ayf.ag County ::unda and working 

th••• at tbaiJ: l*ra and &Inch Store, then he was receiving 
I 

12 11011ey loaewbat • .U.~tla bit Ulegally, wouldn't he be, if \ 

he did pwi,..te werk at a l'ahl and Ranch store and received\ 

t4 Couaty fund• t 

IS £ 1 don't ka .. if he did or not. 

q w.;u, it'• • •c:ter of record• tan't it• that 

•• ,.lei •••1 aoa.tb• £1:011 h•o1saot 3 in Duval County • 

1:1 O...U•t.ou. of l'nolact 3. 

tt BaYe JGU •••I' doae butt,ness with tl\e rarm aod 

at. •••ll Storet 

ll 

22 

2! 

A 

Q 

A 

q 

Bo, etr. 

Yo•._.•• ._..,., 
••• 
Awe you flhli1 ... w wt.t:h •lle Zertuche GeMr8l 
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3 ,, 
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I 

~~ I 
7 open'l 

8 

9 

10 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

TOida Ellzondo 

Yea. I reaember when it opened. 

Do you rem .. ber when it closed? 

lo, air. I belie••--

How long did it aeay open? 

W.ll, I reaember that it opened. 

5-141 

If you remember when it opened, when did it 

some t~e 1D 1 65• 1 believe. 

l 

Soae tt.. in '65. How many years did it operate 

Will, 1 would aay-- I don't know the lenath of 

11 U. S.t open ted. 

I! Q 'Well, you r••llber lt opened in • 65. Surely you 

JJ reMaMt: h.OIW loq lt open ted, if you can reaelllber the t 

14 f.&• back. Tba t ll tea yMra ago. 

15 A ••11-
16 Q Five y•••t 

A Let*• ••••• year or two years. 

•• Q lt ope~:ace4 a ,.ar or two7 

A COJ:IL'tiCt. 

Q Di.d ,.. ftW - Wbell you worked for the Count,_-

2l piak up Go•~J equif~Mat at tile Farm and Ranch Store t'bat 

11 die Cotaty '-' lto_.c? 

q •w you ewr p:l.eked up equipaent tbat the 

.._., ltouaJat cllro--" da• rara aad aancb Stol'a'l 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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:I 

To•• Elizondo 
5-141_, 

A Equipment? What do you mean "equipment"? 

Q County; that the County purchased, any kind of 

equipaant, or supplies or anything of that nature. 

A No, air. No, air. 

Q How many hands work on this ranch of Judge 

6 I carrlllo's? 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

n 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

I'~ 

to 

21 

2'2 

l'J ) 

14 l' 

i'"q 
·i' 
,,, 
I 

.~ 

A 

Q 

" 
Q 

" 
Q 

A 

Q 

01' wlllllt? 

Wall• do you mean daily? 

How m~ny bands work out there right now? 

Just ooe. 

Who 11 that? 

Tblt 11 Pat Ga-rza. Patricio Garza. 

Htrlck oar•? 

Rtaht. 

Who 18 Patrick ear .. ? 11 he tbe xancb for._.n, 

A Ro, 811'. ~e•• aa old .. n. Be juat keep• an 

•1• oa ella raub. wtaeae....- the Judae wants to do some 

work em: bill Hllch, u 111 hf.'l'e some other peopl• on week­

eua ao 10 wo~k •'tiC t:hel'e. 

q caa ''"' uae a haolthoe? 

"' t••• es.s- .. 
q .... ,. .............. , 

.. "'~••· d.l'. 

Q •v• '"eyer uaed oaec em Jwiae carrlllo'a .... , 
HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Toua Elizondo 
5-143 

I 
A Yes, air. 

I [I 
I' 

Q Doea that backhoe belong to the Water District 1 

down there? 

A Y81, air. 

Q 11 the Wlter Diatrict in the habit of loaning 

6 out their equlpant? 

7 Nell, they do thia up there whenever somebody 

a 11 la a tlaht epot ancl you ao eek th• for some equipment 

9 they lend lt to you. 

10 Q You ope~ated a backhoe on Ju4ae carr1llo's 

11 ~aach ancl th1a backhoe •• the property of the Duva 1 

12 CoUiltJ CoDae~rWt;lon &lld IteOiamatS.on District. Is that 

H coftetc? 

IS 

i1 q 

lU.aht. 

Wbea did JOU do thla? 

A y•c aae, l at.aa. 

A Je&• aao'l e. P. Carrillo •• Juqe of the 

~~ J)iltl'lct Oout. dGIMI tlae" at thla tiM. la tb11t conect? 

• 

-. .... tou dle oHea to plot up t"- backhoe 

u· cea 1 ..,~.au uw c•t ...,,, .... , 

w.u. jutt tell • who told tou to Uke it o'ltt 

' ··"· Cl ........ , 
HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A Yea. 

Tomas Elizoodo 
S•J,44 

I 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

I~ 

15 

17 

Q 

Q 

;. 

That h what I wnted to know. 

Do 70u know Ruben Cbapa? 

Yea • air. 

Do you know Arturo Zertuche? 

Yes, air. 

Q Who la Arturo Zertuche? 

Q 

A 

Q 

q 

Q 

Q 

Re • s • aephew to 0. P. ; to the Judge. 

ue•s o. P.'a nephew? 

Haw old a peraon ia he? 

He 1 
1 about 25 or 26. 

23 to 25'1 

26• 25, aoaewbere around that. 

What? 

25 or 26. 

I doll' t know whetbeY 1 •• herd of hearing. I 

11 juat doll' t h•'l' toe wll; I '• to,~"ry 1 have to ask you to 

If npeat. Be la 25 or 26. 11 tblt correct? 

21 Q Did Arturo Zertuche, to your knowlelae, ever 

12. ba•• aay ceaaeetton vltl:i the Zertuche Oenarel Store? 

Yea. 

Q Whea did be have a connection with the Zertuche 

~. · · CIM_.l Store! 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 

I 



A 1 MU ... 1M .,_.. the eeoc•. 

Q ........ c.• •con 1a '"· ..._t .. "ld •k• bt· 

3 i 15 ec ll, at t .. c *'--• la tblt oe~c•ott 

• 'fu. 

q K&af of JO-. te t.e aotaa tato tblt ttt.U of 

6 _..._ •• ua•c ut 
7 • <• ......... ) 
s 6l 11M ._ .... atteat~ Sbftta --.. &tau vat.••cat.c,f 

9 I. .. , ••• , 

10 q .., .. ...- 1• •• llofttl '-• s••• tld'M11'et.CJI 

II A I ...... . 

ll ' ....... , 

13 • c-. ............... , 
14 q e. ,.. •nant• ........ ... ,, 
1·5 6 ... 

·~ ' .. ,.. .... , ....... ,. ... ... , 
17 • • ..... . 

18 ' .. ,, ............ lfJit 

IIJ A ••• , 

zo q Mllll .. ._a .......... ...,, 
2l • or. ........ , 
22 ' ................... , ............ . 

zJ •u•••- ua., dill&, •'-' dll ... • _, •••• M ta 
2( ... ._., 

I ~ .................... , ......... 
HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 



n 
I 
i 

l I I 
II 

s I 
6 I 
7 

8 

9 

I() 

II 

12 

Q 

A 
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Q 
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Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

4 oua Elizondo 
.5-14G 

Did be go directly to college from high school? 

I don't recall. 

Well. was he there in 1970, in school? 

In ICbool? 

In tchoolt at Korth Texas. over at Danton, 

He ai&ht bave been. 

Be ataht have bee~. Was he there in '71? 

I don't kno•. 1 can't tell you. 

Did u ancl•te? 

1 believe ao. tea. 

Well, be had to be there some time around theae 

13 ,.ar1 to graduate. How do you account for the fact tbllt 

14 lae •• Oft the Couaty pa,.oll all through 1970 up into 

" 1971'1 

16' A 1 don't kaow. 

Q You ..... you think be adght have been at\'8 nding 

l'!l' 1 ctoa' t kilO¥. 

I would like to have the sergeant show you a 

2l pf.a t•• hare • 

~ 

2~-.;::. 

Q 

A 

Do you reoosntae t._t picture? 

What ia it? 

tc•• a ~u1ld1ag tba Judae built oue there at hla 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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To•• Elizondo 
5-147 l 

ranch. 

Q 

A 

Did you do any work on that building? 

Tbat is where I uaed the backhoe. 

Q That's where you uaed the backhoe. 

alx •ny cement out there? 

Did you ever 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Where did the ceaent come from? 

It I believe the Judge bought it. 

Q The Judge bouabt it. But you used the backhoe 

tu~e'l 

A 

Q 

It 

Q ... d.aae'l 

It 

Q 

.. 
Q 

• 

ataht. 

And tba t :U • building on the Judge 1 a ranch 'l 

ataltt. 

Doee lat~lek Gar• live out at the ranch all 

Jo, ate. Be livd in town. 

•• livea in tovat 

lf..&ht • 

DMI he worlt • .., Ctelaer place? 

soaetiul. Yea • 

Q soaet-. :'- •o••. AU risht. Do you and yo \a 

noclt•~ both eat od at tbe aaah all the tiM? 

A Wban we so ouc •~•. Yea. 

4 Doea JaUlR ••• •• out tbere7 

A taa, Ill' • 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Ta.ae El1zolldo 
--~-

Q How .. ny people does Judge feed out there, every-

Not every dlly. 

Q How many people does he feed normally in the 

~ I' courle of a day, or a week? Let's put it at a week. 
I' 

6 Well, there are some weekend•, he'll take about 

7 fifteea or twenty people out there. 

I Q He will take 15 or 20 people. 

9 Wbeaever there ia a roundup, or something like 

1o tbllt 1 or eoae work. 

II Q And you aad your brother and who alee chargee 

12 aroaert.ea to the Judaet 

'llaac 1 kaow'l 

14 Q Patrick c~caa, doaan't be, yes, that you know of~ 

15 Juat ua tluee. 

,, Q Tlaree of you? 

17 A 'fea, af.r. 

II Q Dld you kaow the County was paying for $300 a 

JP Matla for thla grocery blllt 

Wo, air. 

!l q Toalaht '• tlae flrat tlae you bave ever beard of 

2.2 tllllct 

A 'I••· •lr. 
Q .... yeu ... r uaed tbeae grocery chips to get 

1S pea~• do• tMitet 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomaa Eliaondo 
5-149 

A Bow'a tbat1 

Q Have you ever used these little slips to take 

th .. down to the grocery ttore and get·-

A The oaea --.c thawed up here? 

Q Yea. 

Ro, air. 

Q You heve never used anything like that. 

I had nevex aeen them uatil tonight, a while 

9 ago. 

10 

12 

116 

17 

:i:t . 

at.· .. 

, .. 

Q 

Q 

q 

• 
q 

A 

A 

q 

A 

Cl 

Ia 

q 

live you ever eeea Arturo Zertuche 1n ebe 

Th•J bad a lady there who operated the atore. 

1 baa , .. v pa~deat 

TlleJ llld a lUJ tller:e eo operated tbe atore. 

Wllea •• tlaiat 

.tn•ul '65 • ··-· .,,, , ... 
1 •• t:aalkfal abou& up la '71 and '70? 

llo, 111:. 

W.l Cb••• ••1~Y ope,.tlaa tblt ato~e thea? 

lot ... ~ .. 

xa c.- aco•• la ealet .. ce today! 

•ot tbi.C 1 lcaow CJt,. 
~·· 

•• l.t ............. \·'· 1970? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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TOMI EU.aondo 5-150 

A Ho. 

Q Whe~e it the Zertuche General Store? 

A Well, it ueed to be there in BeQRvidea. 

Q Well, where did lt used to be in Benavides? 

A .. zt to the old blink. 

Q Where ie the old bank? 

A llo1l can 1 tell you? You don't know Benavtdea. 

Q Ia there a street there? a .aiD street? 

A liMy doa•t haye ny u .. a on the at:eat. 

Q la S.t oa. the •ia atr .. t? 

.. Wllll. ,... 

q Well, '1a it Iouth, eaat 1 aorth 1 W.lt of the 

..... , ..... ·-·-· ••t-
A V.at of tbe hank.. Weat of tbe beAk. 

Q ••• lt ... buUcUaa weat of the bank? 

A Wel11 tt•e a bui14tac next to tbl bank. 

Q fte buU4tlia '-ttately west of tbe l:llartk? 

A allbt •. Yea • 

Q' In leiiHIIH•'I 

.a alallt. TP • 

q ¥811 1 t tltoualtt tare •• a lady wbo teatifled 

• ••• aao tlaat et.~e ••• t • uak tn 8ealvtc.tae. 

._. dl4 you all a•• a NO t:ltel'•? 

A Well. t'- ~u11diDI ia ~._re. It'a not operating • 

Q Oh, ,, .......... -, 
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~ 
---·----l 

I! 
! I 
I! 

4 I I 
i 1 

5 i ' . I 

6 i I 

i 

8 

9 

HI 

II 

12 

A Right. 

MR. HENDRICKS: I believe that's all the 

queations I b41ve. Mr. CbairiWin. 

CHAIRMAN BALE: Mr. Nabers? 

BY MR. NABERS 

Q J:lilve you ever served on the Jury CoiiUDi&sion or 

on the Ck~Uad Jury 1 

A Yes. air. 

Q Who? 

A Abeut two yeara aao or three year a ago. 

q While you were Bailiff? 

A Yea. 

Q waa thia on the Jury Commission or on the 

I4 OPad Jury 1 

l'f 

20 

21 

22 

A 

Q 

A 

q 

Q 

~.l U.ttle'l 

lave yeu e.a:r secved •• Jury Coma1aaioaer? 

ltlpt. 

Wlab •• tblat 

1 belt ... '71. 

-.:U,;e JOU Weft Bailiff? 

atallt. 

Wllat •• tllllt dat•? Would you speak up juat a 
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Tomas Llizondo 

·~ A 

Right? I, 
The Judge. You mean on the Jury Commission. 

5-152 

3 I ; Q Yes. He appointed you on the Jury Commission. 

, : Is that correct? in 1 71? 

A I believe so. Right. 

Q Then later the Jury Commission put you on the 

i Grand Jury 1 Is that correct? 

8 Yes. 

9 Q But at the same time, you weren't on the Jurr 

ro Coaaiaaion and a Grand Juror at the same time, were you? 

II No. Oh, no, sir. 

12 Q I believe you atated that you kind of keep an 

u .,. on the place for the Judge. Is that correct? 

14 Yes. 

15 Q And •lao aa part of your dutiea, you buy 

.16 a:~roceriee for the Judge. 11 that correct? 

tB Q 

11 tiaaa? 

A 

Q 

l! 

Q 

Q 

Wbenever he sende me up there. Yes. 

Wben do you do thie? During the week at differ t 

Mostly on weekend&. 

Mostly on wekelld&? 

Ri&ht. 

But you do eo•tt.Ma during the week? 

Yes. 

Have you ever seen a bulldozer on t._ ~nah1 
A Qlrrillo'a rallch? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas Elizondo 
5-J.U 

Q Yes. 

Yes. He's got tvo of them. 

Q Sir? 

Two of ~hem. 

Q He has two of them? 

A Ri&ht. 

Q Does he own them personally? 

II A To my knowledge he does. 

9 Q You don't know whether or not they aight belong 

to lo the County? 

II 

12 

14 

11 

il 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

No,. they don't. 

When did he get the bulldozers? 

In '70, or I believe '73. 

In '73? 

Yes, sir. 

What kiad are they? 

They are caterpillars. 

Catterpillara? 

Right. 

What. D-7's or D-8'a, or D-9'a? 

n .. 8'-. 

TWo D-8 • a? 

Right. 

And he got both of thea in '73? 

Ri&ht. 
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14 

11 

il 
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Q 

A 

mow. 

Q 

A 

Q 

• 
q 

A 

TOMe El1ZODdo ·- s-tu. ----- --- -- -· 

All rl&bt, air. 

so .. wbere around there, '73 or '74. i don't 

Do you know wbo be bouabt tbea froa? 

1 believe froa Pleioa Kech1nery-­

Ple1na Nllcb1Aery1 

ll&bt . 

Wbo operatea tboee bulldoaera1 

He'a &ot--well, be'a sot-- Be bla bid tbree 

dlffereat operator• • 

Q 

Q 

A 

q 

Q 

q 

Slz1 

Be baa bad tbzee different ope .. tora. 

Wbo are they? 

Do J0\1 •ot their ...... 1 

Yee, air. 

Abel 1.\IJ.a. 

Wbo7 

Altel 1\lla. 

All l'ia~t • 

........ 1 ...... 

Ylle1 

J'U.l ...... 

All l'l&bt. 

Aa• A &"DO lAO Jan..-. 1 believe. 

&aue •· 'l'Mt'a AneU. •~~••• &ua•• .. 

HICKMAN HEPORTII\IG SERVICE 
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4 
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6 I I 

18rroaa. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

TQMa Elbondg 

Do you know Mr. Ruiz? 

Yes. 

Did he ever operate this equipment out there! 

Yes. 

And that 1 s one of the guys that you say that 

1 ope~tea equipment? 

8 A well, he used to. 

9 Q A 11 risht. 

10 A He's not any sore. 

Q Do you know whether or not he was working for 

12 the County? Does he work for the County abo? 

No. Not that I know. 

14 Q Has Mr. oeear saachea worked out there? 

A At the ranch? 

t6 Q Yes. 

17 A Oaoar who? 

(:8 Q 1 believe lt 'a-
19 MB. CABALES: Sanchez, 

Q sanohez. 

21 A Hot that I reaellbel'. 

22 Q Bas he ever repaired aay of the bu.llclo&el'l out 

1~ there? 

A No, ail'. 

Q Have you aver ae-. hla on the raaeh? 

A No, sir. 
HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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6 I 

7 

Toua I::lizondo S-156 
---l 

Q Have you ever •••n Ruben Cbl p11 on the rencb 1 

A Mo, air. He uaed to go with ua to the ranch. 

Q waa he out there ln November of '73 with the 

blckboe whenever it wee taken out there to do the work 

on the building? 

A I don't recall. 

Q Dld you .. y F~nciaco Rulz or what Rulz worka 

1 out there, or baa worked for the Judse ee e bulldoaer 

9 opeMtor? 

10 

II Q 

II 

14 Q ..... ,ou 

A 

11 q 

A 

Q 

A 

"'dar 

il Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Tbat le Abel Rul•• 

Thank you. 

W.l the backhoe out there 1n Moveldter of 1973'1 

Y••• et.r. I took 1t out there. 

WbA t about a hole di&BU tbat elf.&• poet boleat 

ever 1een that out thel'et 

Ba'• sot one. 

.... lt dtaslog holes out there! 

Yea. 

Dt.• f.t be lOll& to the CoUDtJt 

Ito. It'• lata .... Be'• 801 OM ef. tlloae 

trtaacor deela. Be'a sot it on bl.a ... tnet•. 

Wbltc au equt.p•at: doeathe J~-' 

Be'a aot t-.o ~aa tdatol'l. 

All rlalat. 

ae•a aot an af.r eMpreaaor. Be'• aot two 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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-ckups, gooseneck trailera. That's all. 

~ ' I Q Is that all of the equipment that you can 

! 

I j 
6 

8 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 

18 

think of? 

A Yea. 

Q 

A 

Q 

out there? 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Does he have any m&intainers or road graders? 

No, sir. 

Rave you ever seen any of the road aradert 

Sometimes. Yea. 

Do these belona to the County? 

Right. 

They have done work out there? 

Right. They usually do When you aak thea to. 

They will go out there and balp you out. 

Q 

A No, sir. 

Q No combines? 

No, air. 

Q What about srein trucks? 

Be'• aot one truck tltlt he carrlea the f••• 
~ oa for the cows. 

Q 

Q 

Doet be have any ••11 araiu tbat lae laanucaf 

No, tir. 

Be doean't bave 8Dy IE'Ai.at 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A 

Q 
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Q 

< I ' 

' I! A 
, I 

6 I Q 

Tomas Elizondo 

No, sir. Not this year. 

What? 

Not this year. 

Had he had any grain in the past? 

Not for the past three years, or four years. 

Bas he bad any County dump trucks out there? 

A Not that I reca 11. 

Q 

9 

10 Q 

11 pickup? 

Does he own any dump trucks? 

No, air. I don't think ao. 

Doea he own any kind of trucks other than a 

Well, r••· He'a got one nov that--the water 

H t1:1111k tala t he le u•S.ns up there in Roaa • 

14 

,, 
16 

17 

II Q 

Q 

23 

A •ter truck? 

Ri&ht. It's a truck-tractor. 

WbeD did be get t~e .. ter truck? 

About two aoattul aao, or a aoatla •ao. 

Who o,... the ht:a aDd Uncb Store? 

Yell, to ay uade~:etandtng, o. P., 1 aeaa t'-

Do you blow who owa1 Zertuche? 

llo, atr. 

IUl. MIERS c Would you hand thole to laiat 

b. aepoz"t:er. would you IIIArk that: pleaae, 1l1tt 

CUlaKAK BALIJ Let•a ••• tboae jutt a ...... 
HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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couaael. We probably need to get these photocopied. 

'; 
' 

*rk thea aa an exhibit first and then we will 

a•t them copied 0 

(The document reterred to ••i 
marked "Exhibit- 28" for 
identification.) 

i I 
6 . I 

I i 
Q Do you receive any money from any other aource 

7 ot .. r tban the County and from the aale of your live-

A 

Q 10 Do you have any land of your own 1 

A 11 No, slx. 

IZ Q 

la tlail 

14 kiad'l 

a 

Could you tell me about yo~ cov operation, 

cow-calf operation, or juat calvea, or vbat 

A n cow-calf. 

q M A cow-calf operation. 

A 11 (The w:l.tneaa nodded.) 

or I 

18 And y.ou baw approxiallltelJ 50 h•d at th:l.a tiM Q 

l9 ou the Judae•a place? 

II Q 

.12 livettock'l 

.. !4 Q 

····as A 

More or leaa. Yea. air. 

Are theae liveatook :l.nterataaled With hia 

Yet, air. 

Are the calvee iDteralagled alao? 

Yea, sir. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas Elizondo 

1 !I Q 
I 

S-160 

I How many acres to the head does thia ranch run, \ 

would you say? 

3 1 A i''ell, right now, we are having a drought out 

4 I there. I would say 20 to 25 a crea. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

u 

" ,, 
II 

I'~ 

20 

zt 

H 

~! 

~· 
,t,, 

. 

Q To one cow? 

A Yee, sir. 

Q so if you had 50 cows and you took one to 25 

ac:rea, that WO·uld be about 1,250 acres it would take to 

:rua your 30 cows. Is that correct? If my math 1a riaht. 

rtfty tiaea twaaty-five. ta that correct? 

A Yea, air. 

Q What would an average lease in Duval County 

-.rlaa per y .. r7 

A I would .. ,. around three dollars to f1va 

do11ara. 

q 'thl'n dollars an acre? 

A To flve dollars, 

Q Tl!n~• to fi'fe dollars? 

A Yet. 

Q That would he about $6,150, or I mean about: 

f6,.UO if you aultipU.ed that by 1,250 acree? 

A 'l'Velve tf.Mt five. Yet. 

q so you would reeat.ve thie beftefS.t at a reeulc 

ot ruaalftS yo~ livettook on tbe place? 

~ Coneet. Y••· 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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I 

8 I 
I 9 

10 

II 

ll 

1.1 

14 

15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

.22 

23. 

If 
~-· 

l~ 

Tomas Elizondo 

Q And in exchange for that. you look over the 

Judge's cattle? 

A That's correct . 

Q And work on the ranch? 

A Whenever I am out there. 

Q And work his cows? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Does the Judge ever tell you to move these 

cows over to the south pasture or over to some other 

pasture and tbat aort of thing? 

S-161 

A Yes, air. He 1a hie own foreman. He does hia 

own thing. Yes. 

Q Does the Judge lat anybody alee rua aay cowa 

out there on h1a property? 

A Mo. 

Q Besides you and your brother? 

A No, air. 

Q Could you tell me how many houri approximately 

that that ba.okboe wae uaed out there on the Judae•a 

place? 

A Well, I would eay four or five bou:u. 

Q Where do you buy your sroceriel? 

A At the Aliee Kroger's. 

Q In Alice? 

A At ~roger• or Gibaone. tel. 

Q Do you live in Benavidee? 
HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas Elizondo 

A Yea 1 sir. 
S U!1 

I 
I 

Q 

A 

How long have you known the Judge? 

I would aay ten years. 

Q How .. ny livestock doea the Judge beve? 

A I believe 1t'a around SOO to 600, somewhere. 

Q S1r7 

A SOO to 600. 

Q Does he have any other livestock out there? 

A What do you ~n? 

Q Ia there any other livestock out tl:aere thlln the 

eowe at the Judse'a? 

A No. 

Q In other worda 1 do you have any ebeep or aoatat 

A Oh 1 we've lOt aoae horses. 

Q Keraee. I've aot soae horse a. How Mllf' bol:t• 

do you have out thece? 

A About four. 

Q Bow •ny? 

.A Pour. 

Q Doee the Judae have some horaea? 

A &lpt. 

Q Do JOU ~• theee hor••• in the ranob ope~aio•t 

A aiallt. 

Q Do you haw to pay anytbins for thea\ to be kept 

out tlte~e? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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Tomas Elizondo 
5-16~ 

I I' l! No, sir. 

Q 
I 

! i Do you have a family? 

' : 1 
A Yes, sir. 

! ' Q How many are in your family? 

A I've got two boys and one girl. 

6 Q Do you know, does Judge Carrillo run all of bla 

; livestock on his land there? 

A Yes, sir. 

9 Q Does he have any other leaees? 

10 He' 8 got a lease up there in Rolli&. 

II Q In Roma 1 

12 A Right. 

13 Q Whose land is that? 

14 I don't know. 

15 Q Do you know Hr. Maaget? 

16 I believe it beloaas to Mr. ~naaa. 

17 Q Do you know 1£ he paya any leaaa .... , for 

1s tbat ranch? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Q 

A 

Q 

I believe so. 

Do 1ou know how much? 

wall. no. 

Or how raany dollars per acre that he pays f01: 

~3 that leeae? 

Q 

I don't know. 

Have you e9er worked on tba t lea a a? and looltq 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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10 

II 

ll 

l.i 

Tomas Elizondo 

at the Judge's cows up there? 

A Yea. I've got aose up there, too. 

Q You've got some cowa up there, too? 

A Yes. l.ight. 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

How many c owe do you bll w up there ? 

I would eay the .. jority are up there. 

Sb:7 

The majority are up there. 

The majority of tbe 50 are up there? 

Right. 

5-144 
I 

Q But you don't have any mou than the 50 totaU 

lllaht. 

Q But they ere apr .. d around between the Judae'a 

14 p 1a ca aa4 Hr. liAI nc•• • s 7 

15 

16 Q 

11 cl1:1vet? 

18 A 

t9 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 

2J Q 

25 A 

llllht. Correct. 

Do you kaow what kiD.d of automobile the .f,..... 
A cadillac. 

Okay. What aodel? 

Re ' 1 got a ' 7 .5 • 

Sir? 

A '75. 

A '15. Wblt kind of a ear 4id he have lHtfo•• 

He bad another cadillac. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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II 
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8 
II 

<) I 

io 

II 

ll 

I.~ 

14 

I~ 

16 

17 

18 

'19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

'24 

1"15 

TolliAs Elizondo 

Q What model was it? 

A A I 74. 

Q A I 74? 

What kind of a car df.d he have before that? 

A He had two '74's and now be has a '74 and a I 75 • 

Q Did he have a '73 O.dillac'l 

A I believe so. Yes. He bas bad Cadillaes ever 

since I hAlve known ht.m. 

Q Sir? 

A He bas bad C.dlllAca ever since I've known hie. 

Q Do you know lf the Judge has any other property 

I 
I 

or any other leatet, other than this property that you ba. e 

told me about or the leaee down at aont.a? 

A No, air. 

Q Doe a he bATe any property on Falcon take? 

A Sir? 

Q Lake Falcon? 

A No, e:l.r. 

Q Do you ktaaw u KJ:. Mna•• ha• •a.r pJteputy oa 

Lake ralcon? 

A No, air. 

BY MR. KASTBI 

Q Mr. ElUsondo, what yeart were you in the Ar-.7 

A • 69 to • 70 • I beliew • 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Q 

Q 

Q 

'lomaa Elizondo 

s "'I '69 to t 70? 

'68 1 70. to 

'68 to t 70? 

ataht 

Did you work for the County before you went 

6 iato the Aray? 

7 Yet, sir. 

8 Q Did you work for it after you came out of the 

9 AraJT 

HI Yea, air. Right before I--

II Q Ha. lona did you work for it before you went 

12 1Dto the Aray? for the County. 

·~ 

Q 

Let's aee, about two or' three yeaca. 

'l'llo or tbree what? 

Yeal"a. 

11 wbaa 1011 woalutd for the Couaty? 

lt I at:.a:rted out •• a wter well dr:Uler. 

Q Whe1l you came back out of the Al"ay, you etill 

zt1. ,..lt..:l for tu Couaty before you 'treat to 'WQCk aa a 

21 .. l.lif.f. u that rlakt? 

aipt. Yea. 

Q Row loua did you work for the Couat' aftar you 

24 eau Mt of tbe .A1!'ay'l 

25 wen, 1 ••• beck ia '70. I cau wck ta _,... 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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10 

11 

Toaaa Elizondo S-167 

of '70, and I believe I started working in two or three 

months later. 

Q For the Judge? 

A No, on the County. 

Q For the County. 

A Yes. 

Q And you worked there until you became a BaiU.ff 

A Right. 

Q When wea that? 

~ In I 71, 

Q Did you ever work out at the ranch, the Judae'• 

12 ranch, while you were being paid by the County? 

13 

14 

IS 

.lil 

18 

19 

A 

Q 

Q 

You mean before I became a Bailiff, or what! 

Dur iDS the week. 

Noe durina the week. on the weakead. 

Before you beearae a Bailiff, while you wer• 

working for the County. 

A On the weekends. Yes. 

Q 1 am not talking a bout weekends • I am ta lld.aa 

20 •'out during the week. 

21 

22 

A 

Q 

No. 

You never went to the ranch 4urina tb.e weekf 

After work, 1 did. Yet. In the evea1n&•• 

You nevH waat to the Judae' • place 1fb11e you 

u wre oa duty. beiag paid by the couacy duriaa the weelt1 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Toua Elizondo 
5-l 

A No, sir, 

Q This grazing lease that you have that Mr. 

Rabera f1Jured up is worth about $6,000 if you figure the 

aMuat of acres that is tekell per baed of cattle, 

A Ob, yes. 

Q That would be the top figure. The low figure 

7 .. uld be at three dollars an acre, so it would be soma-

• .. ere 1a there. Do you report that on your inco.e eax 

9 ewer, year? 

10 

11 

12 

14 

tS 

17 

!o 

21 

A Bo. air. 

q You doa't? 

A blo. 

Q You say you have re~adered your cattle for 

uaea. Ill what coUD.ty hlw you rendered your cattle for 

A Duwl. 

Q Wltere7 

A D\Mll. 

Q ln Duval? 

A Yea. 

Q How auch were your taxea on your cattle leat 

22 ,..1'., 
23 

24 Q 

I don't remaaber. 

Dt.d you pay any? 

1 dido.' t pay ttaea laat year. Bo. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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I 
You didn't pay any taxes on the cattle tba t you I 

5 I 
i 

6 I 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

14 

15 

It 

Q 

rendered? 

A (No response.) 

Q Okay. Did you say that Mr. Patricio Garza, 

you don't know if he baa any cows out there either? 

A No, he don't. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

He doesn't? 

No. 

Where doea he work? 

There at the ranch. 

At the ranch? 

Yea 1 air. 

aow long baa he worked there at the ranchT 

Ever aiace I have known him. 

Ever since you have known hi•. 

I aean ever eiace I have heen there at the 

Durlns the weak, 1 aaen, he work• there ell tbe 

~~ tl• • a a far a • you know? 

211 He keepa en eye on the ranch. 

Q rou. d011•t lulft tfbo he t•· patd by? You've never 

22 talked with hta? 

q 

1 llave aeen the Judse peyl11g hta. 

'I'M .Judaa pays ht.a'l 

Yea. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas Elizondo 

••<lier to oomobod~ Q Okay. You testified 

about the backhoe that in 1973 that you were using to 

.. ke c .. ent for the foundation. That belonged to the 

Water Dtatrlct that you took out there? 

.A (The witneaa nodded.) 

Q Row did you get it out there? Did you drive 

I 

I 

7 :l.t• or how d:l.d :l.t get out there? 

8 .A 

9 Q 

10 

11 Q 

12 it Oil? 

14 Q 

15 

. 16 Q 

17 

Q 

A 

20 Q 

We loaded :l.t on a trailer and took it out there • 

Aad then you pulled the trailer with a truck? 

Yea. 

Who owned the truck end trailer that you pulled 

I I 
It belonaed to the Judge. 

It belonsed to the Judge'l 

Rtsht. 

Did it have hit mark:l.naa on there? 

What: do you aean "aarklnga"? 

It •sn't couoty equipaent, It •• the Judaea? 

Ro, sir • lfo. 

save you ever hauled the w tel' £rea ROM , t••• 
~~ oat to the--

A 

Q 

Q 

Well, I have been with the man. Yea. 

I bea your pardon? 

1 have been with the .. n on oae or cwo trips. 

ott aoae trips that bauled water fot:- tiM raock 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVlCE 
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9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Tomas Elizondo 

where you have your cows over at Roma 'l 

A Yes. 

Q Is that right? 

Yes. 

Q Did you say you knew or did not know Mr. 

Euodocio Garcia? 

A lo, sir. 1 don't recall him. 
1 

Q You don't know him? 

II No. 

Q As far as you know, do you know who he is? 

A Probably if 1 see hia. 

Q HI•• you •••r talked to him? 

A 1 alaht have. Ye•. 

Q Who introduced you? 

A I don't raaeaber. I would have to ••• the 

aiD to see who he 11. 

5-171 
l 

Q Did you •••r bllul water tbllt you aot aad dld 

18 .,. to pay for tbe wter you got. or how did you a•t c-. 

19 wter? 

20 A No, alr. The only tiae I weat out there ... 

~·•· •th the other ... tbllt carries the wur. tbat Mule 

n tiMa •ter. 

Q 

Q 

Who •• tbllt7 

PlloD. 

flloof 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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j 

I 
3 i 

I 
4 II 

I 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Right. 

And he is the interpreter? 

Right. 

And you went with him? You never hauled any 

'i 1• by yourself? 

i 

I' 
I 
I A No, sir. 

Q You don't know that Mr. Garcia thought you were 

g the foreman for Judge Carrillo? 

lfo. 

10 Q And you don't know that ,ou were introduced tbat 

11 •Y by Mr. Pilon? 

12 No. I don't reaeaber. 

13 Q You don't remeaber? 

14 No. 

15 Q You are not aayina it didn't heppea7 You juet 

16 cloa 1 t remember 1 

I 
! 
I 

17 It might have happened, but I don't know. t cleat 

19 Q 

20 of. J'ft:H? 

ll 

22 

23 

24 

Q 

" 
Q 

Do you brand all your cattle·.W1tla- this braacl 

MJ O'Wil? 

Yes. 

Yee • air. 

Tbe Zertuche Store that you were talklna abouc 

~2s aAd I thlDlc Mr. Hendricks bare wae eakina you tthe~:e it 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas ~1 izondo S-173 
! 

1 ! ! was in relation to the bank. where is it in relation to 
i 
' the Farm and 1:\anch >upply 6tore 1 

~'~ \'(11, it's in the other end of town, of the 

1 l I main street. 

Q The Zertuche Store is clear at the other end 

of town from the Farm and Ranch Supply? 

A (The witness nodded.) 

Q Is Zertuche still in business? 

A I don' t know . 

JO Q You don't know? 

ll Because the store is not open. 

ll Q How long bla it been closed? 

A Since '66, '67, somewhere around there. 

14 Q Jince '66 or '67 it's been closed? 

IS Yea. Whenever we had that hurricane that 

16 caae close to-

17 Q And it never opened asain? 

18 No. It rained down. Everything came out. Tbe 

lP ce:I.U.q came down with the wa tar. 

lO Q so there bas been no lbore there at thlt place 

2'1 at tdae other end of ton aince 1966. 

22 SOIIiewhere around there. Yes. '67. 

Q You don't know if they ~ved it an,W•are el .. 

·~ Willile C:lley were fixing lt? 

No, •lr. 
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Tomas Eli&ondo 

no Zert:~~:4 1 Q So far as you know, there has been 

II 
I: 
I i 
! i 
II 

·i II 
I i 

5 jl 
I: 

6 ! I 

7 

8 

9 

Store opened since 1966? 

A Right. 

Q Did you see these slips here? 

MR. KASTER: Are those dated? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: We sent them to be photo­

copied. I don't know what the dates were. 

Q If you saw some slips from Zertuche Store in · 

tile 1970's, what would that indicate to you: that the 

10 store ia still open? You aey it's been closed since 

II 
1 66, •• far as you know. What would that indicate to you? 

12 A somebody ia uains the wrong slipa. I don't 

13 kaow. 

14 KR. lASTER: That 's a 11 I have • 

15 CHAIRMAN BALE: Mr. Donaldson? 

16 B'f KR. DONALDSON 

17 Q 

HI weat to 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 $750 • 
22 .. 
.l3 Q 

A 

25 Q 

Wben you aot back from tbe Army, I believe you 

work for the County, didn't you say? 

Yea, ail:. 

I believe you teatlfied earlier that you .. ke 

IIO'Ath 'AOW? 

Yea, air • 

When did you gat a rehe? 

About two monthe ago, or one moftth ago. 

What we-ce you makiaa before tbat'l 
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Q There are two other 3a iliff a, you aay? 

Yea, sir. 

Q Let me • sk. you, wbo are tbe other t~o &a iU.ffa?. 

Q 

A ..... 
Q 

10 A 

II Q 

lt'a a Rollo Brionaa. 

Speak up where we can bear you, pleaae. 

iollo B~ionea and loe-- I don't know b1a laat 

How lona blve they been workia&? 

A aontb. 

How, on tbia cattle operation, you aoy that 

u yoa ft1l your cove and yo \a brother owa1 bia. Ia that 

(The witnota nodded.) 

Q Do you bavo ••pareto braadaf . , Yea, air • 

l7 Q Bow lona bavo you boon runnina cattle on Judao' 

H nachf 

II Si.Dca---wll, aot cattle, U.woatook. You , .. , 

• xa.w ay laor••• tlaere I lace '65. 

Q Vblla. did you fuac put IOM cew oat tlaenl 

.A s ... wb••• arouad '70, '71. 

q After you aot lleok froa elae senlcot 

.A I 71. , ... 
Q VIler• dU you bt~y your COWI'l 

.A Ve11, •••••• blwo tb11 other plaoo oat c ..... 
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We lease this other place, ay brother and I. We've got j 

I aoae cows out there a lao, see • 1 

You've got whet? Speak up in the 1dke, pl .. ae .I Q 

We're having trouble hearing you. I 
I 

A 

l .. ee, 

Q 

my 

We've got some cows out there. We've got anoth~r 

brother and I, and we've got more cows out ther,~. 

How many cows do you own, total, all together? 

You~a? 

A I would say 60, 70. 

Q When did you first buy ao .. cows and where did 

you buy them? 

A 1 bousht aoma at Alice auction. 

Q At the auction at Alice? 

A Yea. 

Q How IDI ay? When? 

A I bousht• I believe, 1.5, somewhere around'70 

01" '71. 

q Do you te~ber·bcw much they coat you? 

A They were pretty bish at the t1.a. About flOO. 

Q Apiece? 

A (The wltneaa nodded.) 

Q Where did you get the money? 

A Well, 1 bad ao11e- I brought ao11e froa over•••· 

I aaved up some money. 

q Wbat tank were you 1n the service? 

A E-4. 
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II 
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j 177 ! 
Q That would have been about $4 &00 

I J ' Did you ha vel 

z ! : that auch saved up? 

'I 
' ~ 

A More or less. Yes. 

Q Are you IMrr ied? I 
A Yes 1 e ir. 

Q You have children? 

7 Yes 1 sir. 

8 Q Were you 11111rrted then? 

9 A Yes, sir. 

10 Q Did you bave children then? 

II A One boy. 

'12 Q You aay you bought fifteen head? 

A Somewhere around there. 

14 Q In 1970 or 1 71? 

A Right. 

Q How did your herd increase to '60? Dld you 

·n buy lome more, or-

I have beett leaving the replacement heifers. 

''l9 and they have been growins up to be cowa. 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

In four years? 

Yes. They'll produce a calf in three. 

Do you breed tbe• pretty .. rly? 

Yes. As soon aa I can. 

All right. When did your brother first buy 

!s bh c:owa? Do you kaow that? 
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A SCI, 11r. 

Q _rid he t\.1 ,. e an,. :0111 111hen yo.J ::••• boa~' troa 

tbe service? 

;, \'ea. 

1..1 lt'a v..:-1r :.~sti11oay -..nder ->Ath tllat yuu boa&bt 

c. fifteea heAd in about '70 and tMt tn.t herd b.ae grown 

j; to aoaotbiog over aixty? 

1 r A Ob. but I bad eoae apart froa tbe oaea l 
I 
1

· boupt • 

. : 'I Q 1JO wbat DOW7 

II A I bad other cove apart froa tbe oaoa I boaabt. 

Q Ob, you •lroady bad •o•• 1D 1970! 

ll&bt. 

M Q 

1 don't know. About 20-- 20, .... .-oro oro~ 

• tlloro. 

Q When did you a•t tboae? 

• Well, tbey belonaod to ay Daddy. le .... t'--

., " te -· • Q roar uad s••• tb .. to you. Dld bo al,. 1~ 

n noclaer •••7 

• Q 

Q 

Slrl 

Dld ba gl•e your brother aoao7 

Yaa. 

Did be ab• bill a'lllouc 207 

01 ,-::_""'A', 4f""<':)I'H ..... C. SERviCE 
AuSTrN, '!'(liAS 
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I . A More or less. Yes. 

Q Okay. Oo you o-e any money ~n the cattle? 

A Not now. 

Q Now, let me ••k you this: ~lnce 1970, when 

you lOt back from the Service and went to work for the 

County, have you alweys been paid by one check from tbe 

County each month? 

A .Since I came back? Yes. 

Q And you have bid no other source of income 

10 otber than your cattle operation. Right? 

II Right. 

12 Q When Judge Carrillo took the bench ln January 

U of 1 71, ia that when you went to work aa Bailiff? 

Right. 

15 Q Ia t .. t correct? 

16 ataht. 

17 Q I believe at tbat time you were .. ktaa f300 

II a 801ltb7 

A $375. Yel. 

20 Q Okay. I thillk the record tba t we have will 

~~ abow that you a carted at $300 • .And up UDtil *:. cb 31at. 

lz of tbla , .. r, you were •ldaa f37.5 • aoDtb? 

Q 

lli&bt. 

And you aot a nlae to $750 • aoDtb? 

at.sht. 
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Tomas Elizondo 5-110 

Q The first of April, I suppose. Did your duties 

increase significantly? 

A I'll tell you the duty, the risk on the duty, 

tblt'a what railed it significantly. 

Q What do you mean, nthe r1sk11 ? 

A Well, you have been reading in the papers that 

tbera is a lot of friction up there politically? 

Q Okay. So you are getting hazardous duty pay 

ltiad of? 

A Something like that. 

Q Row, it'• your teatimony that your cattle are 

~aded with your brand and your brothers are branded wttb 

bh brand. 

A Right. 

Q You do not run a partnership. Your• are your• 

aacl hil are hit 7 

A Right • 

Q How well do you know Arturo Zertuche? 

A We went to acbool together. 

Q When? 

A High school. 

Q High school together? 

A He was two grade• lower-than me, I think. 

Q waa be in business while he wa• in high school? 

A He might have bean. Yea. 
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Q Are you related to Arturo l:ertuche? 

A No, sir. 

Q Where is he now? 

A I believe he's in Harlingen. 

Q What kind of businees is he in now? 

A He is a teacher, I think. 

MR. DONALDSON: I pass. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. ·lAney? 

9 BY MR. LANEY 

10 Q 

II A 

12 Q 

A 

14 200- Are 

ea,. 3,400 

1'6 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

lO Q 

A 

l2 Q 

23 you. 

Q 

How big is tha Judge 1 a ra ncb? 

All together? 

All together? 

Well, he '• got I'll say he's got 3,000 acrea, 

you writing thla down? 3,000 acres-- I will 

acrea. 

3,400 acrea 'l 

Rilbt. 

And your cattle are taking up about 1,200 acreat 

WAlt a minute. I'm not t~ouab yet. 

Okay. 

I am tryina to add them up to you. 

You give thea to ae and 1 1 11 add c~ .. up for 

Olcay. It's 3,400, 

3,400. 
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Tout El1condo 
5•112 

A 160. 

Q 160. 

A l.nd 160. And be •e sot a lMee up there tbtlt 

I tb1Dk 11 a.ooo or 10,000 acrea. 

Q El&ht or tan thou .. nd acrea? 

A Ript. 

Q About 17.000 acrea thea? .. I fo~sot aaother 160 acree • 

Q Bow ••J 1111•• of fence 7 llo1t ... , a1.lea of 

f••••1 Yo• Mid '" claecked tbe faaoaa fo~ bla. Bow 

••1 llilaa of fuca doea be bl•e? t.a all. 

.. Wall ln the ... 11 c~aota 160 ••~••• 1 balta .. 

n that would be-

14 Q Tbat veulcl ba two •t.laa of fftee aad 160 ••~'••~· 

11 aut bow ••7 co cal, 0"2 tiM wbola • 101000 ow 12 ,000 ..... 

rtl • ts.oeo aor••• or llow ••J •t.le• o.f faaca. 'fou ••fA 
11 JOU took oatra of 111 t.._ face. Row ... , •11•• of , ..... 

ri l au-•• ,." aut have dTl¥• it OS' I'U.ea lt • l!aol'l$ek 

~· .............. , 
2'1! You ••aa oa all ella plaoae toaatur oat 1tl!lltt 

il ' 

;:-;··. 

Q 

.. 
Cl 

Vel.l, ,.. •U ,_ olaeallecl tlae f•Ha'l 

tea. z.ec•a take • 11080, 10,oeo-
.,..,. 
It woal• W.a ea.ou•• x• c1 .. , 25 ... 30 allet. 

DU 1R o.lrleok ... , .,_, .. , 01: Ml•lr ... ., ... 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 



· II 
-~ II 
4 I! 

, I 

I I 
6 

i 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Tomas Elizondo 5-183 

or three days or once a week? 

A Whenever I have a chance. Yes. 

Q How often is when you have a chance? 

A Mostly on weekends. 

Q Do you have a jeep or something that you go 

around it or do you ride horseback? 

A 

in. 

Q 

A 

Q 

end or? 

A 

Q 

A 

A pickup and some places where you can't go 

Do you ride horseback in there? 

Yes. 

Do you ride that 25 miles of fence every week-

Soaething like that. Yes. 

How many windmills? 

Up there on the 8,000 acres, he doe•n 't ba'Ve: 

16 one windmill. He's got water tanka. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q tilter tankl? 

A Right. 

Q You said you checked the windmills. Where do 

you check the windmills? 

A Up on the other place. 

Q How many windmill• ere there there? 

A He 1 1 sot one in each tract, that is three, 

four, four or five. 

Q DQ you repair the windmUla aud everythins, or 
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Tomas Elizondo 5-184 

just go around and check and see if they are pumping? 

A Well; whenever they break down, he'll hire 

1 '' someone. 

; i 
l> 

I 
7 

I 8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

!l 

Zl 

23 

2'4 

lS 

Q You don't change the laathers on th&m or any-

tb ing like that, yourself, do you? 

A Yes. I help them out. 

Q You pull the windmills and pull the sucker 

rods out and things like that? 

A Whenever I can, I- help them out. Yee. 

Q Okay. You say you've got mother cave? 

A Right. 

Q When is the laat time you sold any calvea off 

of theee 1110ther cows? 

A L118t week. 

Q Lalt week? 

A Yel. 

Q How many calves did you sell? 

A Sir? 

Q How many calve• did you sell? 

A Sell? 

Q Yea. You aaid you aold aome laat week. •~ 

•ny did you aell? 

A No. I thoulbt you .. id had I aeea thea. 

Q Ro. 1 aatd bow .. ny calve• haye you 1oldf •• 

JOU aold any cal'HI off of theae cow•? 
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A Oh, yes. I sold, I believe it was six 

Q When did you sell those? 

A Last month, I think. 

5·185 I 
of tbem.j 

Q Is there any cultivated acreage in the Judze'a 

land. any acres under cultivation? 

II 

Q 

A 

Q 

the hay? 

He's got some. 

What does be raise on the cultivated acreage? 

He used to plant bay for the cows. 

Did you ever help him ~le the bay 1 or harvest 

A 11 Sometimes I picked up the ~~u • 

Q 12 Did you ever draw a paycheck from the Co\&lty 

13 while you were in the .Army? 

14 No. 

15 Q Did you testify a while ago that the Judge now 

16 bll s about SOO head of cattle? 

17 A Mora or lees. Yes. 

Ill Q. Is that on the whole 13 1 000 acres? 

19 A On the whole deal. Yea. 

20 Q What do you as Bailiff? How many hours a week 

21 doea tba t job 1'8f1~1re in the courtroolll- I believe yeu 

· 22 said tbl t was the only tiae you worked as a bailiff wiMa 

23 you were actually in the courtrooa? 

24 A 

25 Q 

Right. 

How many hours a weak do you uaually spend at 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas Elizondo 5-186 

that? I 
A It's hard to tell, because sometimes we come 

out early, sometimes we 1tay up til midnight. 

Q what about, say two weeks ago, how many hours 

did you-- How much time did you spend as a Bailiff? 

A Last week you say? 

Q Two weeks ago, or last week will be fine. 

A Laat week the Judge was here. 

Q Okay. Week before last. 

A Okay. We went to lio Grande City, I believe. 

When we go out there, we put in about ten to twelve houra 
I 

• day. I 
13 Q Okay. I am not real familiar with wbat a 88Ut~f 

I 
14 doea. What do you do aa a Bailiff? You aaid a while 

aao you brln& the witneeaea in, or whatever? I~ 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

A I juat keep order in the court and eacort the 

jury ill and out of the courtroom, whenever it 11 needed, 

aad tbat's about it. 

Q So on thh land, this cultivated lead, wbat e7p 

of tractor doea the Judse use on tblt? Doea he uae h£1 

21 oaterpf.llara on that? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

No, be's got farm tractora. 

Row crop tractors? 

Yea, tlr. 

Who baadles hla farain&? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas l~lizondo 5-187 

A He hires someone. 

Q There is nobody who oversees the farming 

operation then? 

A No. No, He hlen't planted in the past two 

years. 

Q Does he ever use his caterpillars on his 

i farming land or anything? 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

How is that? 

Q These caterpillars or bulldozers, he never uses 

tbea on hie farmland? 

A No, air. 

Q Do you know whether the Judge baa a bulldoaer 

or a caterpillAr or a~ytbing now tblt 1e not workias, 

t~t ia broken down? 

Q 

Q 

Q 

Q 

I believe eo. Yea. 

Do you know where it ia belns repaired? 

11o, air. 

You don't know where it's beins repaired? 

No. 

Doe a a he Judae t.w a for elM n at tlat ra ncb 1 

Mo. He 11 his own fore .. n. 

There 11 no foreMn at the ranch, no fara 

23 ..... a•r or a nythiaa? 

24 

,25 Q 

No. 

He does it all h1maelf? 
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Tollllle Elizondo 5-188 

He does his own thing. Yes. 

Your testimony is that you just go out there 

l 
I 
I 

I 

on weekends and take care of a 11 chis fence and check ell I 
the windmills and pull them when you r.ave any problem ·I I 

I 

u ! I 
i I 

.I 
~ I 

I 
10 

II 

12 

and releather them and everything and check the cattle, 

ride through the cattle. 

A Right. 

Q Do you ride a horse through the cattle and 

everything? 

A ~oaetimee. I'm a weekend cowboy. 

MR. LANEY: That's all. 

CHAIRMAN KALE: Ms. Tboaposon. 

13 BY MS. THOMPSON 

14 Q Mr. Elizondo, bow long have you been a Bailiff? 

15 A Since • 71. 

16 Q Since 1971? 

A Yes, ma 'ara. 

18 Q You are To&DAIS Elizondo? 

19 A Right. 

20 Q And you have been paid aa a Bailiff aince 1971? 

21 A Yea, IIIAII 1am. 

22 Q Now, according to some records I have he1:e oa 

23 March the 31st, 1975, Tomas Elizondo •• paid $375 out 

24 of the Road and Bridge Funds. Could you expl.aia tbllt to 

25 me. 11 that the ,.., that a BeiU.ff la pald, out of a 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas t-;lizondo 5-189 

Road and Bridge Fund? I 
Q 

I don't know. \ 

Is there aaotber Toms s Elizondo who works for the ' 
I 

Road and Bridge? 

A No, ma'am. 

Q In 1972, you were paid $300 out of the Road and 

Bridge Fund, "Tomes Elizondo." 
< 

A I have been paid all-

Q You weren't a Bailiff in 1972? 

A Yea, IIA 'am. I bave been paid out of the Road 

aad Bridge Fund ever since I became a Bailiff. 

Q Oh, that's the method in which you are paid, 

out of the Road and Brldae Fuad. 

A Yea, .. •aa. 

Q I notice on April the 30th, 1975, out of tbe 

Oeaeral Fund, you've been paid $750. Could you tell .. 

have they changed from payiaa you out of the Road and 

lr1d&e Fund and ltal'ted pa,:f.ng 1ou out of the General 

Fuud? 

A I don't know. 

MS. TBOMPSOK: That's all ay qG81tioae, air 

BY MS. WEDDliGTOK 

Q Approxlaltaly wblt .-a your incoae froa your JO 

1 would ••1 about-- Oal1 from tbe cowa? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Toma e Elizondo 5-190 

Q Yes. Not from your job as a Bailiff, but just 

from your farming or ranching operations. 

A I would say $3,000, 

Q Okay. About bow much income would you aay the 

Judge would have had from his ranch? Now, he didn't have 

any cash crop last year. Ia that right? 

A What do you mean, "caab crop"? 

Q He didn't have a crop that he sold to somebody 

for cash last year, 1974? 

No. He hasn't planted. 

Q So the only income be would have bad from the 

ranch would have been the cattle. Is that rlgbt? 

Q 

income? 

A 

Q 

be about 

SO? 

A 

Q 

hi a cows 

A 

Q 

That's right. 

How much would you estimate that be bad in 

1 wouldn't have any idea. 

If you got $3 1 000 on your 50 cowe 1 would bh 

the aame, only that he bad 500 cove inetead of 

Oh, well, it could be. 

Ia there any reaaon he would ·bll ve •de aore on 

than you made on yours? 

Be aisbt have. He's got better quality cattle. 

Better quality cow? 

A better breed. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas Elizondo 5-191 

II Q 
I 

6o he should have made a minimum of 30,000 off I 
! 

:I 
I: 
I: 
I I 

I' i: 
I I 
II 
Jl 
I 

\ I . . I 

(> ll 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

his, and maybe more? 

A Maybe. 

Q Okay. What was 1973 like'( was that as good a 

year as 1974, or a worse year? 

A Well, I believe that's when it started to come 

down. 

Q So last year was probably a real low year-

Right. 

Q --considering cattle sales were so bad? 

Right. 

Q So '73 should have been a much better year, 

13 wouldn 1 t it 1 

14 A t-:ell, it was better than last year. 

15 Q If the Judge was out of town last week, wbat dl 

16 you do while he was gona during the regular working 

17 hours? 

18 Well, I would report to the courthouse, to his 

19 o ffice, to see if he had any • you know, anything for me. 

20 Then I would go back to my house. 

21 Q so each day last week you reported to the 

22 courthouse and there wasn't anything to do, •• there? 

A Right. 

24 Q so then you just went abead and did whatever 

15 you 1Mnted to? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas Elizondo 

Right. 

MS. WEDDINGTON: That's a 11, Your Honor. 

MR. MALONEY: Mr. Chavez? 

BY MR. CHAVEZ 

Q You mentioned that you picked up groceriea for 

6 

7 

I 
the Judge on weekends when you went out to work at the I 

I 
ranch and charged them to him. Did you ever see tbe Judge 

8 go over there and pay for hie groceries? 

For example, he would send me out to buy groceri s. 

1o SOIIletimes he would buy them. at Alice, Krogers. 

ll Q I am talking about cash. when you vent over to 

12 the C4tlh store. I think you said that you signed "O. P. 

13 Cerrillo" by you? 

14 light. 

15 Q Tboee groceries tblt you bought over at that ato e, 

16 did you ever eee the Judge go over there and pay for cb ... 

17 lliaeelf'l 

18 A Well, I believe so. Yea. 

19 Q Every mouth1 Every week, or when? 

20 A No. When I saw hia w.s on one or two occaatoaa. 

21 Q On one or two oec&sloaa? 

22 A Ript. 

Q All thia time that you bave been doing thi1 

24 for llim? 

25 A lll&ht. I M'Ve act~lly teen hla, you know, Ill• 
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7 

the 

for 

to 
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checks. 

Q You actus lly saw him. Do you know if he paid 

the full month, or be paid for--

A I never saw the amount. 

Q Did he ever send you over there with a check 

pay for the groceries? 

A Not to the cash store, but to the other atorea. 

s Yea. 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Q 

Q 

1 am juat talking about the cash atore. 

No. 

So, •• fer as you know, you selected the 

groceries, took thea to the ranch, and how they got paid,! 

you don't know? 

No. 

Q Okay. Now, Arturo Zertuche, since you went to 

16 school with him, kind of grew up with ht.m, you know Ilia, 

17 p eraoDAlly. Riabt? 

18 A Riaht. 

19 Q You knew that be operated this Zertuche Store 

20 wey back there at the begiAnf.ng? 

21 A He bed an interest in it. I don't know if be 

22 opera ted it or not. 

23 Q He and his brother Hector? 

I believe ao. Yea. 

Q You say tblt it cloaed about '66? 

A Soaewhere around there. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN_ TEXAS 



ToiDia El1aondo 
5-194 

I! Q Or '6 77 
I 

A Yea. 

3 . Q You know Benavides pretty well, don't you? 

A Yea, air. 

Q So if the Zertuche Store had been in operation 
i 

6 any portion of 1971, you would have known about it, would ! 

7 you not? 

8 Yea, air. 

9 Q And you are tellina ua here that aa far as you 1 

10 

II 

know, during any part of 1971, the Zertuche Store was not\ 

I in operation? 

12 Rot tbat I know of. I 
13 Q Either at the old atore where the roof fell 

14 in, or over there close to Fara and Ranch? 

I~ A It miabt ~ve been. I don't know. 

16 Q From '71 up until now, did you ever know that 

17 the Zart:uche Genera 1 Store ever occupied a port ion of a 

18 butldlna at whloh Farm and Ranch ia located? 

19 A wa11, no. 

20 Q Bub? 

21 A I don't. 

22 Q You don't know, or it didn't? 

23 A I don't know. 

24 Q We 11 1 you know that Farm and lanoh ia owned by 

o. P. and Jaalro carr111o? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A Right. 

Q Are you telling us that you have never been in 

that store? 

A 'fes. 
'•, 

Q ou have been in that store? 
i I 

(> • I 

I 
A Yea. 

i Q If ~ lf of the building waa for Farm and Ranch 

8 aad half was for Zertuche Store, you would have seen that 

9 would you not? 

10 A Probably, yea. 

II Q Beg your pardon? 

12 A Yes. 

13 Q The times you went over there, you didn't ••• 

14 that? 

15 No. 

16 Q So that would indicate to you tbet the Zertuche 

17 Store waa not sieu.ted at that building? U that riabt? 

18 Right. 

19 MR • CHAVEZ : That ' a all. 

20 CHAIRMAN HALE: I be Ueve Mr. Hendrlckl 

21 has some more que1tiona. 

22 BY MR. HENDRlCKS 

23 Q I believe, Tomas, you said you were on the Graa 

24 Jury Comaisaion at the present time? 

25 When? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Tomas Elizondo 

Q You are on the Grand Jury Commission at the 

preaent time? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Mo, sir. 

When were you on the Grand Jury Commission? 

~omewhere around '71, '72. 

When? 

• 71. 

You are not on the present Grand Jury co .. taeion 

Not right now. 

When you got this ratse, •• there any raaeoa 

II for tba salary juaping froa $375 to $750? 

I2 A Wall, I'll tall you the real reaeon. 

13 Q Wbllt 1a the real r .. son? I would Uka to bellr 

I4 it. 

16 

17 

IS 

I9 

20 

22 

23 

24 

A Well, there bed bean a lot of friction out tha:r• 

po11tically 1 for two or three months before 1 sot the 

n:tse. At the tirae I sot the raiae, I baUave :l.t •• the 

hl&la point of the-

Q 

Q 

Q 

Q 

You aatd there were two other S.illffe? 

Well-

Bea:l.des youraelf7 

Mot at the tt.a. 

Wall, rlsbt now, there are two otber Bail1ftt1 

Rl&bt now. Yea. 

When did you aet your ratae? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A I believe in April. 

Q In April? 

A Yes. 

4 Q When were the other two Bailiffs hired? 

A I believe in April. 

6 Q In April? 

7 A Right. 

8 Q Prior to that, had you been the only Bailiff 

9 in the court? 

10 A Right. 

II Q How much do these other two Bailiffs draw? 

12 A Sir? 

13 Q How much do the other two Bailiffs--bow much 

14 are they paid? 

15 I don't kno'W. 

16 Q Do they make $750 a month? 

17 A I don't know. 

18 Q Well, you know whether they draw aa auch •• you 

19 do oc aot 1 don't you, Tomas? 

20 W.ll, I never aakad them, because the last cbe~ 

21 •• aot 1 they wouldn't cash them for ue. We bad trouble 

22 caab1na them. 

Q Do your dutlea as Bailiff include eheuffeutlaa 
24 the .Judae around in his cadillac? You drive h:l.m arouacn 
25 

A Yea, when we ao to court, I drive hla car. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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4 

. 6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
• 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Tnnu~a Eli:r.nnnn " ...... 
Q How often do you drive him? 

A Sir? 

Q 

A 

Do you drive him everywhere he goes? 

Yes. Mostly. 

Q Out to his ranch? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

Right. 

And home? 

Right. 

All times of the night end day? 

Yes, air. 

You eblu.fftur the Judge 1 

MR. HENDRICKS: I believe that's all. 

CIIA lRMAH HALE ; Mr • Mal one y 1 

IY MR. MALONEY 

Q Mr. Elizo~do, I'm sorry, I aized up my owa 

aotez whea 1 was asking you about tbia Rosary. 

D~ you recall attendiag an election recount 

la ao.a, aoae ai~ weeki ago? 

Q 

Q 

With Mr. Pilon? 

Yea, air. 

Do you remember at that tiae aeetS.aa Mr. O.ei.Aiif 

Well, I don't. 

Q But you were preaent at the eleetS.OD r:eceuat: :; 
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in Roma? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q And you were with Mr. Pilon? 

A Right. Well, I was there at the courthoaae. 

Q I just w.nted to establish tblt you were there1 

6 A At the courtroom. Yea. 

7 Q How, you said that the majority of your herd 

8 waa on Mr. Mangea'a property, Ia that correct? 

9 A Right. 

10 Q When you say "the JMjority," and you have S07 

II A Right. 

12 Q How maay of them are on Mr. Mana••'• property? 

A Well, I would say 30. 

14 Q I'm sorry? 

15 A 25 or 30. 

16 Q Would that be about a fourth of wblt you have 

17 or a ba lf of wba t you have, or what 1 

18 

19 

20 

21 
• 
22 

23 

25 

I would say about half. 

Q How about your brother? Doea be baYe any oattl 

on Mr. Mansea's property? 

A 

Q 

property? 

A 

Q 

Yea. 

About bow .. ny doea be have on Kr • .-as••'• 

About the aaae aaount. 

So you have about half of your bard on Mr. 
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Mangel' 1 and half on the Judge's. Is that right'/ 

2 A Right. 

3 Q And the same would hold true for your brother? 

4 A Right. 

5 Q Why do you have your cattle split up on these 

6 tvo pieces of property? 

7 A Well, we tried to balance, you know, the number 

8 of cowl on one p 1a ce. 

9 Q Doea the Judge blve some of his cattle on Mr. 

10 Mana••'• property? 

II Yea. 

12 Q Wouldn•t 1t be eaaier for you to tend_your 

13 cattle if they were ell in one place? 

14 Yes. Of courae. 

15 Q So you are not really there juat to tend youl: 

16 cattle. It 1a to tend your cattle and the Judae'• cattle1 

17 A Well, yea, in return, for lettlna me ba"• tbea 

18 there. 

19 Q 

20 

21 Q 

22 

23 Q 

24 

25 
Q 

Are you paid anything by Mr. Mlngee? 

llo, sir. 

Do you tend any of Mr. Mangea'a cattle? 

Ho 1 11r. 

Do you pay any 1ea1e fees to Mr. Maaae•? 

No 1 air. 

Do you do any work oa Mr. Mana••'• property? 
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A No, sir. 

Q Your work is confined to the Judge's property? 

A Well, I'm doing my own, for my own, you know--

4 I am working for my own self, when I work out at his 

6 

7 

place. 

Q Are those your fences that you are running? 

No, but it's for my own benefit. Do you know 

8 vha t I mean? 

9 Q I am not sure that I do understand what you 

10 mean. 

II A Well, you asked me if I only worked at the Juda a's 

12 

i 
place. Right? 

n\ 
: 

Q Yes. 

14 A Yea. for my own benefit. 

15 Q And you work on Mr. Manges 1 s property for your 

16 own benefit? 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 too? 

20 

21 
Q 

22 
A 

23 Q 
24 

A 

25 
Q 

What do you mean. on his property? 

Didn•t you say that you worked on his property 

The one thtlt he has leased? 

Right. 

Riaht. 

Aad do you run his fencee? 

Riaht. 

Do you uaa any county aqu1p..et on hte prope•c,, 
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A No, sir. 

MR. MALONI!.'Y: That's all I have, Mr. 

CbairiDIIn. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there any further 

questions? 

6 Mr. Kaster? 

7 BY MR. KASTER 

8 Q Are you empowered as a :sa iliff to carry a 

9 weapon, a gun? 

10 Yea, sir. 

II Q Do you carry a gun while you are chauffeur~ 

12 the Judge? 

13 A Yea, sir. 

14 Ml. KASTER: Tbank you. 

15 CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there further que1ttoaa• 

16 I guess not. 

17 Mr. Elizondo, tlwnk you very auch for your 

18 app .. ranc:e here. 

19 Since you have already testified, you do not 

20 ba'Ve to leave the room, if you care to stay aud heal' 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

mBe other witnesses. 

Wovld you call Mr. Roberto Elizondo? 

Mr. Elizondo, it'• my duty at Cbatr .. n to 

advise you of your rights with reference to your 

tettimony. You will be sworn to tell tbe truth and youc 
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failure to do so could subject you to prosecution for 

2 perjury. After you have completed your statement. member 

3 of the Committee may ask questions concerning your 

teatimony. You must answer these quettiona truthfully 

and your refusal to do so could subject you to punishment 

6 for contempt. You can refuse to answer queationa only on 

7 the around that such answers might incriminate you or 

8 tend to incriminate you in some way. You are privileged 

9 to have an attorney of your selection sit with and advise 

10 you as to your a nawers, if you des ire. The Cba ir will 

11 attempt to protect your rights at all times. 

12 Do you understand the advice I have siven you? 

13 

14 

15 

THE WITNESS: Yea, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are you now reedy to teatifr? 

THE WITNESS: Yee, air. 

16 CHAilUlAN HALE: Do you underltend Eng lUll 

17 well enough to testify? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

THE WITNESS: Yes, air. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Do you need en interpreter? 

THE WITNESS: No 1 alr. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Fine. Would you stead ead 

ra be your right band. 

(The witaeaa was sworn,) 

CIIAIDIAR HALEt You .. , be seated. 
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MR. ROBERTO ELIZONDO 

was called as a wttneaa by the Author of HSR-161 and, 

3 being duly sworn by the Chairman, teatified as follows: 

4 QUESTIONS BY THE COMMITTEE 

BY CHAIRMAN HALE 

6 Q 

7 

8 Q 

9 A 

10 Q 

II 

12 DJ.etrict. 

13 Q 

Please state your name and your mailing address 

Roberto Elizondo, Box 153, Benavides, Texae. 

Are you presently eaployed? 

Yea, air. 

Whet poeition do you now hold? 

Official Court Reporter of the 229th Judicial 

Do you serve ae Court Reporter in all three 

14 couatiaa of this D:latrict? 

15 I do. 

16 Q Wherever the Judge it holdin& Court, you are 

17 c llere to report it? 11 that correct? 

18 Y••• eir. 

19 Q How lana hAlve you bean Court leporter for 

20 Ju.dae carr U lo 1 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 
25 do prior 

Sin.ce September of 1973, I beU.eve. 

About a year and a half? 

SOIIlethina like that. 

Soaethina U.ke that. All right. ~t did 

to Septaaber of '73? 
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r-----_ ........... illU...... _ ______ ____ _ __ _ _ __ _,~_tn __ l 
; ' A I worked for Jlidge-- ll'ldl, 1 •• ln ll'obool tbn~ 

~ilhe:-e dld you ettead aobool? 

McMahon College, Houston, Texas 

Wbcu:e! 

A McMahon, in Houstou. 

Q Ia BouetGCtl 

Q ~t type •f eoll•a• ta c"tf 

A lt'l a Covt lla~tlft& z.alaeol. 

Q So• loaa 4td you attead t:ltf.a •obooU 

A A , .. I' au cea ••c"•. 
Q WMt d141 you do plu to that tlaet 

A l worked foe J_..a C.I'I'S.Uo. tea. Ju4 .. 

canUlo. ua ••••t • J•a•· 
Q Did be hol.t ee• pe•l•tM IMa alllec dlllla 

Dlet•t.•c J•dae? 

A I Hlleft it •• the CoUACJ Attft..,. 

Q Wlilat tJp8 of MCk fll.S JOU 40 fU b&a •t.af 

.A Clel't-1 •ck, ••wu ...... ...., ... a ... 
of flea a ad elala aNt. 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
i 
\ 

q tou •n.6 fer Judaa Cllnltb •• ..... ,. ...... 

M •••H17 

A Yea, 111'. 

q 'l'llee, ...... '" aoc we oe ecbMl, ,. • .._.._ 
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, I 

! I 
I: 

5 i : 

i i 
6 I 

: I 
9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

bia Court Reporter? I 
I 
I 

Q 

time? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

Q 

Q 

A 

Yes, air, 
I 

And you hive been his Court Reporter up to this ! 

Yes, sir, 

You are still his Court Reporter? 

Yea, air. 

How muah are you paid as his Court Reporter? 

I believe it'e a thouaand dollar• a month. 

And 11 that paid by Du.al County? 

Sir? 

Are you pa ld by Duval County? 

I am paid by three counties. 

By the three couatlee? 

Yea, air. 

Do you get three checka every month? 

tee, air. 

One froa each county? 

Yea, air. 

Row much are you paid by Duval County? 

$3l7-tbat'a take-hoae pay. 

How auch fro• the other two countiea? 

rroa Jia Bogg couaty, I get $126 C.ke-home pay. 

I 

I 

24 P'roa Starr Couaty. I get f404. 404. 

25 Q But tbe sroaa pAJ froa all three totals out to 
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Roberto El i&ondo 5-207 

a thouaand dollars a month? Is that correct? 

A I believe so, with insurance and social 

security and whatever. 

Q Do you, in addition to that, I presume, aa 

with all Court Reporters, you make some money by takina 

depositions and that sort of thing for lawyers in caaea 

that are pending? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Ia that correct? 

A (The witneaa nodded.) 

Q Do you M ve any other inc0111e other than the 

Mlary you are paid, plus the moniu you make •• a Cout 

laporter doing work for lawyera? 

A I have some few aettle. 

Q A few cattle. Do you and your brother run 

these cattle together? 

A Yea, air. 

Q Do you operate al a partnership? 

A Well, yea. 

Q How many cattle do you all own? 

A Well, we both toaetber have about- Well. 1 

don't know bow many be ha 1 1 but I ba"Ve a bout- Let' • , .. • 

well, 1 have rouahly- Tbla is juet a rouab eat~te, 1t'. 

about 100 cowl. 

Q Are part of th• youra aad part of tiM• yod 
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II brothers, or do both of you just own them all? 

A Part are mine and part, my brother's. 

Q I see. How IB8ny are yours and how IDiny are 

your brother's? 

A Approxiutely half of them. 1 can't aay 1 bacau e 

6 aine baa my own brand and hia have hie own brand. 

7 Q Do you each have a aeparate brand? 

8 Yea, air. 

9 Q \!~here do you run those cattle? 

10 We have some With Judge carrillo and so .. are 

II at ay father's ranch. 

12 Q I aee. Do you do any work on Judge Carrillo'• 

13 ranch? 

14 A Whenever there ia a roundup, which 1ncludea ay 

15 cowe. I go help out. 

16 Q Do you receive any pey from Judae carrUlo f•r 

11 ally Qrk you do on b:f.a ranch? 

18 

19 Q 

20 on hi a 

21 A 

22 Q 

A 

Q 
25 A 

No, air. 

Do you pay him anything frn: runnina yo• oattle 

land? 

No, a1r. 

Are you now a Grand Jury Coamieatoner? 

I •• lalt-

When were you a G~nd Jury c~eaioner? 

1 believe it waa the February tera, 1 bel~•••· 
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I! Q 

\ A I. 

i 
'' Q i 

I 

A 

: i 
Q 

(, i I expired? 

7 A 

8 Q 

9 

1975? 

Yes, sir. January or February. 

In what County? 

Duval. 

In Duval County. Has that Grand Jury Commission 

It it still active as a Grand Jury Commission? 

No. 

Did you pick the Grand Jurors? 

Yea. 

i 
I 

10 Q And then you have had no functions as Coaatealoa r 

u alDce tbat tiae? 

12 No • eir. 

13 Q Have you aerved on the Grand .Jury d.nce Judae 

14 carr Ulo 'a been .Judge 7 

15 No, air. 

16 Q Haft you served any other tlae •• Grand Jury 

17 COtllllulcmer? 

18 No. air. 

19 Q Are you acquainted with a grocery etore in 

20 leaavldea kaown •• the cash store? 

21 

22 Q 

23 

Q 

Yea, eir. 

Al'e you acquainted with Lauro tzasulrre? 

Yee, air. 

Wlao owna tbat store? 
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Q Do you trade at that store? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Do you on occasion go in there and obtain 

groceries for Judge Carrillo? 

A Yes, sir. 1 do. 

Q 

• 
Q 

Do you pay anything for those groceries? 

For Judge Carrillo's groceries? 

Yea. 

No, air. 

10 Q How do you colllpenaa te the a tare owner for those 

11 groceries? 

12 

13 Q 

14 

1 sign a ticket. 

You sip a ticket 1 

On the adding machine. They add, Mr. Yzagutree 

I5 or Mrl. Ydguirre, they add the total amount of food of 

l6 whatever we ere going to take on tbe adding IIACbiae end I 

J.7 just ai.gn ay na•. 

18 

t9 

zo 

21 

22 

23 

Q 1 •••. 

What do you do with those groceries? 

When I take thote aroceries, those orders of 

o. P. carrillo, Judge ca rrUlo, it a 11 depend•. Wb.en ... 
go to the ranch, for the ranch hands 1 make out eoae 

diaaer for the ranch banda, eupper or whatever. 

Q All of those groceries that you pick up tor 

which you aign a ticket for Judge Carrillo, you deliver 
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Judge Carrillo, or wherever he tells you to deliver them?) 

Ia that correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q How often do you buy aroceriea for Judse 

carr illo in the cash store? 

A It all depends. Whenever we have a roundup at 

; tbe reach or something, I go. 

8 Q Would you say once a week. or twice a week or 

9 oace a month? About bow often would you aay? 

10 Ou the weekends, mostly. 

II Q Would you aay you would average once a week 

12 buy! .. arocertea for bta? 

13 Once or twice or three. 

14 Q Do you know wbo peya tor those tickets you 

15 qa7 

16 I bell••• tbat it ie Judae Carrillo. 

17 CBAIDAN BAI.E: Thank you. 

1s Kr. Maloney? 

19 IY Mil. JIALOKEY 

20 q Mr. Eliaondo, when _., the first tiae you 

~~ dlcl aay work for the DuWl Ccnmty? 

Well, tf 1 can reoall, lt we• back whea Juclae 

z3 cantllo wa the CoUAty Atcoraey. I can't ~"••11 how 

24 en.. 111 o.k tlaa c ~· • 
q 1 believe t¥ t he took tb.e beach ta 1971. 
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· II 
jl 
'I 

3 ! I 
I: 

A Yea, sir. 

Q It would be previous then to that? 

A I believe so. Yes. 

~ I i Q And I believe that you told the Committee that 

you went to a Court Reporting School? 

A I did. 

Q And where was this? 

In Houston, Texas. 

9 Q Could you tell us when you went to thil 

10 Court Reporting School? 

II In January the 8th, 1972, or aoaething like tha • 

12 Q Well, did you do any work for the County from 

13 the time that the Judge took the bench until the tiae 

14 you went to Court Reporting School? 

15 A Yea, air. 

16 Q What did you do for the Couaty then? 

17 A 1 would answer correepondence in the Judge•• 

18 office. 

19 Q Were you paid for tba t? 

20 A Yea, sir. 

21 Q W.1 that a full-time job? 

22 Yea, sir. 

23 Q Then you went to Court Reporting School. Are 

24 )'OU sure of that ate? 

Well• I could be off. 1 meen, I believe lt .. , 
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1972, and I came out 1973, I believe. Jeptember. 

' - I Q You came out in September of 1973? 

I A That's correct, if I am not mistaken. 
I 
I But this would be about an 18 or 19 month coura~? 
I 

~ I A Something like that. Yes, sir. 
6 I Q What does that course consist of? 
7 A English, Medical. You have a little bit of law 

s and then mainly the machine, court reporting, apell1ns. 

9 

10 

II 

12 

14 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes, air. 

How many daya a week do you attend claaeea? 

Five daye a week. 

That would be all day, five days a weak? 

Yea, e.tr. 

I 
I 

15 Q Every buaineea day of the month that would take. 

16 Except for two Meka in .July, or ,,_er 

17 Q And tble continued then froa .January of '72 UD~ 

1s t11 September of '73? 

19 Yea, •lr, 1f I aa not miataken that'• the 

20 co~weot da tel • 

21 

22 

Q 

A 

Wel!'a you Uvlq at that tlae then in Koutoaf 

Yee, e.tr. Well, I _., oo-.ut1aa. On the w .. k-

23 eQ4a 1 I would coaa back. 

24 Q What waa the pcpoae of comins beck on the 

zs .... k.Ua7 

1. Well, I bid to w•k ta the office, do clu.._l. 
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work, anawer correspondence on Saturdays and thing~ 

! 
I 

2 I · like that. 

Q Did you do that every weekend? 

Mostly. A Yes, sir. 

Q I take it then you are the same Roberto Elizondo\ 

6 tblt received a check from Duval County for $225 in labor I 
7 for January of '73? 

8 A I believe that's correct. 

9 Q Again in February of '73 for $22S? 

10 A I believe that's correct. 

II Q And March, April, May and June, .July aad Ausuat 

12 of '73? 

A 13 Yes • sir. 

14 What was tba t work for? Q 

A ~~ For clerical work in tiM office? caa I ezpl.ala 

16 that a little futher? 

17 Q I wish you would. 

18 A At that tllll.e, I wee btlviaa fi.Mactal probleu 

19 a ad Judge ca rrUlo sa f.d tha t I •• helpf.aa out. 1 waated 

20 to become a Court Reporter. He •id 1\e would help •• 

21 out • if 1 would work in the offioe oa. the weekod. 

22 Q Did you eftr do aay wol'k oa hla reach durilll 

n those weekends? 

A 

Q 

No, air. 

Whea did you firlt start workiftl oa bta r:aaekt 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A Whenever I put in some cattle, when I came 

back, I believe. 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

Q 

When did you buy your firat cattle? 

I have no idea . 

About when? 

About- 1 have luld cattle aU my life. 

Where did you keep them? 

On my father's place. 

When did you first put your ~ttle on Judae 

10 oarrillo' a ra ncb 1 

II A It muat hive been aoaetiae in the 60'•• tbe 

12 late 60 1 a, I believe. 

13 Q Why did you awitcb them from your father'• 

14 place to Judge carr:Ulo's? 

15 A Beceuee it wes getting too crowded at ay 

16 father's place. Judge carrillo offered to lead •• aoae 

17 araztag land. 

18 Q And when you moved your cattle over to Judae 

19 C.rd.llo 's would be about wllen? 

20 A The le te 60 ' a • 

21 Q About how m~~ny cattle tlid you mow owr tlkel'e 

22 at tlat tiae? 

Z3 It would j1l8t be • rouah eatillatel. About 20 

24 or 30, I gueaa. 

25 Q I baa your pardoa? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Roberto Elizondo 

.A Twenty or thirty. I 

I 

I 
Q Were these some your father gave you, or you 

bouaht, or what 1 

I 
My father gave me some of them. Yea. He gave I 

, ; I 
6 · I 

!I 

thea-- I can't reca 11 that. I will have to think on tba t I 

of them, but I can't j a little. I believe I bought a few 

be fot sure. But if 1 did, the records will show. 

Q At the time you moved those over there, did 

9 you atart working on Judge carrillo's ranch? 

0 

4 

A No, sir. If I did, it waa on the weekende. 

Q Well, you either did or didn't. Did you wo~k 

on bla ranch during that period? 

A I believe I went once or twice at tbat tiae. 

Q And once you moved your herd over to Judge 

15 Olrrillo'e, did it begin to prosper and multiply? 

16 Yee, air. 

17 Q Then wbat wee your financial trouble when you 

1a went to CoUl't Reporting School? 

19 A Well, I aot married and eoae children, and a 

20 family. 

21 Q Did you sell any of your cattle? 

22 A Wall, I would sell offeprlaaa. Thea I bid to 

23 help my father pay the rent, for whar:e he bad the cattle. 

Z4 

25 

Q so, it wa1n't _.kina eaouah to .. ke eada .. ee, 
10 the Judge put you to work? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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I I! Right. 
fl 

Q Then when you got out of Court Reporting jcbool 
' 1 11 iD '73, what work did you take on at that time? 

'I 

.. jl 
I' ; ! . . 

6 I i 
I 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

II 

19 

20 

21 

22 

n 

2-4 

25 

A What do you m .. n? Would you explain that/ 

Q Well, you graduated from Court Reportins School • 

Rl&btT 

A Yea, slr. 

Q Dld you go to work for anyone elae, or did you 

iaaediately ao to work for Judge Carrillo? 

A I vent immediately to Judge C.rrillo. 

Q Aa • Court Reporter in hie Court? 

A Yea, etr. 

q ./bat bappelled to the Court Reporter that be bad 

la tbe ... nt1M1 

A When I caae in Sefteaber, I 'elieve be W.l wlth 

.Judae Alal.a ln Ed1Bburg. He •• no lonaer with .Judae 

C&nlllo. 

Q so the Judge •• w1 tbout a Court Re,aner 1 

A I believe so. Yel 1 alr. 

Q .And you have been the Judse' • Court hportet: 1 

tlalt tW.? 

.A Tbat'• correct. 

Q 11 your Court Reportlna job a full-CS... jebt 

A Yel 1 ab. 

q Row May hour• a wek do you auppo•• c• t ,... 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Roberto ~lizondo 

1 1, spend in Court Reporting? 

' 
I 

6 ~ i ,, 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

.25 

II W·,ll. we start at 9:00 aad sometimes we F;O 

til midnight. I'd say roughly about 30 hours or 40 hours • 

Q Do you work during this period? Rave you worke4 

on the Judge' a ra ncb? 

A During what period? 

Q The time that you were a Court Reporter ior 

Judge C.rrillo? 

A Yes. air. On the weekend•. 

Q The weekend• only. You did not work at any 

oeber time 1 

A No, air. Or unle1s we get off early from 

court, let's say 4:00 or S:OO o'clock, or go into 

evenings; just check the ~ttl• around and juat come 

back. I don't conalder that "work." 

Q Do you work as a Court Reporter when the Judae 

ia not on tbe bench? 

II No, air. I aa in tbe office, aQ8weriog .. 11. 

aaawerlaa the phoaa and aoawerlna correapoadence, 

settings for trills and what have you. 

Q About how .. ny claya a week 11 the Judge 1D 

trial? 

A Well, it depeada. If lt'a a jury weak, proba~ly 

all weak in Court. 

Q wen, on ao average, bcnr many daya a week ... 1 • 

HICKMAN HEPORTING SERVICE 
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I ! l you be in tria 1? 
'I 
I, 

A Four, mostly five. 

Q Would it surprise you if the Bailiff of the 

4 Court only worked about three daya a week? 

A Well. could be. Sometime a we stay way late at 

6 ni&bta; sometimes get off at 5:00. The Court adjourns at 

7 5:00. 

8 Q What do you do when the Court is not in seaaion? 

9 A I am in the office, san Diego. Tezas. 

10 Q Do you recall being a Court Reporter 1n the 

11 caae of the 229th District Court involving the Duva 1 

12 Laacl Coapaay? 

13 A Ro, eir. 

14 q You do not? 

15 A No, eir. What year was that? 

16 Q 'l'he Duval County Ranch Coapany. 

17 A What year -· tbat? 

18 Q In the uae atyled Harrz: Winslow. et al, 

I9 verau the DuVal County Rancb Cot.lpanz, Incorporated? 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

No, etr. I did not ba114le aucb a case. 

You "re not the Court hporter in that? 

Ro, air. 

Are you tbe only Court Reporter tbac Judse 

24 carrillo baa at thia tllle, or hal bad Iince the dae JOU 

· 2s wen employed? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Roberto Eliaondo S-220 

A Yes, sir. Unless he ia disqualified and 

Judge comes in and brings his own Reporter. 

another j 
I 

Q Where do you keep your cattle'? 

A With Judge Carrillo, 

Q Is that the only place you keep your cattle? 

J.. My father's ranch. 

Q Your father's ranch, Any place else? 

A No, sir. 

Q Are you sure of that? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You would be able to k,eep up with your own 

cattle. Kight 1 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Yea, sir. 

Are your cattle branded't 

Yea, sir. 

Wbat ia your brandY 

9-E 1 together. 

Is your brand regt.aterad7 

Yes, sir. 

i 
! 

MR. MALONEY: That's all 1 have, Mr, Chet.r• • 

CHAIR.KA• RALE: Hr. Stack lin 1 t llere. 

Mr. Hendricks? 

MR. BENDIICKS: Yet, elr. I'm bere • 

BY HI. UBNDRICKS 

Q How old are you, Roberto? 
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A 26. 

Q 26? Do you know Arturo lertuche1 

Yea, sir. 

Q How old 1a he 7 

A Approximately 30, some 32 years, I believe. I 

6 .. llOt aure on tbll t. ' ' 

7 

30 or 32. 

Q You entered the sc:.hool on Janus ry the 8th. 19731 
8 or t 721 

9 A. 

10 Q 

u co2zect 1 

12 

13 Q 

14 

15 q 

16 

17 

II that correct? 

That' a correct. 

And you were attending full time. 11 tbat 

Yea, li.r. 

Bow far 11 it fro. Houston to San D1aao7 

Approaiaataly 300 ailea. 

Approx iliA taly 300 aUea • 

Yea, air. 

Whet Iliad of autoaobUe were you dri:vill& at 

11 thll tl.ae? 

19 .. 
20 Q 

21 

Q 

Q 

Autoaob1le7 

Did you blw a car? 

What klAd -· it? 

'72 Chevrolet. 

Did you drive back to san Diego eftry •••..,..•? 
Moltly. Yea, sir. 
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Roberto ilizondo 5-222 

Q t:.very weekend 't 

A Yes, sir. 

Q From January the 8th, 1972? 

i\ Yes. 

Q Prior to January, back in ' 71, what type of 

l«)rk were you doing for Duva 1 County? 

A I was, at that time, was with Judge carrillo 

in his County Attorney Office, I believe. He wasn't 

the Judge yet. 

Q Would that have been, say. from-- Now, the 

Judge took the bench in January of 1 71, didn't he? 

A Yes, air. 

Q And you weren't working-- He wasn't County 

Attorney then, was he? 

A Did you say '70 or '71 7 

Q t 71. 

A I miaunderstood the question. 

Q In '71. 

A In '111 I waa with him in hie Court. 

Q You were with the Judae in h1a Court. 

A Either in-

Q I ahow a check or a county werrant 1asued to 

you on S/12/71 1 6/14/71, and it rune on throuah tbe end 

of tbe year in '71 at $225 per month. Does tbat souad 

oorrect? 
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Yea, air. ------l 
If you were working for Judge Carrillo, why I 

does it show thia check was paid through County Commiaaionjr 

II 
3 

Q 

of t're:lnc:t 3? 

1

. 

.. Because I wasn't a Court Reporter in 1971. 

4 

6 Q You mean the Commissioner picks up the tab? 

7 Wba t wa a tba t a &&ill? 

8 Tbe Coaaieaioner picks up the tab for you 

9 betas up there wit~ the Judge? 

10 No. I worked with the Judge as his clerk, aa 

11 hi1 correapondenti I answered hie correspondence. 

12 Q Did you know you were being paid by the 

13 C~lsf.oner of Precinct 3? 

14 

15 Q 

16 

17 Q 

1s of '72. 

19 A 

20 Q 

I don't know What Precinct it was. 

You have no reaaon to doubt me 1 if I tell you-­

Nell, tba record will show whatever. 

All riaht. then you want to school in January 

Ye1, sir. 

And from January of '72 through 7/17/73 1 end 

21 then it skipa to 10/4/73, you drew a check every month 

22 froe Duval county from Precinct 3 ia tbe ••ouat of $225. 

I 
I 

-23 while you were a~tendiq achool full d.11e doWil 1a ....... , 

24 II that correct 1 

25 I believe ao. Ye1, atr. That's co~•ect. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Q And though the records show you were employed I 
by Precinct 3, it's your story that you were working for 

Judge carrillo at this time. Is that correct? 

A That's correct. 

Q The Judge was helping put you through school. 

Ia that correct l 

7 A That's correct. Yes, sir. 

8 Q You were indebted to the Judge quite a bit 

9 tben, aren't you, sir? 

10 A 

II Q 

12 

13 Q 

14 

15 Q 

Wel~, I just wanted to go to school. 

He just wanted to help you out, didn't he? 

I believe so. 

And he did quite a job of it, didn't he? 

(The witness nodded.) 

When tbia suit was filed to disqualify tbe 

. !6 Judae, did you report that? 

17 Wbat ceae waa that? 

18 Q I forget the caae. Be was disqualifted in the 

J9 caae. The oae that disquaU.fied him, did you ztepM"t tMt 

20 caee? 

22 Q 

A 

Whichever caae it waa. 

Cliaton Mana•• veraua M. A. Guerra, et all. 

1 have not handled any caaea lavol.tas Cliatoa 

All ri&bt, atr • 
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A 

Q 

Since I heve been reporting in the District. 

Do you know where the Zertuche General Store 

3 

4 

6 

7 

8 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Is it there now, and operating? 

A No, sir • It wa a. 

Q 

" 
Q 

When did it operate? 

Well, it'a about ten years ago, I believe. 

About .ten ye~rs ego. It has not operated ainca 

9 dWt bf.s atora came through, has it? 

10 A I don't think so. I don't know. 

II Q Ia there any way you could account for Duval 

12 Coua~y illuing a bunch of county warrants to the Zertuche 

o \leae-1. Store in the yaara '70, 1 71 and '727 

A 14 I couldn't aay. 

15 Thera waan't anybody there to take the money, Q 

16 ... there? 

17 1 wouldn't know. A 

1a We 11, there ian' t eaytbing there now, 18 there? Q 

A 19 Ro, air:. 

zo there be an 1 t beea in ten year: • • ba • there • or Q 

21 •-tlai.a& like tbiU 

22 soaethias like tblt. 

23 The Judae appoiated you •• • Gread Jvy ... 

24~(:- a-l•aioaer tbie 1a.c tent of court. 
25~( · .. , 

•:. 

~, ..... __ -. 

Yea. elr. 
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Roberto Elizondo 5-226 

What are the duties of a Grand Jury Co~iasionerr 

To appoint some people for the Grand Jury. 1
1 

Appoint the people to the Grand Jury. All right. 

I 

I 

Was Morris Ashby on that? 

I believe so. 

i 
I 

The record will show. 

The record will show who the Commissioners were• 

s I guess. 

9 Q Well, do you have any independent recollectioa 

10 of Hord.a Ashby serving 1 

II A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 Q 

Yes, sir. 

Wla he on the Grand Jury Commission? 

Yea. sir. 

Who is Morris Ashby? 

I have no idea • 

Do you know that be 11 the ex-vice prea1dent 

17 of tbe Duval County Ranch COIIlpany? 

18 

19 

20 

22~, 

l~~t. 
2tD•• 
·z~~; 

. · .. 
~ : ; 
,. ' 

Do I know of my paraoaal knovledse? 

Q , ... 
1 eure doa 1 t. 

Q Do you lulw that he aov works for CU.ntoa 

I've h•rd. 

Q Did you know that the Judae appointed hiD to 

~ Beaavidel School Dietrict? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Yes, air. 

Now, be's president of the Board, isn't he? 

I believe so. The record will show. 

Q WSs Manuel Amaya on that Grand Jury Commission? 

II Yea, sir. 

Q Where does he work? 

I don't know, air, 

Q Doesn't be work for the Duval County Ranch 

9 eoaapany? 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

A 

Q 

Q 

I have no idea. 

For Clinton Manges? 

I have no idea. 

WI& be appointed to County Coamiaaioner 1 s 

:. court, Precint 1, just recently? 

Q 

I believe the record will show you are correet. 

Of your knowledge, do you know that he 11 ao• 

17 thtt Coaaillioner 1 of Duval County? 

18 Yea • air. 

19 Q Of course, you have abided by the law ia eYeryM 

zo thing 1n appoint:l.a.g the Grand Jury and took everytbi.aa 

~·~ lato conaideotioa and eat doWil and advised with the 

22 J•dae and took hh advice and con.aent la appoi.Dtins tile 

23 ... ~era of the Grand Jury. Is that correct? 

24 A 

25 Q 

No, lf.r. 

Row did you appotat the Grand Jury? 
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Q 

A 

I 

Roberto Elizondo 

I was given a list by the Clerk. 

Whose clerk? 

:>-228 

l 
I 

I 
I 

The Duval County Clerk, the District Clerk there 

1 in Duva 1. County. 
I 

Q Who was foreman of that Grand Jury? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

Which Grand Jury? 

This one you appointed 1 

Who was forellllln 1 

Yes. 

I believe-it was Jose R. Nicholes. 

Wbo does be work for? 

I think he words for Duval County Ranch Company. 

Clinton Mana••? 

(The witneae nodded.) 

And Jack Dearon? Daaon, or something. D-a-a-o- • 

I don't know the individual, sir. 

Do you kuow who I am talkin& about? 

N&, a.u. 
Enrique carrillo. Wee be on that OZ.ad Jury! 

Who il be'l 

He la a citizen of Precinct 3, I believe, or 

Aay kiD to Judge ca tt 11lot 

I think be 1• e cousin. Yea. air. 
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.ttonerto l:.:lizondo 

Firat cousin, ien't he? 

Well, yes. 

Q Is that correct? 

S-229 

A I guess. I don't know the relatione. 

Q You don't remember this Jack Damon being on 

Grand Jury? 

A No, sir. 

Q He also worked for Clinton Manges. 

A I wouldn't know. 

Q If my recorda shot~ that he was on the Grand 

JUry 1 you would have no reaaon to doubt it? 

If it abowa it, I have no reason to doubt it. 
I 

Q Santiago Garcia. Waa he appointed on that 

14 Gl:aad .Jury 1 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yea 1 sir. 

Who i1 he? 

Be ia a citizen of Benavides. 

Ian't he the City Secretary of Benavidea? 

1 believe ao. 

W.an't he appointed to the School Board by 

21 J-'1• C81'd.llo? 

22 

23 Q 

24 

25 

Be ••• 

'ftlat could be "Daaron," inatead of "Daaoa. ~' 

Ho, air. 
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Criaanto Garza. Was he on that Grand Jury? 

Yea • sir. 

Who ia he? 

He is a citizen of Benavides. 

Q Any relation to the Judge? 

A I don't-- Not to my kno•ledge. 

Q Would it surprise you to know that he is the 

s Judge'• couatn alao? 

9 

10 Q 

II A 

12 Q 

l3 JurJ? 

14 

I don't believe ao. 

Ia he hla uncle then? 

Rot that I know. 

Lloatel Garza. Waa be appointed to that Grand 

I believe be.-.. He wean't appoiated by me. 

Welle he was recently appointed to the School 

16 aoll"d• wan' t he by Judp cerd.Uo? 

17 

18 Q 

I !I 

20 Q 

21 

22 •lr • 

23 Q 

24 

Q 

Y••• air, I believe the record will ahow. 

Aad laul PalAcio•. P-e-1-•-c-i .. o ... a. 

Raul PllAICiOI. 

waa he on tbat Gl'llnd Jury? 

I bell••• be te attll oa the Grand Jury. Y••• 

Be il still oa there! 

Yea. 

1 believe h:ll couata'• eeoretary worka for til• 
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Robereo Elizondo 

Judge, doesn't she? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

q 

I don't know who you are talking about, sir? 

Juan Martinez. Who 11 he? 

I laave no idea • 

Is he any relation to the Judge? 

I don't think so. 

Mario Aguayo. Is he any relaticn to the Judge? 

No, sir. 

Do you know that of your own knowledge? 

Yee, sir. 

Verlon Bridges? 

Ro, air. 

Ia be a oloee personal friend of Judge Carrillo 

If you want to call it a close peraona 1 frl.Md.: 

A real close personal friend, isn't he? 

I don't kQOW what personal frieQdl Carrillo._. 

And that's the Grand Jury that you and your 

11 Comaiuton eelected for Duva 1 county down here juat 

19 recant ly 1 ian' t it? 

20 A That's correct. 

21 Q Tha one returning all theta ladict .. ata? 

. 22 That' a correct • 

23 MR. H!HDRICIS: I balie~a tblt'a all 1 

z4 have, Mr. Cba irll4n. 

1S CHAIIHAR BALE: Mr. Habere? 
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Roberto Elizondo 

BY MR. NABERS 

Q Who is your father? 

A Santos Elizondo. 

Q What does be do? 

A He's a retired farmer. A rancher. 

Q Have you ever seen a bulldozer on Judge 

5-2321 
I 

1 carrillo 'e place? 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 Ol' 

16 

l7 

ts 

19 

2ll 

12 

24 

A 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

tbat 

.. 
q 

.. 
Q 

.. 
q 

A 

Q 

• 
Q 

1 J ' 
A 

I have. 

Do you know who owna tboae bulldozera? 

o. P. C.rriUo. 

Do you know that of your own pert oaal knovledae 

Yea, air. 

C. a. you te 11 ae what all equipment that Kr. 

Judae carrtllo bas on his place? 

Equipment? 

Yea, air. 

Tl'uok8 1 trailers, and--

What klad of tcuake; what kind of trailers7 

Pickup trucka and cattle t:r:a:tle:r:e. 

ral'a tractoraT 

rwactort. 

Row ••11 

I ~el1e'le thel'e 81'"8 two. 

Doe• be bl•• aay c .. biaea? 

Rot to 111 taowledae. 
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12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 

16 Q 

17 

18 Q 

19 

20 Q 

21 A 

Roberto Elizondo 5-23'--, 
Does he have any grain trucks? 

He has. I 
! 

How many? 
'I 

i 
He has one. One is his and the other one, I \ 

is half his and half his brother~, Ramiro Carr1114. 

Does he have a water truck out there? 

Yea, sir. 

What kind is it? What brand? 

The weter truck? 

Yea. 

What do you mean? 

International, GMC-­

The tractor? 

No. The water truck. 

It • a a tr&1le·r and a truck. 

Yea. 

The tractor is an International. 

~t modal ia it, do you know? 

I believe 1966 or '69. I couldn't say. 

Do you know when he got it? 

I believe-- No. I sure don't. A aonth or 

I 

22 two moadla aao • soaetbing U.ka that. 

23 Q 

24 

25 Q 

DO you latow·who be bought it·fr011? 

From, I be.a.iiYe, "Idealt" tn Corpus Chrieti. 
j. 

Wbo? 

HIC.KMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A 

Q Ideela? 

3 ! 
I 

A Yes, sir. 

4 I Q Do you know who he bought the bulldozers from? 
I 

A To my knowledae, I believe it ia PLains Kacblae~y 
6 ill Corpus Christi. I 
7 Q They are really leased, aren't they? 

8 1 gueaa. They were on a leased basis. That ia 

9 wbat 1 uaderatand. 

10 Q Are they both operatins right aow? 

II A I couldn't say that, because 1 •• not on the 

12 raaoh au the ttae. 

13 Q Do you bllve aay horeea? 

14 A 1 have one. 

15 Q Where 18 it louted? 

16 A It b in Judae carrillo'a pasture. 

17 Q Row •ny h•d of cattle do you have on Hr. 

18 ...... r. propezty? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

ts 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

Of ay 01n1? 

Yea. air. 

About 20 or 30. 

Bow ... , doea your brother have down there? 

About the •••· 

Doae be OWD aay hortea7 
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I! Q How many does he have'l 

A I believe he bas four or five or something. 

: Six. 

Q Where are they? 

A 

Q 

Q 

thea? 

10 A 

11 Q 

J2 

13 now? or-

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

Q 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

A 

Q 

In Carrillo's pasture. 

Did Judge Carrillo give you some of these c~wat 

No, air. 

Where did you get the cows? Did you buy all of 

No, sir. From offapr1nga and my father's. 

How many head did your father give you? 

Well, it's bard to tell. Wbat do you aean? liabt 

I don't know. Does be alva you cove every ,..r1 

He does. Yea. 

How many did he give you tbi1 year? 

About ten. 

How many dlcl he give you l.aat yMr? 

Approximately ten. 

How many the y•r before? 

About five or six or aeyen. It all dependa. 

Do you have any idea what youz cattle •alae 

Z3 Wl:'e for l.alt year, tba , .. r 19747 

24 

Q 

Ro, air. 

What about the year of 19751 
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A I 75? 

Q Yea. 

A This yur't 

Q This year. 

A I sold, I believe, about $400 thiS year, I 

believe. 

Q Have you ever seen a backhoe on Judge carrlllo' t 
~opea:ty? 

A Not to my knowledge. No. 

Q Have you ever seen a maintainer or: a road 

arade~ out there? 

A Ro, air. Not while I was at the ranch. 

Q While you weren't at the ranch, did you know 

of aoae out there? 

A Mo. 

Q Why did you •k• the statement that you juat 

A It co•ld uve been dw:lng the week, aad 1 •• ia 

couzt. 1 ao on the weekends. 

Q So they could have been there thea? 

A They could bave been. Yea, air. 

Q Tbe County, Precinct No. 3, who is the C~l•• 

al••~ of tba t 1 

4 I aa not au~e, but I believe it ia Reairo, 1 

tbllllr., but I caa•t--
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Roberto Elizondo 5-237 

Q Does the County have a warehouse, or a storage 

place for Precinct 3 in Benavides? 

A YE>s, sir. 

Q Where is that located? 

A In the Farm and Ranch ::it ore. A 
Q In the Farm and Ranch Store? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Have you been in that store? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q When was the laat t tme you were in there? 

A Some tiaae laat weekend• 1 believe. Last week. 

Q l8 it juet e 11 one b1& etore end the County'• 

n atuff in one end end the Farm and Ranch Store in anoth•r? 

14 A 

15 Q 

16 A 

17 Q 

18 A 

I don't kno~ how they have it arrensed there. 

You were there leat saturday. 

Yes, sir. 

How was it arranged then? 

Yea. But, 1 don't know what belongs to who, 

19 or &llything about that. 

20 Q Ia it ell jutt one big room? 

21 Yea, eir. Then there 11 •~ etorase room la 

22 beck, but I don't know who'a who there. 

Q 

24 A 

25 Q 

Do you know who owna that buildlns? 

1 believe it'a Ramiro and o. P. Carrillo. 

When did you move your oattle down to C1lnt~ 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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I 
I 

l: 

! 
-~ I 

I 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

Kangea'a property? 

A I believe it waa in late 60 1 s. 

Q So at the same time, you also put your cowe 

on the Judae'a, you alao moved these cows dowa to 

Clinton Mangea'a property. Is that correct? 

l What was tba t age in? 

Q I said, you also previously have testified 

you put cows oa. Judae Carrillo's in the late 60'a? 

A . Yet, air. 

Q And now then you elao at the same ttm., put 

con on Clinton Hinges'• property, at the aame tt.et 

Yee 1 air. 

tbat 

Q While you were going to Court Reporter'• School 

14 dlcl JOU receive any travel allowance from the County? 

15 lfo 1 air. 

16 Q So the $22.5 you bad to pay your eapeaaee 1lilok 

11 alld fo~:th out of tbat $225? 

18 Yea • tir. 

19 Q Now, I believ• you, as a Court llepoJ:ter, IIIY-e t 

20 aka an oath, do you not? 

21 A Yea, air. 

22 Q And you are an officer of the Court, area't JOU 

23 A Yea 1 ail:. 

24 Q And it does vio,. te the eth1ca aa!d the la• to 

25 be a Jury Goauduioner at the aame time you an aa 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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official of the Court, doesn't it? 

A I wouldn't know. I believe that's the law. 

Q Then why did you serve in this cape city'!' 

A As a Jury Commissioner? 

Q Yes, sir. 

Because I told the Judge one time when we were 

coming in from Starr County that I wanted to serve on the 

Petit Jury. The Judge sa 1d I could not serve on the 

Petit Jury, because I was the Court Reporter and I could 

1o not serve on both. I wanted to have the experience of 

11 Bitting in the box, so he said, "You can't be a Grand 

12 Juror. 11 I wanted to be some kind of-on the Jury, to 

13 learn a little bit more Dbout the justice of the State 

14 of Texas. 

15 He said, "Do you want to be Jury Commies loner 1 

16 I'll appoint you to the Jury Commission." So, 1 was 

17 appoiated to the Jury Commission. 

1s Q So you did:'l 't have to ta.ke the proceedings 

19 there? You could do tba t? 

w A Slr? 

21 Q You didn't have to record the proceedings 

22 before the Jury Commission, did you? 

23 A 

24 

15 

No, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Kaster? 

HIC.~MAN kU'ORTING SERVICE 
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BY MR. KA:>TER 

Q Mr. ~lizondo, what's your religion? 

A Catholic. 

Q ca tho lie 1 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you attend mass every 0unday? 

A Mostly. 

Q Moat Sundays? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you go with your family? 

A Which mass do you normally go to? 

A 7:00 o'clock mass in the morning. 

Q 7:00 o'clock maaa. 

Is that what? a half hour? 

A A ba lf hour • 

Q When you were in school, what time did you have 

to a tart claaa every dey? 

A At 8:45, I believe. 

Q 8:45. Until what tlae in the afternoon? 

A 3:00 o'clock, 2:30 or 3:00. 

Q At 3:00 o'clock. That 'a means you would be 

thDuah by 3:00 o'clock? 

A Yea, air. 

Q Now, I would auWDe- You say you are going hoae 

on weekends end when you are through et 3:00 o'clock, you 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 
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would just drive back to Benavides: 

A Yes, Sir. 

Q How far did you say that was':' 

A Close to 300 miles. 

Q 300 miles. How long would it take you to 

(, j drive I 

A Three and a half to four hours. 

8 Q Three and a half to four hours? 

9 A No. That is not three and a half to four 

10 hours. That's to San Diego or A lice, which is a lmoat 

5-241 
I 

11 home. But I would make it about four or four and a half 

12 hours. 

l.l Q Four to four and a half hours? 

A Non-atop. 

Q Did you drive or did anybody go with you. or 

16 did you drive by youraelf? Did you a 11 pool it? It 

17 says here "on limited funds." Did you a 11 double up to 

1s go hoae? 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 there? 

No, air. Just me and my wife. 

Your wife? 

Yea, sir. 

She wes down in Houston with you? 

Yea • air. 

Did you have an apartment or something down 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Yes, sir. 

Q New many people were in that class7 

A Gee, I couldn't say. They start every six 

months, I believe, or every four months they have a new 

class. 

Q The one you were in, were there five or ten 

or a hundred? 

A No. There were probably about 25 or 30. 

Q 2S or 30. If you got out at 3:00 o'clock and 

before you got home, it was 7:00 or 8:00 o'clock at 

a.qht. Right? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Now, when would you go back to Houeton? 

A Sunday evening. 

Q Sunday evening? 

A Yea. sir. 

Q So you would be there for Monday morning? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Before you went to school tn January of '72, 

I think you said you were working for tbe County? You 

were wol'k1Dg for tbl! Judge? 

A Yea, air. 

Q Doing clerical work? 

A Yea, air. 

Q And what else? Answering correspondence? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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Roberto Elizondo .5-243 ----------, 
A Yea, sir. 

Q Do you typeC 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you take Gregg Shorthand before that, or 

not? 

A No, sir. 

Q You took no shorthand; did you type from 

dictaphone or something? 

A Not at that time. But I do now. 

Q Were you working full time then? 

Yes, sir. 

Q For the Judge? 

A Yee, sir. 

Q Nor .. lly what, during office houri? 

A Yee, air. 

Q Five daye a week? 

A Yea, air. Five days a week. 

Q From vbat? 8:00 to 5:00 1 or what are your 

19 houraf 

20 A 

21 Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

From 9&00 to 5:00. 

From 9:00 to 5:007 

9:00 to 4:30, or S:OO. 

You would put in what, forty houre a week? 

Ye1, air. 

For that, you vera being paid $225 for tbl Coua y? 
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IS that right? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Now, you go to school from January 8th, 1972 to 

September 1973 and you are only working on weekends? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And you leave Sunday night to go back to 

Roustoa and you attend church every Sunday. so, what 

time ia left, you are working for the County end you are 

settlqg the aame amount of money as you were getting for 

40 hou~• a week. Is that right? 

A That's right. Like I said before, I was blv1ng 

f1a.acial problema and the Judge wanted to help me out. 

Q So the Judge is helping you out with tbe County' .... ,, 
A Yea, sir. 

Q Where did be have the authority to order the 

County to pay you while you were down in Houston? 

A I have no idea. 

Q He didn't alan the checks. did be? 

A lfo, air. 

Q so it was the taxpayera of Duval County that 

•r• help:Lna you out? 

A I believe so. 

Mlt. &ASTER: Thank you. No more queatlou • 

CBAIRKAJI II.ALE: Mr. Dona ldaon? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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BY MR. ! ONALDSON l 

Q Does the Judge have a secretary? 

A Riaht now? 

Q Yes. 

A Yea, sir. 

Q But you handle correspondence, case settings 

•• tbat kind of tbiag, 1 believe you testified earlier? 

A Yea, sir. 

Q Are you famiU.ar with a case involving Kr. 

10 Bloholea? It's been filed in the 229th Court some tiae 

11 October of last year concerning Child Support or Child 

12 CUitody? 

13 No, sir. 

14 Q You are not at all familiar with that? 

15 A llo, s f.r. 

16 Q Bow many recommendations did you make as a 

17 Grand Jury Coaaissioner? 

18 A How 1111ny what? 

19 Q Row .. ny recommendations for members of the 

20 Grand Jury Panel did you make as a C011111.:l.ssioner? 

21 

22 

23 

A 

Q 

How many ma.bera-­

Did you recoamend? 

--did 1 recommend? I believe there were three, 

24 or four, I believe, lf I am correct. 

Q How many of thole that you reco ... nded ended up 
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serving on the Grand Jury? 

A I believe three. 

Q Three out of four? 

A Yes, sir . 

Q Who did you recommend? 

A Crisanto Garza, :.>antiago Garcia, Enrique 

Qlrrillo, and I believe Mr. Bridges. 

Q In your work as Court Reporter, in view of the 

history of Judge carrillo assisting you through Court 

Reporter's School and that kind of thing, and you all-

Do you travel together when you are traveling from Court 

to Court? 

A Mostly. Yes, sir. 

Q Are you pretty close to Judge Carrillo? 

A Yea, air. We have to be, Judge and Reporter. 

We are al•y• toaecher in the Court. 

Q Dld Judae Carrillo make any recommendations to 

you coo.carailla th& t Grand Jury Comaia a ion 'l 

A Ro 1 air. 

Q Did you ever discuaa it with him? 

A Jlo, air. 

Q Doea the Judge have general supervision over 

your duties and function• as a Court Reporter? 

A Yes, sir. 

q Now. I believe you aald that you bad never 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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reported a case that involved Clinton :·ta ngcs, either as 

a Plaintiff or Defendant. Is that correct' 

That' a correct. 

Q Does Judge carrillo ever make any recommenda-

i tiona to you concerning preparation of transcript, state-' 

6 meat of facta and that kind of thing in cases before hie 

7 court? 

8 No, sir. 

9 Q Did you prepare a transcript or a statement of 

10 facta 1n the caee involving severa 1 oil co:npanies and 

11 Clinton Mangas? 

12 A No, air. 

13 Q Do you know who prepared it? 

14 A I bave no idea. 

15 Q But it 1a your teatilllony that you did not'? 

~ A I did not. 

17 Q I aa speaking of a case where 1 beU.eve it' a 

18 Clinton Mana•• •• the Plaintiff and there were several 

19 oil coapAiaies involved and there was a temporary in~ 

20 june t ion ea tared • 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 

lfo 1 air. 

You are not famtU.a r with that case at all? 

Ho• air. I am not. 

Okay. 

I believe you have teatified earlier that your 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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monthly salary is a thousand dollars? 

A That's correct. 

Q 

A 

When is the last time you received a raise? 

I believe it was 1n January of this year'! 

Q What kind of raise did you receive·/ 

A 

Q 

A 

I believe it was $100 a year. 

A hundred dollars a month? 

A year, on a yearly basis, a hundred dollars 

9 for this ye«r. 

10 Q 

II A 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 

16 Q 

Eight dollars a month, something like that? 

A hundred dollars a month. Yea. 

A hundred dolla ra a month. 

l'bat '• risht. 

How dtd you get it? Who paid it? 

Who paid what? 

Ia that diatributed aaong the counties within 

17 the jucllcial d:Latrict'l 

18 A Yea, air. 

19 Q Who gave you the raiae'l 

20 Judge carrillo. 

21 Q When your brother returned from the service, 

22 did he have cattle? 

24 Q 

25 

Yea. air. 

Do you know where he got his cattle? 

Ro. air. 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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' i! Q You have no idea? 
! I 

A We 11. my father 110 uld give me and give my 

3 ;i brother; from my father. 
! ! 

Q He got his cattle from your father7 

5 i And he bought soma. 1 believe. I don't know A 
I j 
'i 

c, j! what. He does his transactions sepera te from mine, 

Q But you don't know how many cattle you have 

s and you don't know how Mny he !,eta? 

9 Well, they are branded. They ere there and they 

10 are branded, so whatever the nwaber are. 

II 

ll 

Q You don't know how many cattle you own? 

Yea, more or lese. I can't pinpoint it. I 

13 would have to go count thea. 

14 

15 

16 

Q 

Q 

When 11 the laat time you counted them? 

Wall, I don't r~eember. 

What kiad of accounting basis do you use for 

17 tb- for incoae tax purpoeea? 

18 A Wbll t kiDd ot wba t? 

19 Q You u.ae ·a -* method of keeping up with your 

20 11Yeetock operation, or do you u1e anaocr\1811 method? 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 A 

Ro. I have ezpenaea for my cowl. 

Do you know how aany cows you sell 

Yea, sir, I do. 

Do you render yours for taxation? 

Sir? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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'I .. I 
II •• pen0111tl pa-opart71 
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6 i 
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: I Q 

.. • l .s ... t tlatllk ••• 
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22 .,.. , ..... u ........ t ... 
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24 
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Roberto Elizondo 

Q Do you report the value of that 1ease on your 

income tax return? 

A No, sir . 

Q It would be valuable, wouldn't itl 

A I guess. 

Q I mean, if he wasn't giving it to you, you would 

hive to be leasing the land to run them on, wouldn't you? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. DONALDSON: Pass the witness. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Laney? 

BY MR. LANEY 

Q You said you would round the cattle up one, 

two, or three times a month. Is that correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Why? What do you do to them three times a 

month? 

A Not really- I mean, sometimes I don't go. I 

aa vorkias on transcripts. Sometimes I can •ke 1t in the 

evenings, after I finish with my work. They are either, 

some man would get sick or they were going to vaccinate 

so.a calves, or sell some calves, or things like that. 

Q Other than one animal getting sick, how 

many times a year do you vaccinate? 

A once a year, I believe. 

Q How many times do you work your bull calves a 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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1 1: year? 

I 

~ ! . 

I. 
6 , I 

! I 

A I couldn't say. Roughly, I believe about 

two or three times. 

Q How many times a year do you brand7 

A 

Q 

A 

~ir '! 

How many times a year do you brand? 
I 

When it's necessary; when the animals ge·: large. 

s enough to bxand. 

9 Q Do all the calves come along about the Sllro.e 

10 time a year7 

II A Mostly. 

12 Q If you round up three times a month, that would 

13 be 36 roundups a year? 

14 A Yes. sir. But we don't round up all the cattle 

15 all the time. 

16 Q How many head of cattle in all is there that 

17 the Judse bas on the ranch? 

18 .A He bas different ranches with different cattle • 

19 Q How IDIIny tota 1 head? 

20 A I believe it's about 600, five or six hundred. 

21 Q It takes 36 roundups to take care of 500 bead 

22 of cattle? 

23 

24 

A They are in different pastures. 

Q Do you do any riding fence or anything 

on the ra ncb 1 
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A No, sir. Well, you could say thtlt, just ride 

around the fence and that's about it. 

Q Uo you ever have any fences to fix or anything ... 

A Well, if the fence ie to be patched and I have 

a hammer or something I just nail it back and that's it. 

Q So when you go around to check the fence, you 

carry the hammers and the extra steeples and a few things ' 

like that with you, just in case? 

A In the truck. Yea • sir. 

Q Who took care of your cattle while you were 

11 in school? 

12 A My brother end father. 

13 Q You never did take care of your cattle on the 

14 weekend? When you came ho.e on the weekend, you never 

15 did work with the cattle? 

16 If 1 did, I can't reme•ber, but if 1 did, it 

17 we late in the evenings, or take lome to the auction on 

1s Suadaya, or something like that •. 

19 Q You aatd that this was in '72 you were going to 

zo Court Reporter School. Risht? 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Q 

Yea, sir. J 
I believe you said that you made it in four and 

boure, which would be a little over 70 miles en bo r • blllf 

average froa Houston, if you .. ke it in four and • half 

boura. But you Mid you bid • '72model car? 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q I thonght you just got through testifyin• that 

you had financial problema and yet you had enough money 

to buy a brand new car. 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you pay for the car? 

A No, sir. I financed it at the bank. 

Q What kind of car did you have before you got 

that '72 model? 

A I didn't have a oar. 

Q But you still say you were having financial 

ll probleaa is why you needed the money from the County to 

13 bllp you go to school on, but you bad money enough to 

14 get a brand new car? 

I~ 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

ll 

22 Q 

I financed it through the bank. 

Did you ~ke a downpeyaent on it7 

No, air. 

The bank financed the whole car? 

Yes. atr. 

Without a dovnpayaent? 

Yes. elr. 

I would like to know your banker. 

23 Was tbil in Benavides tbll t you borrowed the 

24 aoney froa thle bank in Benavldel! 

l5 
llo • air. 
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Q From what bank? 

A The lo'irat State Bank and Trust in Rio Granclc 

City. 

Q When you go to Court Reporting School, I presume 

you graduate from Court Reporting School? 

A Yes, air. 

Q Do they give you a certificate of something, or 

do they certify that you can be a Court Reporter when you 

ar•d•te, or what? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Oace you graduate from Court Reporting School, 

Jou can just go-- You are a Court Reporter then and you 

can ao into any Court and the Judge will hire you. Is 

that the •Y it is? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You don't have to take a certification from the 

.Judp or anyth:l.ns like tbll t? 

A Yea. You have to take a certification with the 

.Judae. Ye•• air. 

Q Did you take a certification from the Judge? 

A Yea, air. I did. 

Q Who did you take the t certification from? 

A Judge o. P. Olrrillo. 

Q was th:l.a before you went to work for him, or 

after? 

A Before I went to work for him. In September. 
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Q You say-- I am a little bit confused, because 

at first you said that the school certified you and then 

you said-

A No. I was certified by Judge Carrillo. 

Q Okay. Did be give you a test? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q What kind of test did he give you? 

A It's a Committee of • I believe, two lawyers 

9 and Judse Carrillo. 

10 Q Who were the two lawyers? 

II A I can't recall. The records are in the District 

12 Clerk's Office in Du.va l County. 

13 Q Did they give you a teat on the machine, or do 

14 they a ak you q uea t 1ona? 

15 Yes, air. 

16 Q Do you have to take so many words and get so 

17 many of them correct? 

18 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 f.t. 

24 Q 

25 A 

Yes, air. 

Well, what--like what? 

175 worde a minute. 

How many errore are you allowed? 

I believe five on each page after you transcrlb 

But you don't remember any of the lawyers? 

No, sir. I sure don't. But they are there in 
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, . the District Clerk's Office. 

Q You think there were two lawyers? 

A Yes, sir, I believe so. 

MU. LANEY: Okay. No further questions, 

Mr. Cblllrma n. 
I 

6 I I Your Honor, I would like one more question, 

7 please, sir. May I? 

8 CHAIRMAN HALE: Sure. 

9 Q You testified that correspondence that you 

10 did for the Judge while you were coming home back and 

11 forth for the weekends, what type of correspondence 

12 wae that? 

A 

14 the d .. k. 

15 Q 

16 de•ce? 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

22 Q 

23 A 

24 Q 

25 tlae! 

I would type them. Settings for trials. 

Did you ever handle any personal correspon-

Well, no. 

You never paid aay of the bills for him? 

No. 

Or opening his mall or anything? 

No. 

Any of his pereonal work at all? 

Bo. 

Did he have a secretary workina for him at the 
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A I believe so. Yes, sir. 

Q She never did the settings. You came home 

and did that on the weekends? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you remember any weekends you did not come 

home? 

A I can't recall. 

Q You came home every weekend? 

A Yes, air. 

CHAIRMAN BALE: Mrs. Thompson I believe 

aone. Is Mrs. Weddington? She's not here. 

Mr. Chavez? Did he leave too? 

Are there any further questions? 

Mr. Maloney? 

BY MR. MALONEY 

Q Mr. Elizondo, could I get you to aign your 

naae three timea on this sheet of paper? 

A Yea, sir. (The witness complied.) 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 

is I 
I 

MR. MALONEY: May I have the Court Reporte 

aark thia, please? 

(The sheet of paper referred 
to was marked "Exhibit 29," 
for identification.) 

MR. MALONEY: Would you please put that 

back to the witness, pleaae. 

Q Mr. Elizondo, you have before you aome 
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documents that purport to be claims for payment £or 

the County of Duval aigned before a Notary Public and 

3 ! i sworn to before a Notary Public. 
I I 
I 

'' i 

I i 
6 ' I 

II 

: I 
9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

ll 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

payment? 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

aext one. 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes. sir. 

Isn't that correct? 

Yes, sir. 

Are those your signatures on those claimfi for 

On this one • sir? 

Yes. 

No, sir. 

How about the next one? Turn the page on the 

No, sir. 

How about the next ene? 

No, sir. 

How about the next one? 

•o, sir. 

How about the next one? 

No, sir. 

The next one? 

No, sir. 

The next one? 

No, sir. 

The next one? 
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22 

23 

24 
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A No, sir. 

Q You did oot sign any of th0se claims for 

, 1 payment? 

I,, 
'I 

A No, sir. 

~ Yet each one of them is notarized? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you have any idea who signed these? 

A No, sir, I sur• don't. 

Q Do you recog··izl! that notary signature? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Who is that notary? 

A I believe that is Jose H. Saenz, I believe. 

Q Is that the same Joae Saenz that ia Judge 

Carrillo's campaign manager? 

A Yes, sir. I don't know that he ie campaign 

manager, but he works as a clerk in tbe office of Judge 

Carrillo. 

Q Where do you bank? 

A In the First State B~nk of San Dieao and the 

riret State Bank and Trust in Rio Grande City. 

Q Are thole your only two bank accounta? 

A Yes • sir. 

Q Under what name are those bank accounts 

lilted? 

A Robert Elizondo in Fir1t State Bank and Tru1t 
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I I' in Rio Grande City. and in San Diego it's Mr. and Mrs. 

Robert Elizondo. 

Q When you were in Houston did you have a bank 

account in Houston? 

A No, sir. 

Q Did you bank at these same banks during that 

period? 

A Yes, sir. 

9 Q I believe you said that you had your auto-

10 mobile financed at the Firat State Bank in Rio Grande 

II City. Ia that correct? 

J 2 A That's correct. 

113 Q Other than that loan, have you ever taken out 

14 any other loans with that bank? 

15 A I have. 

16 Q On how many occasions? 

17 About three more occasions. 

18 Q For what purpose? 

19 A I bought the house, I bought some furniture, 

20 aad I just made another loan. 

21 Q You just made another loan? 

22 A Yes, sir. 

23 Q In what amount? 

24 A The last one was I believe eighteen hundred 

25 dollars. 
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Is Judge Carrillo a director in that bank? 

A I wouldn't know. 

MR. HALOIEY: That's all I have. 

Mr. Elizondo, would you turn that document to 

the pages that you identified and said that was not your 

signature. 

Mr. Reporter, would you mark those pages as 

Committee exhibits. 

(The pages referred to were marked 
"Exhibit 30, 11 through "Exhibit 37," 
for identification.) 

MR. MALONEY: All right. If you could 

give those to the witnesa, please. 

Q Mr. !11Eondo, I hate to go over it again, but 

for the purposes of the record, would you state the 

exhibit number--end I know you are familiar with this, 

betas a Court Reporter--end deny into the record each 

exhibit number as being your signature. 

A What do you mean? 

Q Would you name the exhibit number you're looki 

at rf.aht now. 

A Exhibit Number 30. 

Q Doee it have a eisnature on it that purports to 

23 be youret 

24 A 

!5 Q 

Roil. slr.; Well, it does. 

Does it? 
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Q Yes, sir. 

~ Does it bear the name Elizondo? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Is that your signature? 

A No, sir. 

Q And what exhibit number is that? 

A 30. 

Q Will you turn the page and recite the next 

exhibit number. 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

A 

Exhibit 31. 

Is that your signature on Exhibit 317 

No, sir. 

The next exhibit, please. 

32. Exhibit 32. 

Is that your signature on Exhibit 32 7 

No, sir. 

The next exhibit. 

Exhibit 33. 

Is that your signature on Exhibit 33? 

No, air. 

The next exhibit. 

Exhibit 34. 

Is that your signature on Exhibit 34? 

Ho, sir. 

Exhibit 35. 
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Is that your signature on Exhibit 35? 

~ ! : No, sir. 

Q The next exhibit? 

A 36. 

Q Is that your signature on 36? 

6 A No, sir. 

7 Q The next exhibit? 

8 A Exhibit 37. 

9 Q Is that your signature on exhibit 37? 

10 A No, sir. 

II MR. MALONEY: Thank you. That's all I 

12 have. 

13 The Reporter will take custody of those 

14 exhibits, please. 

15 CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Reporter, the Chair 

16 auggests you might want to take those pages out of that 

11 booklet in the interest of bulk so the rest of it is 

18 not entered in the record here. We're goin& to have a 

19 bia enough record as it is. 

w Mr. Kaster? 

21 BY MR. &ASTER 

22 Q Mr. Elizondo, when you were going to Court 

23 Reporter school did your wife work? 

24 A 

25 Q 

No, air. 

She did llot? 
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A No. 

Q What was the tuition at that school? 

A 

Q 

The tuition was $4.900-- $4,700. 

$4,700? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q How did you pay that? 

A Through a student loan in Southwestern Savings 

a ira Rouatora. 

9 The entire amount? 

10 A They paid the school. I believe. 1 don't 

11 know what the transaction waa. 

12 Q 

13 A 

14 Q 

15 A 

16 

17 A 

18 Q 

19 A 

20 Q 

21 A 

How did you pay that loan back? 

11 m still paying it monthly, $89 a month. 

$89 a month? 

Did anyone have to aiga for that? 

No, sir. 

Did you get it ora your own? 

Yea, sir. 

How auch were ''u2 car paymenta at that time? 1 

I didn't have to pay the achool uratil I fira1ahedl 

22 or droppad out. At that time I wasn't payira& the school. 

23 The car payaerats were $125 a moatb. 

24 Q How much was your apartmeat? 

u_ ______ • ____ ._'_O __ a __ •_o_n-tb ___ ·~~~~~~~-----------_____j 
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II 

Roberto Elimondo 

~ :: home back and forth? How much was your gas bill a 
I' 

3 month? 

A A month, I couldn't aay. Every weekend, two 

i 

aaa tanka full. That's about $7. $14 times four, I 

I
, '1 bel leva. 

6 

7 
Q And your food? 

8 
A Wall, my food-

I 
i 

9 Q 

A 

How much? It coat you 1omething to eat, 

$15 or $20. 

right? I 
I 

10 

II 

12 

13 

. 14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

24 

!5 

Q It was coatiaa you mora than you ware making 

from the county there. Right? 

A I believe so. I haven't figur~it out. But 

I would sell a few calves that I had to try and make 

lt up. 

Q How did you arranae for this loan? I'm 

curious bow you could arrange for a $4,700 loan just by 

aoiG& and saying you're going to court repo•tin& school. 

A Tbrouah the school. Throuah the McMahan 

School. 

Q Did you have racoamend&tiona to go to the 

ICI\oolf 

A lo, air. 

Q If I wanted to ao to court reporting school I 

oan juat go down there and they'll give •• $4,700 to go 
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to their school? 

A I believe so. That is what they dir. to rne. I 

j went to school there. 

Q I guess you would be interesten to Know that 

that college just went bankrupt. 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

It what? 

The McMahan College has closed up. 

Yes. I heard that. 

You were either a pretty good money manager 

because it looks to me like your outgo was considerably 

more than your income there, because that's your groas 

income. I don't know what your take-home pay from that 

13 $22.5 wu. 

14 

15 

16 

Q 

A 

I was barely making it. 

Did you have any children at this ttme? 

No. I had a baby born in September--in 

17 January of '73, I believe. 

18 Q So your wife wa1 pregnant during this time 

19 while you were finishing up school? 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 till e? 

A 

Q 

25 A 

Yes, sir. 

Did you have a home in Benavides at the same 

No, ~ir. Living with my parents. 

Did you live with your parents? 

Yes, sir. 
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Q You didn't have to make a down payment on 

the car? Was it a deferred payment on the car or did you 

have to pay it every month? 

A I had to pay it every month. 

Q Do you know Mr. Manges? 

A I've seen him. 

Q He's a director on t~t bank where you 

borrowed the car, isn't it? 

That ia what I have heard. 

Q Judae Carrillo ia a director on that bank 

where you borrowed the ear. 

I woulda't know. 

Q I mean Co.aieatoner Carrillo le a director on 

14 tbat where you borrowed the car. 

I don't know. I couldn't tell you. If be 

16 la, he 1e. 

17 Q But you were worklns for the Judae when you 

18 •••& down there to borro• lt? 

19 Yes, lir. 

20 MR. KASTER: Thank you. 

21 CHAIIMAR HALl: Aoy further queett•e t 

22 (Ro reepODie.) 

23 IY CRAI&MAH HALE 

24 Q Mr. Elizondo, did you -.er cash any checke at 

2s tile caeh Store? 
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A Personally, I did. 

Q Your personal checks? 

A Yes, sir. 

4 Q Did you ever cash any Duval County checks at 

the Cash Store? 

6 A No, sir. 

7 Q Or any other store? 

8 A No, sir. 

9 Q You never did take any Duval County checks 

10 and take them in to any place of business or any banking 

II 1netltutlon and get cash fo1: them? 

12 A No, sir. 

13 CHAIRMAN HALE: Are there a~y othar 

14 quest ions of this witneas? 

15 (No response.) 

16 CHAIRMAN HALE: Thank you very much, 

18 (The witness, Mr. Roberto Elizondo, was 

19 excused.) 

20 CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Sergeant at Arms, 

21 would you call in Mr. Nichols and Mr. Foster 1 believe 

22 are the only two other witneaaea standing by outside, 

23 uen 't they? 

24 

25 of them? 

MR. SERGEANT AT ARMS: Do you want both 

HICKMAN REPORTING SERVICE 
AUSTIN, TEXAS 



Roberto Elizondo 5 ·270 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Yes. Bring them both in. 

Mr. Tomas Elizondo and Mr. Roberto Elizondo, 

of course, you are both under--you can keep your scat•--

4 you are both under subpoena to the Committee. The 

Chair is going to authorize you to go on about your 

6 business, with the understanding that you both under-

7 stand you are under subpoena and if we need you again 

8 we'll let you know. If you don't hear from us, why, 

9 you can go on about your business until you hear from ua. 

10 

II 

12 

MR. aOBERTO ELIZONDO: Thank you, sir. 

CHA lRMAN HALE : Okay • 

Mr. Nichola, the Chair wants to apologize to 

13 you for haviGg you subpoenaed up here today. The only 

14 coaaolatioa I can aay to you is you will be reimbursed 

15 for your expense a if you wUl file a cla:la for it. 

16 Due to the lateness of the hour.we are not 

17 aoina to attempt to take any more testimony toaight. 

18 And the Chair would ask that you be back up here at 

19 1:30 on next Tuesday, That will be June the 3rd, 

20 Tueaday, June the lrd, when we will resume the beariaas. 

21 VICE CHAIRMAN M4LOMEY: Mr. Cba:l.rman• 

22 with the boura we're keep:l.n& I tb:l.ak you ba4 better 

23 1peclfy you aeaa 1:30 in the afternoon. 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN HALE: 1:30 in the afternoon 

on Tueaci•y, June the 3rd. 
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MR. NICHOLS: All right. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: And aa I say, again, the 

3 Chair apologizes that we can't get to you tonight. 

4 MR. NICHOLS: Sure. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN HAL& Unfortunately, we don't 

6 have complete control of our own hours right now in 

7 conducting these hearings. We're sort of governed by 

8 wbat the reat of the Legislature does. And I hope 

9 you'll understand and appreciate it. And we're sorry to 

10 bava inconvenienced you on this trip up, which proved to 

11 be uanacaa a ary • 

12 But you are under subpoena and we'll expect 

13 you te be back hera OD Tuesday. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

MR. NICHOLS; I will be back. 

CHAIRMAN BALE: Thaak you. 

Baa Mr. roster coae in? 

MR. CANALES: Be ia down at my office. 

18 I' 11 relay the meuaae to him. 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN BALE: 1 will give bla the 

me•aaae or you can ratay it to him alJo. 

Is there any further business that we need to 

traaaact tontahtf 

VICE CHAt~ MALONEY: Wait juat a 

110a8Dt 1 Mr. Chairman. 

Mr. 1U.cbols? 
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Could we swear him in just a moment? 

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right. 

Mr. Nichol~ would you come back? 

(The witness was sworn.) 

5 ...2:1...2_ 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Just have a seat there. 

6 There's just one or two questions I believe they do 

7 want to ask you here this evening, Mr. Nichols. 

8 Let me give you a proper warning, if I can 

9 fiad my warning sheet here. 

10 It is my duty aa Chairman to advise you of 

11 your rl&hts with reference to your testimony. You will 

12 be aworn to tell the truth end your failure to do so 

13 could subject you to a prosecution for perjury. 

14 After you have completed your statement, 

15 aeabars of the Committee may ask questions conceraing 

16 your tea timony. You must answer thee a ques tiona 

17 truthfully, and your refuaal to do eo could subject you 

18 to punishment for contempt. 

19 You can refuae to answer questions only on 

20 the ground that such aaswers might incriminate you, or 

21 tend to iacriminate you in aome way. You are privileged 

22 to have an attorney of your selection sit with and 

23 advise you as to your answers if you desire. The Chair 

24 

25 

will attempt to protect your rights at ell tl .. a. 

Do you understand the adviee I have &ivan you? 
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MR. NICHOLS: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Are you now ready to 

tea tify? 

MR. NICHOLS: Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Would you stand and be 

6 sworn. 

7 

8 MR. JOSE R. NICHOLS 

9 was called as a witness by the Chair and, being first 

10 duly ~worn, testified as follows: 

11 DIRECT EXAMINATION 

12 BY CHAIRMAN HALE 

13 Q 

14 please. 

15 A 

16 Q 

17 A 

18 Company. 

19 Q 

20 A 

21 Q 

22 A 

23 Q 

Please state your name and your address, 

Jose R. Nichols, P. o. Box 709, Freer, Texas. 

What is your occupation? 

I'm ranch foreman for Duval County Ranch 

Who is the owner of that ranch? 

Clinton Manges. 

Do you kaow where Mr. Mangea ia at thia time? 

No, sir, I don't. 

Have you any idea where his whereabouts have 

24 been during the past week, four, five or six days? 
25 

A I saw him Friday night, I believe, in Laredo. 
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CHAIRMAN HALE : Are there any other 

questions tonight? 

MR. MALONEY: Just one question. 

4 CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Maloney? 

BY MR. MALONEY 

6 Q Under what circumstances did you see him at 

7 Laredo? 

8 A I took one of my men down there to drive his 

9 brother home who had broken his arm. Mr. Manges ha.d 

10 his brother with him and went into Laredo and called me 

II to bring somebody to drive his brother to Roma. 

12 Q The last time you saw Mr. Manges which 

13 direction was he headed? 

14 A He was headed--well, I saw him at the motel. 

15 MR. MALONEY: Thank you. 

16 CHAIRMAN HALE; Mr. Nabers has a 

17 question. 

18 BY MR. BABERS 

19 Does he reside at 6701 Blanco Road in San 

20 Antonio? 

21 A No. I believe he baa an apartment here in 

22 San Antonio. 

23 Q 

24 A 

25 
Q 

What is that apartment? 

The Wedgevood Apartmenta. 

What? 
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A Tbe W•daevood Apart .. nta. 

Q Wedaewood Apact ... te? 

A Ye1. I• ba• bad that for yeara bere. 

Q no you kaow what at~eet that 1s7 

A It'• on Dlaaeo Road. It'• rtabt off Loop 410. 

6 CIIAUMA• HALE: .Aay other: queltiOQt? 

7 Mr. &a$terf 

8 ft B • ltAS'f&lt 

9 q 

II He'• left. a.c .... 1 called bia ~· aeat day 

13 

14 lo. I doa •t kan. 1 beu·d hla talklaa aM.t 

15 .... , .. becuauaa tala aM tale bMkkeepe.r: ..... •taouaaia.s 

16 .... l•••••• ••ae otl lea••• or .... tbtaa. 

17 Q noea he ba've a ltu•t .. •• addroa• Ia Bouetea Ol' 

18 • offloe? 

19 Me& tboc % It- of, tu. ao. He ae•• .. , 

21 q 

23 1 4oa't kaw. 1 doa*c k1aow whel'e M ataJ•• 

24 q lf ,.. talk to bia aaala ... ld ,.. tell hta te 

25 at.. u a call 'f (Laupter I ) 
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8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

Nichols 

A I certainly will, sir. 

MR. CANALES: I believe Mr. Foster is 

outside also. 

CHAIRMAN HALE: All right. Are there any 

other questions of Mr. Nichols here tonight? 

(No response.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Mr. Nichols, thank you 

very much. We'll look forward to seeing you Tuesday. 

A Thank you. 

(The witness, Jose R. Nichols, was 

excused.) 

CHAIRMAN HALE: Any further business to 

take care of toni&ht? 

Is Mr. Foster ou~ there? 

Mr. loiter is aware of the rules and every-

thlaa. We can tell him. 

Mr. Maloney moves that the Committee stand 

recessed subject to the call of the Chair. We will 

19 be having one or two buelneas meetings between now and 

20 aext Tuesday. Tbe Chair will announce those. 

21 The next testimony we'll take will be next 

22 Tuesday afternoon atartiaa at 1:30 p.m. 

23 Is there any objection to the motion of Mr. 

24 Maloaey'l 

25 (Ito rea ponte.) 
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B 

9 

10 

II 

12 

1\ 

!4 

15 

16 

17 

IB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

CHAIRMAN HALt:: The Chair hears non·~. 

The Committee stands recessed subject to the call of the 

Chair. 

to be 

(Whereupon, the hearing was recessed, 

reconvened at 1:30 p.m. on Tue6~ay, June J, t975.) 
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